
 

 
 

 

 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

July 17, 2019 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 

 

 

July 10, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District will be held Wednesday, July 17, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS, 475 

West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance 

agenda for the meeting: 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 II. Audience Comments 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 15, 2019 Meeting 

 IV. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Report 

 V. Consideration of Funding Agreement with Six Mile Creek Investment Group, 

LLC 

 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Budget (budget hearing scheduled for August 

20) 

 VII. Consideration of Proposals 

 VIII. Other Business 

 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

  B. Engineer  

   1. Ratification of Requisitions 216 – 217 (2017A Bond Series) 

   2. Consideration of Requisitions 218 – 224 (2017A Bond Series) 

  C. Manager   

  D. Operations & Amenities  

   1. Report 

   2. Proposal for Wood Staining/Sealing – Canal, Phase 8, Kayak Launch 

Park 

 X. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 XI. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending May 31, 2019 



  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

  C. Check Register 

  D. Consideration of Funding Request No. 12 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – Tuesday, August 20, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. at the 

Renaissance World Golf Village Resort  

 XIII. Adjournment 
 

Enclosed for you review and approval are the minutes of the May 15, 2019 meeting. 

 

The fourth order of business is acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2018 audit report, which is 

enclosed for your review. 

 

The fifth order of business is consideration of funding agreement, which is enclosed for 

your review. 

 

The sixth order of business is discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 budget, which will be sent 

under separate cover. 

 

The seventh order of business is consideration of proposals.  Any support material will be 

sent under separate cover. 

 

Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 

 

Enclosed under the Operations & Amenities report are the items as outlined above. 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 

 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 

presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 

in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

James Oliver 

James Oliver 

District Manager 

 

cc:  Jason Walters 

  Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District 
 

Wednesday Offices of GMS, LLC 

July 17, 2019 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

2:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 Call in #:  1-888-450-5996 

 Passcode:  555713 

 District Website:  www.sixmilecreekcdd.com   

  

  

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 15, 2019 Meeting 

 

 IV. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Report 

 

 V. Consideration of Funding Agreement with Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC 

 

 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Budget (budget hearing scheduled for August 20) 

 

 VII. Consideration of Proposals 

 

 VIII. Other Business 

 

 IX. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

   

  B. Engineer  

   1. Ratification of Requisitions 216 – 217 (2017A Bond Series) 

 

   2. Consideration of Requisitions 218 – 224 (2017A Bond Series) 

  

  C. Manager  

   

  D. Operations & Amenities  

   1. Report 

 

   2. Proposal for Wood Staining/Sealing – Canal, Phase 8, Kayak Launch Park 

 

 X. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 



 XI. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending May 31, 2019 

 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 

  C. Check Register 

 

  D. Consideration of Funding Request No. 12 

 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – Tuesday, August 20, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort  

 

 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Connnunity 

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at the Offices of 

OMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Mike Taylor 
Grady Miars 
Rose Bock 
Mike Veazey 
Blake Weatherly 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Wes Haber 
Scott Wild 
Gregg Kem 
Derrick Gilbert 
Lynzi Chambers 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman (by phone) 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Greenpointe Connnunities 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

Roll Call 
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the April 17, 2019 
Meeting 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the April 

17, 2019 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions? 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the Minutes of the April 17, 2019 Meeting were approved. 



May 15, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2019-03, 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2020 and Setting a Public Hearing for 
Adoption 

Mr. Oliver discussed the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2020. We will approve a 

budget today and refine it over the next 90 days. The District will have a public hearing on 

August 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Renaissance Resort. The budget anticipates an assessment 

mcrease. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-03 Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for August 20, 
2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort 
was approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Kayak Policies and Related 
Documents 

Mr. Kem presented the kayak policies and related documents. Staff will secure cost 

estimates for the canoe/kayak launch. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all 
in favor the Kayak Policies & Related Documents were approved 
in substantial form. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

This item was tabled. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Consideration of Proposal for Miscellaneous 
Sidewalk Repairs 

Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

2 



May 15, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

B. Engineer 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 210-21S (2017 Bond Series) 

Mr. Wild presented the Requisition Summary consisting of Requisition Nos. 210 through 

215 totaling $26,901.49. 

On MOTION by Mr. Veazey seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor Requisition Nos. 210-215 were approved. 

2. Consideration of Street Light Agreements - Phase SA, SB, 7 and 8 

Mr. Wild presented the FPL street lighting agreements for phases SA, SB, 7 and 8. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the FPL Street Light Agreements for Phases SA, SB, 7 & 8 were 
approved. 

C. Manager - Report on the Number of Registered Voters (376) 

Mr. Oliver presented the letter from the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections 

informing the District there are 376 registered voters residing in the District. The general election 

cycle will begin in 2020 and two Board seats will be filled by qualifying residents. 

$2,090. 

D. Operations & Amenities 

1. Report 

Mr. Gilbert and Ms. Chambers presented the operations and amenities report. 

2. Proposal from Sundancer for Street Sign Repairs 

Mr. Gilbert presented the proposal from Sundancer for street sign repairs at the cost of 

Mr. Miars joined the meeting by phone. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the Proposal from Sundancer for Street Sign Repairs was 
approved. 

3. Proposal for Barrier Installation 

Mr. Gilbert presented the proposals for barrier installation. 

3 



May 15, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the Proposal from Sundancer Signs for Barrier Installation totaling 
$450 was approved as revised. 

4. Proposals for Dead Tree Removal 

Mr. Gilbert presented the proposals to remove the dead trees that were struck by 

lightning. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Weatherly with all in 
favor the Proposal from North Florida Landscape to Remove Dead 
Trees was approved. 

Mr. Gilbert presented one proposal to stain and seal all wood structures in the canal, the 

phase 8 section and the kayak launch area. The board recommended securing another proposal. 

The capstones were replaced on the lake canal walls. Crystal Clean will then be pressure 

washing the lake canal walls. Crystal Clean completed pressure washing of the sidewalks, curbs 

and basketball court. The kayak launch fence posts were repaired. The parts have been received 

for the two parking lot lights and just waiting on a scheduling date. The pothole repairs were 

completed last Friday. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors' 
Comments 

Requests and Audience 

Other matters discussed: Resident Susan Newman is meeting with Republic Services 

today. Staff is still working on a plan for resident use of the clubhouse after 6:30 p.m. 

Homebuilder construction debris continues to be a problem. Street sweeping may need to get 

increased. Look at damaged construction dumpsters that could be contributing to debris in 

community and on the roads. Suggestion about rear alley parking for subcontractors on 

Trailmark Drive. Suggestions on a kayak launch pad and texture to the deck may be needed. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & Expenses for 

the Period Ending April 30, 2019 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement as of April 30, 2019. 

4 



May 15, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule. 

C. Check Register 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register for your approval. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the Check Register was [ij)p!oved. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - Thursday, June 
20, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 
World Golf Village Resort 

Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is Thursday, June 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at 

the Renaissance World Golf Village Resort. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

Six Mile Creek  
Community Development District 

 
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

 
September 30, 2018 

 



 

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 

                                                          TABLE OF CONTENTS  
       
                                                                                                                                          Page 
  Number 
 
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS  1-2 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 3-8 
 
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 Government-wide Financial Statements: 
  Statement of Net Position 9 
  Statement of Activities 10 
 Fund Financial Statements: 
  Balance Sheet – Governmental Funds 11 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances 
   to Net Position of Governmental Activities 12 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Governmental Funds 13 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures  
   and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 14 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances – Budget and Actual – General Fund 15 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 16-32 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER  
      FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS  
      BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS            33-34 
 
MANAGEMENT LETTER 35-37 
 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT/COMPLIANCE WITH 
 SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 38 
 
 
 
 
 



- 1 - 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, FL  
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Accounting Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 



- 2 - 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District, as of September 30, 2018, and the respective changes 
in financial position and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 
28, 2019 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts.  The purpose 
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 28, 2019 

tjb
Firm Signature



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 3 - 

Management’s discussion and analysis of Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s 
(the “District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District 
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.  
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) government-wide 
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to financial statements.  The 
government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by 
private-sector companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities 
and the change in net position.  Governmental activities are primarily supported by special 
assessments. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Assets, liabilities, and 
net position are reported for all Governmental activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net position.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities.  Governmental activities financed by the District include general 
government, physical environment, culture and recreation, and debt service. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds.  These 
statements provide financial information for the major funds of the District.  Governmental fund 
financial statements provide information on the current assets and liabilities of the funds, 
changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and current available 
resources. 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 4 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual is provided for 
the District’s General Fund.  Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about 
the District’s activities.  Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are 
restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies 
and give a good understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid 
for the various activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, 
including construction in progress, are reported in the statement of net position.  All liabilities, 
including principal outstanding on bonds are included. In the statement of activities, 
transactions between the different functions of the District have been eliminated in order to 
avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund financial statements provide a 
picture of the major funds of the District.  In the case of governmental activities, outlays for long 
lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities, such as general obligation 
bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements.  To provide a link from the fund 
financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, reconciliation is provided from 
the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2018. 
 

 The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred amount on refunding by 
$(25,585,024) (net position). Net investment in capital assets was $46,398, and 
unrestricted net position was $(25,631,422).  

 
 Governmental activities revenues totaled $3,067,336 while governmental activities 

expenses and conveyance totaled $27,438,329. 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 5 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Net Position 
 

2018 2017

Current assets 232,334$         151,795$        
Restricted assets 5,748,281        2,175,813       
Capital assets, net 23,290,425      39,063,491     
    Total Assets       29,271,040      41,391,099 

Deferred outflows of resources 33,116             -                     

Current liabilities 14,464,198      10,313,137     
Non-current liabilities 40,424,982      32,819,153     
    Total Liabilities 54,889,180      43,132,290     

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 46,398             6,088,562       
Unrestricted net position (25,631,422)     (7,829,753)      

    Total Net Position (25,585,024)$   (1,741,191)$    

Governmental Activities

 
The increase in restricted assets is primarily due to the reserve requirement of the new debt and 
current year assessment prepayments. 
 
The decrease in capital assets and net position is primarily related to the conveyance of certain 
assets in the current year.  
 
 
 
 
  



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 6 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.   
 

Change In Net Position 
 
 

The increase in charges for services is due to the increase in assessments as well as 
assessment prepayments.  
 
The increase in conveyances is due to the completion of the 2007 Project.  
 
 

2018 2017
Program Revenues

Charges for services 2,918,810$       1,059,405$       
Operating grants and contributions 412,268            352,413            
Capital grants and contributions 114,892            378,048            

General Revenues
Investment earnings 21,264              -                        
Miscellaneous revenues 127,262            13,087              

Total Revenues 3,594,496         1,802,953         

Expenses
General government 119,578            139,441            
Physical environment 354,078            453,342            
Culture/recreation 286,078            81,028              
Interest on long-term debt 1,864,112         1,980,129         

Total Expenses 2,623,846         2,653,940         

Conveyance to other entities 24,814,483       7,111,127         

Change in Net Position (23,843,833)      (7,962,114)        

Net Position - Beginning of Year (1,741,191)        6,220,923         

Net Position - End of Year (25,585,024)$    (1,741,191)$      

Governmental Activities



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 7 - 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets as of September 30, 
2018 and 2017. 
 

2018 2017

Land and improvements 8,230,000$     8,230,000$     
Construction in progress 1,320,256       30,773,718     
Infrastructure 3,437,651       -                      
Improvements other than buildings 10,192,800     -                      
Equipment 123,000          66,414            
Accumulated depreciation (13,282)           (6,641)             

Capital Assets, net 23,290,425$   39,063,491$   

Governmental Activities

 
Current year activity consisted of additions to construction in progress of $9,048,058, and 
transfer of $3,437,651 of infrastructure, $10,192,800 of improvements other than buildings, and 
$56,586 of equipment. Additionally, $24,814,483 was conveyed to other entities and 
depreciation was $6,641. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures primarily due to less utilities and pool 
service expenditures incurred than anticipated in the current year. 
 
There were no amendments to the September 30, 2018 budget.   
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following:   

 
 In July 2007, the District issued $47,820,000 Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds. The Bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of certain 
improvements for the benefit of the District. Due to non-payment of assessment by the 
Developer and its predecessor, scheduled debt service payments have not been made 
since fiscal year 2011. Matured bonds payable totaled $2,160,000 at September 30, 
2018. The unmatured balance outstanding at September 30, 2018 was $14,130,000. 
  

 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 8 - 

 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
Debt Management (Continued) 
 

 In April 2015, the District issued $3,165,000 Series 2015 (Assessment Area 1) Capital 
Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. The bonds were issued to refund the 
outstanding Series 2014A Bonds. As of September 30, 2018, the balance outstanding 
was $2,820,000. 

 
 In April 2016, the District issued $7,315,000 Series 2016A (Assessment Area 2) Capital 

Improvement Revenue Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance a portion of the cost 
of acquisition and construction of the 2016 Project. As of September 30, 2018, the 
balance outstanding was $7,180,000. 

 
 In April 2016, the District issued $6,720,000 Series 2016B (Assessment Area 2) Capital 

Improvement Revenue Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance a portion of the cost 
of acquisition and construction of the 2016 Project. As of September 30, 2018, the 
balance outstanding was $3,875,000. 
 

 In December 2017, the District issued $10,620,000 Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2, 
Phase 2) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds. These bonds were issued to finance a 
portion of the costs of the 2017 Project. As of September 30, 2018, the balance 
outstanding was $10,620,000. 
 

 In December 2017, the District issued $3,980,000 Series 2017B (Assessment Area 2, 
Phase 2) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds.  These bonds were issued to refund a 
portion of the Series 2016B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds and pay a portion of 
the costs of the 2017 Project. As of September 30, 2018, the balance outstanding was 
$3,960,000. 

 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s 
 
The District does not expect any economic factors to have a significant effect on the financial 
position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 2019.  
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the Six Mile Creek Community Development District, Governmental Management Services, 
9145 Narcoossee Road, Suite A206, Orlando, FL 32827. 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

September 30, 2018

Governmental 
Activities

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash 36,219$               
Assessments receivable 157,050               
Due from other governments 4,124                   
Due from developer 24,085                 
Prepaid expenses 10,856                 

Total Current Assets 232,334               
Non-Current Assets

Restricted Assets
Investments 5,748,281            

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Land and improvements 8,230,000            
Construction in progress 1,320,256            

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated
 Infrastructure 3,437,651            

Improvements other than buildings 10,192,800          
Equipment 123,000               
Less: accumulated depreciation (13,282)                

Total Non-Current Assets 29,038,706          
Total Assets 29,271,040          

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding 33,116                 

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 49,116                 
Contracts and retainage payable 188,741               
Due to developer 7,300                   
Unearned revenues 36,121                 
Matured bonds payable 2,160,000            
Matured interest payable 6,600,206            
Bonds payable, current 3,910,000            
Lease payable, current 11,991                 
Accrued interest 1,500,723            

Total Current Liabilities 14,464,198          
Non-Current Liabilities

Bonds payable, net 40,410,775
Lease payable, net 14,207

Total Non-Current Liabilities 40,424,982
Total Liabilities 54,889,180          

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 46,398                 
Unrestricted (25,631,422)         

Total Net Position (25,585,024)$       

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 9 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Net (Expense)
Revenues and

Changes in
Net Position

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Capital Grants 
and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities
   Governmental Activities
   General government (119,578)$       48,812$          62,497$          -$                    (8,269)$            
   Physical environment (354,078)         152,682          195,490          114,892          108,986           
   Culture/recreation (286,078)         120,496          154,280          -                      (11,302)            
   Interest on long-term debt (1,864,112)      2,596,821       -                      -                      732,709           
         Total Governmental Activities (2,623,846)$    2,918,810$     412,268$        114,892$        822,124           

General Revenues
    Investment earnings 21,264             
    Miscellaneous revenues 127,262           
          Total General Revenues 148,526           

Conveyance to other entities (24,814,483)     

           Change in Net Position (23,843,833)     

Net Position - October 1, 2017 (1,741,191)       

Net Position - September 30, 2018 (25,585,024)$  

Program Revenues

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 10 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2018

Total
Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
ASSETS
Cash 36,219$       -$                 -$                    36,219$          
Assessments receivable -                   157,050       -                      157,050          
Due from other funds -                   24,152         4,153              28,305            
Due from other governments 980              3,144           -                      4,124              
Due from developer 24,085         -                   -                      24,085            
Prepaid expenses 10,856         -                   -                      10,856            
Restricted assets

Cash and investments, at fair value -                   4,024,979    1,723,302       5,748,281       
        Total Assets 72,140$       4,209,325$  1,727,455$     6,008,920$     

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 49,116$       -$                 -$                    49,116$          
Due to other funds 28,305         -                   -                      28,305            
Contracts and retainage payable -                   -                   188,741          188,741          
Due to developer -                   -                   7,300              7,300              
Unearned revenues 11,969         24,152         -                      36,121            
Matured bonds payable -                   2,160,000    -                      2,160,000       
Matured interest payable -                   6,600,206    -                      6,600,206       
        Total Liabilities 89,390         8,784,358    196,041          9,069,789       

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
   Prepaid expenses 10,856         -                   -                      10,856            
Restricted:

Capital projects -                   -                   1,531,414       1,531,414       
Unassigned (28,106)        (4,575,033)   -                      (4,603,139)      
        Total Fund Balances (17,250)        (4,575,033)   1,531,414       (3,060,869)      
             Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 72,140$       4,209,325$  1,727,455$     6,008,920$     

               

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 11 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2018

Total Governmental Fund Balances (3,060,869)$   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, land and improvements ($8,230,000), construction in
progress ($1,320,256), infrastructure ($3,437,651), improvements
($10,192,800) and equipment ($123,000)  net of accumulated depreciation 

23,290,425    

Deferred outflows of resources, deferred amount on refunding, net, 
are not current financial resources and therefore, are not recognized at
the fund level. 33,116           

(44,346,973)

(1,500,723)     

Net Position of Governmental Activities (25,585,024)$  

and therefore, is not reported at the governmental fund level. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(44,475,000), and bond

the current period and therefore, are not reported at the governmental fund leve
discount, $154,225, and capital leases, $(26,198) are not due and payable in 

($(13,282)), used in governmental activities are not current financial  
resources and therefore, are not reported at the governmental fund level.

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 12 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Total
Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Revenues
     Special assessments 321,989$    2,596,821$  -$                   2,918,810$     
     Developer contributions 412,268      -                   114,892         527,160          
     Investment earnings -                 10,031         11,233           21,264            
     Miscellaneous revenues 490             -                   126,772         127,262          
        Total Revenues 734,747      2,606,852    252,897         3,594,496       

Expenditures
    Current
        General government 113,197      6,381           -                     119,578          
        Physical environment 354,078      -                   -                     354,078          
        Culture/recreation 279,437      -                   -                     279,437          
    Capital outlay -                 -                   9,048,058      9,048,058       
    Debt service
        Principal 11,003        3,035,000    -                     3,046,003       
        Interest 2,781          1,146,566    -                     1,149,347       
        Other debt service -                 35,606         469,000         504,606          
            Total Expenditures 760,496      4,223,553    9,517,058      14,501,107     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
    over (under) expenditures (25,749)      (1,616,701)   (9,264,161)     (10,906,611)    

Other financing sources (uses)
     Transfers in -                 2,110,308    -                     2,110,308       
     Transfers out -                 -                   (2,110,308)     (2,110,308)      
      Issuance of long-term debt -                 1,531,941    13,068,059    14,600,000     
      Bond discount -                 -                   (128,810)        (128,810)         
       Total Other Financial Sources (Uses) -                 3,642,249    10,828,941    14,471,190     

Net Change in Fund Balances (25,749)      2,025,548    1,564,780      3,564,579       

Fund Balances - October 1, 2017 8,499          (6,600,581)   (33,366)          (6,625,448)      

Fund Balances - September 30, 2018 (17,250)$    (4,575,033)$ 1,531,414$    (3,060,869)$    

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 13 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds 3,564,579$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

 $(24,814,483)in the current period. (15,773,066)     

3,046,003        

Bond proceeds are reflected as an other financing source at the fund level, however, 
they increase liabilities at the government-wide level. (14,600,000)     

Bond discount is reported as an other financing use at the fund level, however, they
reduce long-term liabilities at the government-wide level. 128,810           

Deferred outflows of resources, deferred amount on refunding, is reflected as an
other debt service cost at the fund level, however it is capitalized at the 
government-wide level and amortized over the life of the bonds. This is the
amount of the current year amount, $35,606, net of current year amortization,
$(2,490). 33,116              

(6,630)              

(236,645)          

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (23,843,833)$   

($9,048,058) was exceeded by depreciation ($(6,641)) and conveyances

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;

Amortization of bond discount does not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore, is not reported in the governmental funds. This is the 
amount of amortization in the current period.  

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

Bond and capital lease principal payments are recorded as expenditures at the fund
 level, but reduce liabilities at the government-wide level.

Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount by which capital outlay

when due. This is the change in accrued interest in the current period.
whereas in the governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 14 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2018

Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 324,166$   324,166$  321,989$   (2,177)$         
    Developer contributions 556,470      556,470    412,268      (144,202)
    Miscellaneous revenues -                  -                490             490            
       Total Revenues 880,636 880,636 734,747 (145,889)       

Expenditures
    Current
       General government 125,025 125,025 113,197 11,828          
       Physical environment 370,723 370,723 354,078 16,645          
       Culture/recreation 384,888 384,888 279,437 105,451        
     Debt Service
         Principal -                  -                11,003        (11,003)         
         Interest -                  -                2,781          (2,781)           
            Total Expenditures 880,636      880,636    760,496      120,140        

Net Change in Fund Balances -                  -                (25,749)      (25,749)         

Fund Balances - October 1, 2017 -                  -                8,499          8,499            

Fund Balances - September 30, 2018 -$                -$              (17,250)$    (17,250)$       

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

- 15 -



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 16 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The District's more significant 
accounting policies are described below. 
 
  1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on March 7, 2007, pursuant to the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the 
"Act"), by Rule #42GGG-1 Florida Administrative Code, adopted by the Florida Land and 
Water Adjudicatory Commission as a Community Development District.  The District was 
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, 
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction.  The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among 
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing district roads, 
landscaping, and other basic infrastructure projects within or outside the boundaries of 
the Six Mile Creek Community Development District. The District is governed by a five 
member Board of Supervisors elected by qualified resident electors residing within the 
District. The District operates within the criteria established by Chapter 190. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The 
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s 
Board exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, 
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 

 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental 
Accounting Standards the District has identified no component units. 

 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
   The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 
 

 Government-wide financial statements 
 
 Fund financial statements 
 
 Notes to financial statements 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 17 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   a. Government-wide Financial Statements 
 

Government-wide financial statements report all non-fiduciary information about the 
reporting government as a whole.  These statements include all the governmental 
activities of the primary government.  The effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. 

 
Governmental activities are supported by special assessments.  Program revenues 
are netted with program expenses in the statement of activities to present the net 
cost of each program. 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than 
reported as an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in 
the government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
   b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the 
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting 
entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to 
be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 

 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 18 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds 
 
The District reports fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement 54 – Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be 
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to 
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for 
which amounts in those funds can be spent. 
 
The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications. 

 
Nonspendable Fund Balance – This classification consists of amounts that cannot be 
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact.  
 
Restricted Fund Balance – This classification includes amounts that can be spent 
only for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or 
through enabling legislation.    

 
Assigned Fund Balance – This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ 
intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The 
assigned fund balances can also be assigned by the District’s management 
company. 
 
Unassigned Fund Balance – This classification is the residual classification for the 
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the 
other classifications.  Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when 
an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those 
unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

 
Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy – For all governmental funds except special 
revenue funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances 
are combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or 
committed fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund 
balances. 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 19 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 
 

Governmental Funds (Continued) 
 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current 
period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the 
District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the 
end of the current fiscal period. 
 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   

   
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.   
 
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other 
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets.  Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and 
uses of “available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 
Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
year that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of long-
term debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due. 

 
  3. Basis of Presentation 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds 
 

General Fund – The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It 
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required 
to be accounted for in another fund. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 20 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  3. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued) 

 
Debt Service Fund – The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation 
of resources for the annual payment of principal and interest on long-term debt.  
 
Capital Projects Fund – The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the acquisition and 
construction of infrastructure improvements located within the boundaries of the 
District.  
 

b. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as 
construction in progress, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general 
obligation bonds be reported in the governmental activities column in the 
government-wide Statement of Net Position. 

 
  4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
 
 a. Cash and Investments 
 

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial 
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool 
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for 
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for 
public deposits. 

 
The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 
 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 21 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
 a. Cash and Investments (Continued) 

 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 

Cash and investments include time deposits, certificates of deposit, money market 
funds, and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of three months 
or less. 
 

 b. Restricted Net Position 
 

Certain net position of the District are classified as restricted on the Statement of Net 
Position because their use is limited either by law through constitutional provisions or 
enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  In a fund with 
both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified expenses are considered to be 
paid first from restricted net position and then from unrestricted net position. 

 
 c. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, 
improvements other than buildings and equipment, are reported in the governmental 
activities column. 

 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for 
all assets is historical cost.   

 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 
 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed.  
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets 
are as follows: 
 
                                Infrastructure                                        20 years 
                                Improvements other than buildings      25 years 
                                Equipment                                            10 years 

  
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 22 - 

 
 NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 
 d. Unamortized Bond Discounts 
 

Bond discounts associated with the issuance of revenue bonds are amortized 
according to the straight line method of accounting.  For financial reporting, 
unamortized bond discounts are netted against the applicable long-term debt. 

 
 e. Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same basis of 
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.  
The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level.  All budgeted appropriations 
lapse at year end.  Formal budgets are adopted for the general and debt service 
funds.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying financial 
statements may occur. 
 

 f. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
 

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position/fund balance 
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.  The District only has one item that 
qualifies for reporting in this category.  It is the deferred amount on refunding 
reported on the Statement of Net Position.  A deferred amount on refunding results 
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  
This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or 
refunding debt. 

 
NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Position 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds ($(3,060,869)) differs from “net 
position” of governmental activities ($(25,585,024)) reported in the Statement of Net 
Position.  This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Net Position versus the current financial resources focus of the 
governmental fund balance sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below: 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 23 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued) 
 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets (land, improvements, construction in progress, infrastructure and 
equipment that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or constructed, 
the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  However, 
these assets are capitalized at the government-wide level. 

 
 Land and improvements   $     8,230,000  
 Construction in progress          1,320,256  
           Infrastructure          3,437,651 
 Improvements other than buildings        10,192,800  
           Equipment             123,000  
 Less: accumulated depreciation              (13,282) 
        Capital Assets, net   $   23,290,425  
 

Deferred amount on refunding 
 
Deferred outflows of resources are not financial resources, and therefore, are not 
recognized at the governmental fund level. 

 
 Deferred amount on refunding, net   $            33,116  
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.  
Balances at September 30, 2018 were: 

   
  Bonds payable      $   (44,475,000) 
  Bond discount, net                 154,225  
  Capital lease payable                  (26,198)  
   Bonds payable, net     $  ( 44,346,973)  

 
Accrued interest 
 
Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds. 

 
 Accrued interest         $       (1,500,723) 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 24 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 
and the Statement of Activities  

 
The “net change in fund balances” for government funds ($3,564,579) differs from the 
“change in net position” for governmental activities ($(23,843,833)) reported in the 
Statement of Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic 
focus of the Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the 
governmental funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below: 

 
Capital related items 
 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets 
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation.  As a result, 
fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net 
position decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.  

 
 Capital outlay   $       9,048,058 
 Conveyances        (24,814,483) 
 Depreciation                 (6,641) 
                             Total  $    (15,773,066) 
 

Long-term debt transactions 
 
The issuance of long-term debt and bond discount is reported as an other financing 
source/(use) and the repayments of bond principal and capital leases are reported as 
expenditures in the governmental funds and, thus, effect fund balance because current 
financial resources have been added or used. 
 

          Principal payments    $      3,046,003 
          Issuance of long-term debt         (14,600,000) 
          Bond discount               128,810 
               Total    $    11,425,187 
    

In the Statement of Activities, the deferred amount on refunding is recognized as a 
reduction of interest expense and amortized over the remaining life of the bond. 
 

          Deferred amount on refunding   $            35,606 
 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 25 - 

NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 
and the Statement of Activities  (Continued) 
 
Amortization of the bond discount and deferred amount on refunding does not require 
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported in governmental 
funds.  
 

         Amortization of bond discount   $           (6,630) 
          Amortization of deferred amount on refunding               (2,490) 
               Total   $           (9,120) 
 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

 
         Net change in accrued interest payable  $       (236,645) 

 
NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2018, the District's bank balance was $72,543 and the 
carrying value was $36,219.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
Investments 
 
As of September 30, 2018, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

          

Investment Maturity Fair Value
Fidelity Govt Portfolio Class III 36 days* 50,459$        
First American Govt Obligation Fund Class Y 26 days* 377,518        
US Bank Mmkt 5 N/A 5,320,304     
            Total 5,748,281$   

* Weighted average maturity

 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 26 - 

NOTE C – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring 
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions 
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets, 
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that use the best information available under the circumstances, which 
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, all of the District’s investments are Level 1 
assets.  
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District’s investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one fund.  The investments in 
First American Government Obligation Funds represent 6.57%, Fidelity Govt. Portfolio represent 
0.88%, and the US Bank Money Market represents 92.55% of the District’s total investments. 
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2018 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary.  As of September 30, 2018, the 
District’s investment in the First American Government Obligation Funds and the Fidelity Govt. 
Portfolio were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 27 - 

NOTE D – INTERFUND BALANCES 
 

Interfund Receivables General Fund Total
Debt Service Fund 24,152$                 24,152$                 
Capital Projects Fund 4,153                    4,153                    

Total 28,305$                28,305$                 

Interfund Payables

 
Amounts due to Debt Service Fund from the General Fund are related to assessments collected 
in the General Fund that are allocated to the Debt Service Fund. Amounts due to Capital 
Projects Fund from the General Fund relate to a refund for an expenditure paid out of the 
General Fund for the Capital Projects Fund.   
 
NOTE E – CAPITAL ASSETS  
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Balance Balance
9/30/17 Additions Deletions 09/30/18

Governmental Activities:  
Capital assets, not depreciated:

Land and improvements 8,230,000$   -$                 -$                 8,230,000$   
Construction in progress 30,773,718   9,048,058     38,501,520   1,320,256     

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 39,003,718   9,048,058     38,501,520   9,550,256     

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure -                   3,437,651     -                   3,437,651     
Improvements other than buildings -                   10,192,800   -                   10,192,800   
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 66,414         56,586         -                   123,000        

Total capital assets, being depreciated 66,414         13,687,037   -                   13,753,451   

Less accumulated depreciation:
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment (6,641)          (6,641)          -                   (13,282)        

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 59,773         13,680,396   -                   13,740,169   
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net 39,063,491$ 22,728,454$ 38,501,520$ 23,290,425$

Depreciation was charged to culture and recreation. 
 
During the current year, a Developer conveyed certain real property to the District that held no 
value. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 28 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT  
 
Governmental Activities  
 
The following is a summary of activity for long-term debt of the Governmental Activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2018: 
 
Long-term debt at October 1, 2017    $    35,070,000  
 Issuance of long-term debt         14,600,000 
 Principal payments          (3,035,000)  
Long-term debt at September 30, 2018   $    46,635,000  
 
Long-term debt for Governmental Activities is comprised of the following: 
 
Capital Improvements Revenue Bonds 
 
$47,820,000 Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
due in annual principal installments beginning May 2010, 
maturing in May 2038. Interest rates ranging from 5.50% to 
5.875% is due May 1 and November 1 beginning November 
2007.   $   18,180,000 
 
$3,165,000 Series 2015 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Refunding Bonds (Assessment Area 1) due in annual principal 
installments beginning May 2016, maturing in May 2038. Interest 
rates ranging from 3.625% to 5.000% is due May 1 and 
November 1 beginning November 2015. Current portion is 
$220,000. $     2,820,000 
 
$7,315,000 Series 2016A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
(Assessment Area 2) due in annual principal installments 
beginning November 2018, maturing in November 2047. Interest 
rates ranging from 3.750% to 5.750% is due May 1 and 
November 1 beginning November 2017. Current portion is 
$940,000. $    7,180,000  
 
$6,720,000 Series 2016B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
(Assessment Area 2) due at maturity in November 2035. Interest 
rate is 5.875% and is due May 1 and November 1 beginning 
November 2017. Current portion is $485,000. $    3,875,000  
 
 
$10,620,000 Series 2017A Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) due in annual principal 
installments beginning November 2019, maturing in November 
2048. Interest rates ranging from 3.625% to 5.250% is due May 
1 and November 1 beginning May 2018. $   10,620,000  
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 29 - 

NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT  (CONTINUED) 
 
$3,980,000 Series 2017B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
(Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) due at maturity in November 
2029. Interest rate is 5.350% and is due May 1 and November 1 
beginning May 2018. $     3,960,000  
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of 
September 30, 2018 are as follows:  
 

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2019 3,910,000$    1,452,021$    5,362,021$    
2020 305,000         1,281,071      1,586,071      
2021 375,000         1,268,740      1,643,740      
2022 390,000         1,253,605      1,643,605      
2023 400,000         1,237,308      1,637,308      

2024-2028 2,300,000      5,901,597      8,201,597      
2029-2033 4,600,000      4,964,751      9,564,751      
2034-2038 7,130,000      3,488,263      10,618,263    
2039-2043 3,635,000      1,982,631      5,617,631      
2044-2048 4,745,000      848,406         5,593,406      

2049 665,000         17,456           682,456         
Totals 28,455,000$ 23,695,849$ 52,150,849$ 

 
Due to a default, the amortization schedule above does not include the Series 2007 Bonds. 
 
Summary of Significant Bond Resolution Terms and Covenants 
 
Capital Improvements Revenue Bonds 
 
Significant Bond Provisions 
 
The District levies special assessments pursuant to Section 190.022, Florida Statutes and the 
assessment rolls are approved by resolutions of the District Board.  The collections are to be 
strictly accounted for and applied to the debt service of the bond series for which they were 
levied.  The District covenants to levy special assessments in annual amounts adequate to 
provide for payment of principal and interest on the bonds.  Payment of principal and interest is 
dependent on the money available in the debt service fund and the District’s ability to collect 
special assessments levied. 
 
The Series 2007, 2015, 2016A, 2016B, and 2017A Bonds are subject to redemption at the 
option of the District prior to their maturity, in whole or in part, in the manner provided by the 
Bond Indentures. The Series 2017B Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to 
maturity.  The Series 2007, 2015, 2016A, 2016B, 2017A, and 2017B Bonds are subject to 
extraordinary mandatory redemption prior to maturity in the manner determined by the Bond 
Registrar if certain events occur as outlined in the Trust Indentures.  
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 30 - 

 
NOTE F – LONG-TERM DEBT  (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Improvements Revenue Bonds (Continued) 
 
Significant Bond Provisions (Continued) 
 
The Trust Indentures establish certain amounts be maintained in a reserve account.  In addition, 
the Trust Indentures have certain restrictions and requirements relating principally to the use of 
proceeds to pay for the infrastructure improvements and the procedures to be followed by the 
District on assessments to property owners.  The District agrees to levy special assessments in 
annual amounts adequate to provide payment of debt service and to meet the reserve 
requirements. 
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited into these funds.   
 
The following is a schedule of required reserve deposits as of September 30, 2018: 
 

Capital Improvement  Revenue Bonds

Series 2015 171,188$    166,943$     
Series 2016A 504,775$    481,734$     
Series 2016B 242,344$    216,494$     
Series 2017A 703,838$    703,838$     
Series 2017B 159,698$    155,585$     

Reserve 
Balance

Reserve 
Requirement

 
In December 2017, the District issued $10,620,000 of Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2A 
Phase 2) Capital Improvement Bonds, and $3,980,000 of Series 2017B (Assessment Area 2, 
Phase 2) Capital Improvement Bonds, which retired the Series 2016B Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds. The current refunding of the Series 2016B Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds resulted in a deferred amount on refunding of $35,606.  As a result of this transaction, 
the District decreases its aggregate debt payment for Series 2017B Bonds by $621,468 over the 
next 11 years and realized an economic loss of approximately $106,157. 
 
Series 2007 Capital Improvement Revenue bonds 
 
Since the 2010 fiscal year, the Developer and its predecessor, failed to make payment on the 
special assessments which ultimately secure the Series 2007 Bonds. As a result, the debt 
service payments from November 1, 2011 through those in the current fiscal year have not 
been made. Such failures to pay the debt service amounts due constitute events of default. In 
a prior year, the Series 2007 Bond was bifurcated and in another year a portion of the Bond 
was cancelled with a corresponding reduction in assessments. The District is not in compliance 
with the reserve requirement established by the Trust Indenture.  
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 31 - 

NOTE G – CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE 
 
The District entered into a capital lease agreement for the acquisition of fitness equipment for its 
amenity center at an annual interest rate of 8.63%. The lease qualifies as a capital lease for 
accounting purposes, and therefore, have been recorded at the present value of their future 
minimum lease payments at the time of acquisition. The lease commenced in December 2016 
for a term of 49 months. As of September 30, 2018, the District held equipment under the 
capital lease of $66,414 with accumulated depreciation of $13,283. Depreciation of assets 
under the capital lease is included in culture and recreation in the Statement of Activities.  
 
The future minimum lease obligation and the net present value of these minimum lease 
payments as of September 30, 2018 were as follows: 
 

Year Ending Lease
September 30, Payment

2019 13,784$        
2020 13,784          
2021 1,149            

Total minimum lease payments 28,717          
Less: amount representing interest (2,519)           
  Present value of minimum lease payments 26,198$        

 
NOTE H – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES  
 
Special assessment revenues recognized for the 2017-2018 fiscal year were levied in October 
2017.  All taxes are due and payable on November 1 or as soon as the assessment roll is 
certified and delivered to the Tax Collector.  Per Florida Statute 197.162, discounts are allowed 
for early payment at the rate of 4% in November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in 
February.  Taxes paid in March are without discount. 
 
All unpaid taxes become delinquent as of April 1.  Virtually all unpaid taxes are collected via the 
sale of tax certificates on or prior to, June 1. 
 
NOTE I – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. 
 
Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage over the 
past three years. 
 
 
 
 
 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2018 
 
 

- 32 - 

NOTE J – WATER AND SEWER UNIT CONNECTION FEE REFUND AGREEMENT  
 
During a prior fiscal year, the District entered into an updated agreement with St. Johns County 
relating to water and sewer connection fees. The District constructed certain water and sewer 
utilities to be owned and maintained by the County. Under the agreement, the County will refund 
a portion of connection fees collected up to $4,311,421 related to water and sewer utilities that 
were constructed by the District. During the current fiscal year, $126,772 related to the 
agreement was received from the County. 
 
NOTE K – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY  
 
The Developers own a significant portion of land within the District.  The District’s activity is 
dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developers, the loss of which could have a 
material adverse effect on the District’s operations.  At September 30, 2018, three of the five 
board members are affiliated with the Developers. 
 
NOTE L – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
The majority of the voting members of the Board of Supervisors are employed by the Developer 
or a related entity.  The Developer or a related entity owns a portion of land within the District; 
therefore, assessment revenues in the general fund and debt service fund include the 
assessments levied on those lots owned by the Developer or a related entity. 
 
The Developer has also agreed to fund a portion of the capital improvement projects which are 
ongoing within the District.  Accordingly, the Developer contributed $114,892. 
 
NOTE M – CONTINGENCIES 
 
Certain traffic light improvements were constructed on property owned by a neighboring 
property owner during a prior fiscal year in accordance with an easement between the prior 
Developer and the property owner. The property owner has taken the position that the District 
did not have the right to permanently install such improvements on his property and is 
demanding that they be removed. The matter is currently being negotiated between the District 
and the property owner, and no accrual has been made as the outcome cannot be determined. 
 
NOTE N – SUBSEQUENT EVENT 
 
Subsequent to year-end, the District prepaid $135,000, Series 2015 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, $830,000, Series 2016A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, $485,000 
Series 2016B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, and $2,265,000 Series 2017B Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds. 
 



- 33 - 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, FL 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Six Mile Creek Community Development District, as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 28, 2019. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Six Mile 
Creek Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Six Mile Creek Community Development District's internal 
control over financial reporting. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies 
in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 



- 34 - 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 28, 2019 
 

tjb
Firm Signature



- 35 - 

 
 
 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, Florida 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon 
dated June 28, 2018. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   
 
Other Reporting Requirements 
 
We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 28, 2018, should be considered in 
conjunction with this Management Letter. 
 
Prior Audit Findings 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  The following findings or recommendations were made in the 
preceding financial audit report: 
 
Findings and Recommendations 
 
2017-01, 2016-01, 2015-01, 2012-01, 2012-02, 2011-01 
 
Finding: The debt service fund has a deficit fund balance of ($6,685,341) at September 30, 
2018. Due to the Developer’s failure to pay the debt assessments securing its Series 2007 
Bonds in the prior fiscal and current years, the District did not have sufficient funds to make 
certain scheduled debt service payments in the past and current years, as a result, the 
payments were not made. The District’s failures to make its scheduled debt service payments 
when they are due are considered events of default. In addition, the District was not in 
compliance with the reserve requirement. 
 
 



- 36 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
2017-01, 2016-01, 2015-01, 2012-01, 2012-02, 2011-01 (Continued) 
 
Recommendation: The District should take the necessary steps to alleviate the financial 
condition and to comply with the reserve requirement.  
 
Management Response: The District continues to take significant steps to alleviate the 
deteriorating financial condition. In addition to the issuance of the Series 2015 and Series 2016 
Bonds, the District issued Series 2017, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds in the current 
year, to further develop the District. The real estate market drives demand which is the 
determining factor of which part of the District is developed. The continued development of the 
District will ultimately lead to the development of the property that secures the Series 2007 
Bonds which will result in the elimination of the deteriorating financial condition.  
 
Financial Condition and Management 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District has met one or more  of the conditions 
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
did meet one of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1) Florida Statutes. See Finding 
2017-01, 2016-01, 2015-01, 2012-01, 2012-02, 2011-01. 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for Six Mile Creek Community Development District.  
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the 
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by 
the same as of September 30, 2018.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did not note any such findings. 
 



- 37 - 
 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our Management Letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 28, 2019 

tjb
Firm Signature



 
 
 
 
 
 

- 38 - 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 
 
To the Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
St. Johns County, FL 
 
 
We have examined Six Mile Creek Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2018. Management is 
responsible for Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 
 
Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 
 
In our opinion, Six Mile Creek Community Development District complied, in all material 
respects, with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
June 28, 2019 

tjb
Firm Signature



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

June 20, 2019 

1. Ratification of Requisitions 216 - 217 (2017 A Bond Series) 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 218 - 224 (2017 A Bond Series) 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

C:\Users\BlairS\Desklop\Sixm1Je COD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\! 5May2019.doc 6/12/2019 



Date of 
R'ill_uisition Rfill_# P;nt_ee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2016A/B Bond Series to be A1mrnved 
2016A/B Bond Series to be APPROVED 0.00 

Date of 
R'lfillisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2017A & 2017B Bond Series to be RATIFIED 

5/16/2019 216 Environmental Services Inc. Environmental Services-Trailmark - Invoice 96869 $ 56.50 

5/30/2019 217 V.J. Usina Contracti~ lnc. Contractor Application for P~ment 13J.final Retain~- Trailmark Part 1-Phase 5A $ 101,196.65 
2017A Bond Series to be RATIFIED $ 101,253.15 

Date of 
Req_uisition Rfill_# P;nt_ee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2017A & 2017B Bond Series to be Aooroved 

6/20/2019 218 ETM East Parcel Phase 1 Construction Documents (WA#3§l- lnvoice 190619 $ 6157.62 

6/20/2019 219 ETM Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland lmpacts_CWA#35) Invoice 190635 $ 361.25 

6/20/2019 220 Rancly_Suoos, Inc. Trailmark Phase 7 - Retain§Q? - Invoice 24950 $ 10,181.15 

6/20/2019 221 Rancly_Suoos Inc. TrailMark Phase 8-Billi!.!.9_#4 - Invoice 24951 $ 15100.00 

6/20/2019 222 HoooiQ& Green & Sams Professional Services related to PrQj_ect Construction-Invoice 107638 $ 347.50 
Consulting Services - Trailmark Community Trails Master Planning Agreement -

6/20/2019 223 Avid Trails LLC Invoice Trai!mark 02 $ 1 269.07 

6/20/2019 224 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 1 - Invoice 728814 $ 13, 100.00 
2017 A Bond Series to be APPROVED $ 46,516.59 

2017 NW PARCEL SUBACCOUNT..1f>HASE fil 
Date of 

Reguisition Req_# Pav!le Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 
2017 NW Parcel Bond Series to be APPROVED $ -

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED June 20, 2019 $ 147,769.74 

<J..<(>.19Req$Ul'l'fflty.<i> 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Derek Gilbert 
Six Mile Creek CDD Facility Manager 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD
July 2019 - Manager’s Report 



DISTRIBUTION LIST 

ADMINISTRATION 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

 

•   

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• 2 dead trees cut and removed at amenity
center

• Pressure washing of lake/canal walls

• 2 parking lot lights repaired at amenity center

• Barrier installation for cul-de-sacs of
Providence and Split Oak

• 2 pool gates repaired

• Flowmeter and pressure vacuum/gauge
repaired on pool pumps

• Camp House men's toilet and sink repaired

• ADA lift machine repaired

• Amenity Center photo cell replaced

i l i h h  f



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

• Street sign repairs

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS 

• Trash receptacles in other areas of the community

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• Week of July 15th - Acting Camp

• July 20th - Movie Night

• August 3rd - Back to School Pirate Bash

• September TBD - Star Gazing Event

• October TBD - Kids Run with JTF Racing

• November 2nd - Groovin in the Groves

APPROVED PROPOSAL FOR RATIFICATION

• Wood Staining/Sealing Project- Kayak Park, Phase 8, Canal







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



• • • 

• • • 

• • • 

• • • • • • • • 

• • 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

• 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
May 31, 2019 

• • • • • • • • 

• • 

Govtrnm•nt1I 
M~M9ement Sert 

• • 

• • 

• 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Combined Balance Sheet 
May 31, 2019 

Governmental Fund Tyges Totals 
Debt Capital (Memorandum Only) 

General Service Projects 2019 
ASSETS: 
Cash $42, 187 $42,187 
Assessment Receivable $0 
Investments: 
Series 2007 

Reserve $42,833 $42,833 
Construction $2,142 $2, 142 

Series 2015 
Reserve $161,625 $161,625 
Revenue $55,649 $55,649 
Prepayment $1 $1 

Series 2016A 
Reserve $448,319 $448,319 
Revenue $227,840 $227,840 
Prepayment $7,601 $7,601 
Construction $130,037 $130,037 
Cost of Issuance $2,565 $2,565 

Series 20168 
Reserve $205,331 $205,331 
Revenue $83,087 $83,087 
Interest $1 $1 
Prepayment $31,022 $31,022 
Construction $1 $1 

Series 2017A 
Reserve $703,838 $703,838 
Revenue $228,196 $228, 196 
Capitalized Interest $778 $778 
Construction - NW Parcel $989,717 $989,717 
Construction $955 $955 

Series 20178 
Reserve $152,274 $152,274 
Revenue $2,635; $2,635 
Interest $528 $528 
Capitalized Interest $0 $0 
Construction $2 $2 

Due from Capital $16,366 $16,366 
Prepaid Expenses $375 $375 
TOTAL ASSETS $58,928 $2,351,559 $1,125 420 $3,535,907 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable $34,350 $101,197 $135,547 
Retainage Payable $12,809 $12,809 
Acrrued Principal Payable Series 2007 $2,160,000 $2, 160,000 
Accrued Interest Payable Series 2007 $6,600,206 $6,600,206 
FUND BALANCES: 
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 ($8,717,373) ($8,717,373) 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 $217,276 $217 ,276 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A $683,760 $683,760 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 20168 $319,440 $319,440 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017 A $932,811 $932,811 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 20178 $155,438 $155,438 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2015 $2, 142 $2,142 
Restricted for Capita! Projects Series 2016A $119,793 $119,793 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 20168 $1 $1 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017 A $889,476 $889,476 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 20178 $2 $2 
Unassigned $24,578 $24,578 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $58,928 $2,351,559 $1,125 420 $3,535,907 



Six Mile Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the period ending 

May 31, 2019 

ADOPTED PRO RA TED BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUDGET THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5(31/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $342,107 $342,107 $288,459 ($53,648) 
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $111,725 $94,149 $94,149 $0 
Developer Contributions $534,362 $356,241 $163,970 {$192,272) 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $2,460 $2,460 

TOTAL REVENUES $988,194 $792,497 $549,038 !$243,460ll 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADM!NISTRA TIVE: 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $8,000 $5,600 $2,400 

Engineering Fees $16,000 $10,667 $6,207 $4,459 
Arbitrage $3,600 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $21,550 $4,310 $4,310 $0 
Dissemination $5,000 $3,333 $4,333 ($1,000) 
Attorney Fees $22,000 $14,667 $14,253 $413 
Annual Audit $5,315 $0 $0 $0 
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Management Fees $29,000 $19,333 $19,333 ($0) 
Information Technology $1,200 $800 $800 $0 
Telephone $250 $167 $125 $42 
Postage $1,250 $833 $673 $160 
Insurance $6,400 $6,400 $5,778 $622 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,333 $1,355 ($22) 
Travel Per Dlem $600 $400 $0 $400 
legal Advertising $2,000 $1,333 $1,079 $255 
Bank Fees $750 $500 $345 $155 
Other Current Charges $250 $167 $0 $167 
Office Supplies $250 $167 $247 ($80) 
Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $134,590 $77,585 $69,615 $7,970 I 
OPERAT/Ofi. & MAINTENANCE: 

Property Insurance $19,600 $19,600 $19,187 $413 
Electric $25,000 $16,667 $20,477 ($3,811) 
Water & Sewer $8,000 $5,333 $0 $5,333 
landscape Maintenance $300,000 $200,000 $125,725 $74,275 
landscape Contingency $40,000 $26,667 $30,575 ($3,908) 
Irrigation Maintenance $12,000 $8,000 $12,335 ($4,335) 
lake Maintenance $22,000 $14,667 $12,630 $2,037 
lake Contingency $5,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333 
Security Patrol $40,000 $26,667 $27,104 ($437) 
Street Sweeping $12,000 $8,000 $3,500 $4,500 
General Maintenance $9,000 $6,000 $12,743 ($6,743) 
Dog Park- General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $10,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667 

TOTAL OPERA TJON & MAINTENANCE $502,600 $341,600 $264,277 $77,3231 

2 



AMENITY CENTER 
Utilities 

Telephone 
Electric 
Water/Irrigation 

Cable 
Ga, 
Trash Removal 

Security 
Security Alarm Monitoring 
Security Monitoring 
Access Cards 

Management Contracts 
Facility Management 

Landscape Maintenance 
Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) 
Landscape Contingency 
Field Management!Adminlstrative 

Pool Maintenance 
Pool Repairs 

Pool Chemicals 
Janitorial Services 
Janltorial Supplies 
Facility Maintenance 

Fitness Equipment Lease 
Pest Control 

Pool Permits 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Mainl:lnance Reserves 
New Capital Projects 

Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Operating Supplies 

ASCAP!BMI Licenses 

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/{EXPENDlTURES) 

Fund Balance. Beginning 

Fund Balance. Ending 

Six Mile Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the period ending 

May 31, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET 
BUDGET THRU 5/31/19 

$8,200 $5,467 
$12,000 $8,000 
$16,000 $10,667 

$0 $0 
$1,500 $1,000 
$2,500 $1,667 

$1,200 $800 

$11,460 $7,640 
$1,000 $667 

$43,680 $29,120 
$23,040 $15,360 

$8,000 $5,333 

$8,000 $5,333 
$59,104 $39,403 
$16,680 $11,120 

$5,000 $3,333 

$12,000 $8,000 
$13,740 $9,160 

$1,260 $840 
$15,000 $10,000 
$13,784 $9,189 

$1,500 $1,000 
$1,000 $1,000 
$8,000 $5,333 

$20,000 $13,333 

$12,000 $8,000 
$10,000 $6,667 
$10,856 $7,237 

$3,000 $2,000 
$500 $333 

$10,000 $6,667 

$1,000 $667 

$351,004 $234,336 

$988,194 $653,521 

($0) 

$0 

$0 

3 

ACTUAL 

THRU 5/31/19 

$3,136 
$7,373 

$6,337 

$0 
$245 
$964 

$175 

$9,297 

$0 

$25,872 
$14,190 

$0 
$3,685 

$34,479 
$11,305 

$0 
$0 

$9,160 

$1,771 
$6,716 
$9,189 

$880 

$0 
$7,673 

$0 
$0 

$7,748 
$10,884 

$2,035 

$0 
$2,976 

$373 

$176,463 

$510,355 

$38,683 

($14,105) 

$24,578 

VARIANCE 

$2,331 
$627 

$4,330 
$0 

$755 

$703 

$625 

($1,657) 
$667 

$3,248 
$1,170 

$5,333 
$1,648 
$4,923 
($185) 

$3,333 
$8,000 

$0 
($931) 

$3,284 
($0) 

$120 
$1,000 

($2,339) 
$13,333 

$8,000 
($1,081) 
($3,647) 

($35) 
$333 

$3,691 
$294 

$57,873 ! 

$143,166] 



REVENUES: 

Interest 

Other Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2007 
Debt Seivice Obligation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCESl(USES) 

!nterfund Transfer Out 
Other Debt Service Costs 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Reserve 
Accrued Principal Payable 

Accrued Interest Payable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED 
BUDGET THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$0 
$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$0 

$42,833 
($2, 160,000) 
($6,600,206) 

($8,717,373) 

4 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$575 

$0 

$575 

$0 

$0 

$575 

VARIANCE 

$575 

$0 

$575 I 

$0 

$0 I 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Roll 
Assessments - Prepayment 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2015 
Special Call - 11 /1 
Interest Expense -11/1 
Principal Expense - 05/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 
Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUESl(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance • Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2015 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$223,613 
$0 
$0 

$223,613 

$120,000 
$67,622 
$90,000 
$67,622 

$0 

$345,244 

($121,631) 

$206,855 

$85,224 

$161,625 
$55,649 

$1 
$217,276 

5 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 5/31/19 

$223,613 
$0 
$0 

$223,613 

$120,000 
$67,622 
$90,000 
$67,622 

$0 

$345,244 

ACTUAL 
THRU 5/31/19 

$188,394 
$0 

$3,724 

$192,117 

$125,000 
$67,669 
$85,000 
$64,691 
$10,000 

$352,359 

($160,242) 

$377,518 

$217,276 

VARIANCE 

($35,219) 
$0 

$3,724 

$639,343 I 

($5,000) 
($47) 

$5,000 
$2,931 

($10,000) 

($7,116)/ 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Assessments-Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016A 
Special Call - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 
Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/{EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2016A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$502,050 
$0 
$0 

$502,050 

$695,000 
$194,094 
$110,000 
$192,031 

$0 

$1,191,125 

($689,075) 

$1,046,295 

$357,220 

$448,319 
$227,840 

$7,601 
$683,760 

6 

THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$502,050 $396,413 
$0 $40,439 
$0 $1,825 

$502,050 $438,677 

$695,000 $740,000 
$194,094 $194,094 
$110,000 $110,000 
$192,031 $171,884 

$0 $90,000 

$1,191,125 $1,305,978 

($867,301) 

$1,551,061 

$683,760 

VARIANCE 

($105,637) 
$40,439 

$1,825 

($63,373)/ 

($45,000) 
$0 
$0 

$20,147 
($90,000) 

($114,853)/ 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Direct 
Assessments - Prepayments 
Assessments - Interest 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 20168 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense- 11/1 
Principal Expense - 05/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 
Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/{EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 20168 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Prepayment 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$227,656 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$227,656 

$195,000 
$113,828 

$0 
$113,828 

$0 

$422,656 

{$195,000) 

$323,418 

$128,418 

$205,331 
$83,087 

$1 
$31,022 

$319,440 

7 

THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$203,184 $203,184 
$0 $112,238 
$0 $2,425 
$0 $916 

$203,184 $318,762 

$195,000 $380,000 
$113,828 $113,828 

$0 $0 
$113,828 $102,666 

$0 $105,000 

$422,656 $701,494 

($382,731) 

$702,172 

$319,440 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$112,238 

$2,425 
$916 

$115,579 [ 

($185,000) 
$0 
$0 

$11,163 
($105,000) 

($278,838)/ 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Assessments - Lot Closings 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017A 
Interest Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 
Transfer Out 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Serles 2017A 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Capitalized Interest 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$704,394 
$0 
$0 

$704,394 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$0 

$529,744 

$174,650 

$266,472 

$441,122 

$703,838 
$228,196 

$778 
$932,811 

8 

THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$467,024 
$0 
$0 

$467,024 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$0 

$529,744 

$467,024 
$24,152 

$1,903 

$493,079 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$1,117 

$530,860 

($37,781) 

$970,593 

$932,811 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$24,152 

$1,903 

$26,os5 I 

$0 
$0 

($1,117) 

($1,117)/ 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Prepayments 
Assessments~ Interest 
Transfer In 
Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 20178 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 
Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 20178 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Interest 
Capitalized Interest 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 20178 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$212,949 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$212,949 

$0 
$105,930 
$105,930 

$0 

$211,860 

$1,089 

$109,042 

$110,131 

$152,274 
$2,635 

$528 
$0 

$155,438 

9 

THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$212,949 $2,093,103 
$0 $101,516 
$0 $1, 117 
$0 $2,669 

$212,949 $2,198,405 

$0 $165,000 
$105,930 $105,930 
$105,930 $101,516 

$0 $2,100,000 

$211,860 $2,472,446 

($274,041) 

$429,479 

$155,438 

VARIANCE 

$1,880,153 
$101,516 

$1,117 
$2,669 

$1,985,456 I 

($165,000) 

$0 
$4.414 

($2, 100,000) 

($2,260,586)/ 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outiay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCESl(USES\ 

lnterfund Transfer ln 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
THRU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$0 $0 $27 

$0 $0 $27 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $27 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $27 

$0 $2,115 

$0 $2,142 

$2,142 
$2,142 

10 

VARIANCE 

$27 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous Revenue 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/(USESl 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Constuction 
Cost of Issuance 
Retainage Payable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund -Series 2016A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 5/31/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$130,037 
$2,565 

($12,809) 
$119,793 

11 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 5/31/19 

$81,374 
$182 

$81,556 

$9,135 

$9,135 

$72,421 

$0 

$0 

$72,421 

$47,372 

$119,793 

VARIANCE 

$81,374 
$182 

$81,556 I 

($9,135) 

($9,135)! 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/fUSES) 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund -Series 20168 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 5/31/19 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 
$1 

12 

ACTUAL 
THRU 5/31/19 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 
Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/!USESl 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Ba lance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction - NW Parcel 
Construction 
Contracts Payable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May31,2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$989,717 
$955 

(5101 ,197) 
$889,476 

13 

TH RU 5/31/19 THRU 5/31/19 

$0 $1 ,008,237 
$0 $2,484 

$0 $1,010,721 

$0 $1,503,205 
$0 $1,233 

$0 $1,504,438 

($493,716) 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

($493,716) 

$1,383,192 

$889,476 

VARIANCE 

$1,008,237 
$2,484 

$1,010.121 I 

($1,503,205) 
($1 ,233) 

($1,504,438)! 

$0 

$0 I 



REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 
Interest 

TOT AL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

!nterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance w Beginning 

Fund Balance w Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund w Series 20178 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

May 31, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 5/31/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$2 
$2 

14 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 5/31/19 

$129,502 
$105 

$129,607 

$218,678 

$218,678 

($89,071) 

$0 

$0 

($89,071) 

$89,073 

$2 

VARIANCE 

$129,502 
$105 

$129,607 I 

($218,678) 

($218,678)! 

$0 

$0 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
General Fund 

I Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. Ma~ Jun. Jul. Au2. Sept. Total I 
Revenues: 

Special Assessments -Tax Roll $0 $4,485 $73,416 $17,073 $51,365 $123,177 $590 $18,353 so $0 $0 $0 $288,459 

Special Assessments - Direct Billed $32,495 10 $3,837 $7,730 so 10 $0 $50,086 10 IO IO 10 $94,149 
Developer Contributions $65,591 $57,756 $14,690 $25,932 IO 10 $0 $0 $0 10 10 $0 $163,970 
Miscellaneous Revenue so $0 10 $525 10 $10 $600 $1,325 $0 IO 10 10 $2,460 

Total Revenues I $98,086 $62,241 $91,944 $51,260 $51,365 $123,187 $1,190 $69,765 IO $0 $0 $0 ss4e.osa I 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $600 $1,000 $1,000 so IO $0 so $5,600 
Engineering Fees $1,101 $263 $1,392 $490 $665 $652 $1,644 so $0 10 $0 $0 $6,207 
Arbitrage 10 $0 10 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 IO 10 
Trustee Fees so $0 10 $4,310 10 $0 $0 10 10 $0 IO IO $4,310 
Disseminatlon $1,417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $0 IO $0 $0 $4,333 
Attorney Fees $2,382 $3,028 $2,685 $1,385 $1,365 $1,103 $2,306 $0 10 IO $0 $0 $14,253 
Annual Audit IO $0 IO $0 IO 10 $0 10 IO $0 10 10 IO 
Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 10 IO $0 $0 IO So $5,000 
Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $0 10 $0 $0 $19,333 
lnfonnation Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 so 10 $0 $800 
Telephone $23 $20 $30 114 IO $0 $0 $39 10 $0 IO 10 $125 
Postage $77 $58 $16 $373 $84 $20 $23 122 $0 IO $0 $0 $673 
Insurance $5,778 IO $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 IO $0 $0 $5,778 
Printing & Binding $506 $122 $76 $211 $88 114 $157 $182 10 $0 10 10 $1,355 
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 IO $0 IO $0 10 $0 so 10 10 10 so 
legal Advertising $395 $249 $72 172 $72 $72 $76 $72 $0 IO $0 $0 $1,079 
Bank Fees $40 138 $40 $40 $41 $45 $41 $61 10 $0 $0 $0 $345 
Other Oirrent Charges IO $0 IO $0 $0 10 $0 $0 IO $0 10 IO IO 
Office Supplies $13 113 $13 $8 $173 $0 113 113 $0 10 10 10 $247 
Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $175 10 $0 10 $0 $0 IO so $0 10 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative I $20.422 $7.723 $8,257 $9,837 $5,421 $5,439 $8, 195 $4,321 10 $0 10 10 $69,6151 

Operation & Maintenance 
Property Insurance $17,798 $0 10 $0 10 So $1,389 $0 10 $0 IO 10 $19,187 
Electric $3,150 $2,265 $2,293 $2,455 $2,434 $2,575 $2,621 $2,885 so $0 $0 so $20,477 
Water & Sewer $0 IO $0 IO $0 $0 IO so $0 10 $0 $0 $0 
landscape Maintenance $17,807 $15,917 $15,917 $15,917 $15,917 $15,217 $14,517 $14,517 10 $0 $0 10 $125,725 
Landscape Contingency $18,915 $2,040 $2,040 $1,890 $4,430 $1,260 $0 IO 10 $0 IO 10 $30,575 
Irrigation Maintenance $7,660 10 $0 10 IO $641 $2,327 $1,708 $0 10 $0 $0 $12,335 
Lake Maintenance $1,290 $1,290 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 10 $12,630 
Lake Contingency 10 $0 10 $0 10 $0 IO 10 $0 IO 10 IO 
Security Patrol $3,428 $3,293 $3,579 $3,312 $3,074 $3,567 $3,359 $3.492 $0 $0 IO $0 $27,104 
Street Sweeping $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 10 $0 $0 $3,500 
General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 so $0 10 $11,068 $1,675 $0 $0 10 10 $12,743 
Dog Park- General Maintenance 10 $0 10 $0 10 IO $0 10 10 $0 IO 10 IO 
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 10 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Operation & Maintenance I $70,048 $25,305 $26,004 $25,749 $28,030 $25.434 $37,456 $26,251 10 IO $0 $0 s2s4,211 I 

15 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
General Fund 

I Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total I 
Amenity Center 
Utilities 

Telephone $370 $391 $382 $393 $417 $504 $287 $393 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,136 
Electric $924 $898 $1,075 $1'115 $947 $786 $730 $897 $0 10 so $0 $7,373 
Water/lnlgation $471 $967 $951 $1,070 $743 $644 $709 $781 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,337 
Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $0 $0 
G" $0 $4 $45 $47 $39 $47 $34 $30 $0 $0 10 10 $245 
Trash Removal $138 $0 $139 $139 $138 $137 $136 $138 10 $0 10 so $964 

Secun1y 
Security Alarm Monitoring 10 10 $0 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Security Monitoring $2,066 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,297 
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 10 so 10 IO IO $0 IO so so 

Management Contracts 
Facility Management $3,864 $3,696 $3,528 $3,864 $3,360 $3,528 $4,032 $0 $0 10 $0 $0 $25,872 
Landscape Maintenance $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,290 $1,650 $1,650 10 10 10 10 $14,190 
Landscape Contingency so $3,125 10 IO $560 so IO 10 IO IO IO IO $3,685 
Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,927 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 IO 10 IO so $0 $34,479 
Pool Maintenance 10 $2,780 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,862 $2,378 $115 IO so 10 10 $11,305 
Pool Chemicals 10 IO IO $0 IO 10 IO IO 10 10 10 10 IO 
Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 IO 10 10 so $9,160 
Janitorial Supplies $135 $344 $125 $192 $412 $276 $268 so 10 IO IO IO $1,771 
Facility Maintenance $1,362 $3,482 $1,431 $0 $305 10 $136 10 10 10 10 $0 $6,716 
Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $1,149 $1, 149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 10 10 IO IO $9, 189 
Pest Control so IO $270 10 IO $390 $120 $100 10 10 10 10 $880 

Pool Permits IO IO so IO 10 IO 10 IO IO 10 $0 10 10 
Repairs & Maintenance IO $549 $1,025 $536 $896 IO $3,796 $870 $0 IO IO $0 $7,673 
Maintenance Reserves 10 $0 10 so IO IO IO 10 10 10 IO $0 10 
New Capital Projects so IO 10 IO IO so IO IO 10 10 IO 10 so 
Special Events $1,292 $1,710 $2,388 179 $546 $86 $1,647 $0 so 10 so IO $7,746 
Holiday Decorations $10,856 IO IO $28 $0 IO $0 so 10 10 10 $0 $10,884 
Fitness Center Repalrs!Supplies $150 so $1,245 $250 10 IO $150 $240 10 so IO $0 $2,035 
Office Supplies $0 $0 IO 10 IO so IO IO 10 10 IO 10 10 
Operating Supplies $586 118 $1,395 193 $125 $241 $283 $236 so 10 so $0 $2,976 
ASCAP/BMI Licenses IO 10 IO 10 $373 10 10 $0 IO 10 10 10 $373 

Total Amenity Center I $31,352 $28.137 $25,560 $19,402 $20,458 $18,078 $24,663 $8,813 IO 10 10 IO $176,4631 

Total Expenditures I $121,823 $61,165 $59,822 $54,988 $53,909 $48,951 $70,313 $39,385 IO IO 10 10 $510,3551 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures} 0_23,737) _ _____11,Q_I_L_______l3:2_,__Ll_L - ($3,72_§_)~:2_,;;~ _$74,236 ~9,J_g&_ $_~_0,380 10 $_Q_ IQ_ _$_0 _!38,683 l 

16 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer 

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General Genera l Capital 2017 Over and 
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund (Due to (short) 

# Request Portion (FY18) Portion (FY19) Developer) Balance Due 

15 8/31 /18 1655 9/25/18 $37,143.69 $37,143.69 $26,287.42 $10,856.27 $0.00 $0.00 
16 9/12/18 1655 9/25/18 $35,932.91 $35,932.91 $35,932.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
17 9/28/18 1672 10/22/18 $47,328.18 $47,328.18 $17,325.26 $30,002.92 $0.00 $0.00 
1 10/9/18 1672 10/22/18 $31,491.18 $31,491.18 $6,759.62 $24,731.56 $0.00 $0.00 
2 11 /13/18 1683 11/20/18 $57,756.16 $57,756.16 $0.00 $57,756.16 $0.00 $0.00 
3 12/17/18 1712 2/4/19 $14,690.39 $14,690.39 $0.00 $14,690.39 $0.00 $0.00 
4 1 /15/19 1712 2/4/19 $25,932.38 $25,932.38 $0.00 $25,932.38 $0.00 $0.00 
5 1 /16/19 1712 2/4/19 $505,898 .20 $505,898.20 $Q.OO $0.00 $505,898.20 $0.00 
6 1/25/19 1712 2/4/19 $129,237.59 $129,237.59 $0.00 $0.00 $129,237.59 $0.00 
7 2/25/19 1724 3/5/19 $95,611.10 $95,611.10 $0.00 $0.00 $95,611.10 $0 .00 
8 3/30/19 WIRE 4/23/19 $258,37 4.24 $258,37 4.24 $0.00 $0.00 $258,374.24 $0.00 
9 4/18/19 WIRE 4/23/19 $121,716.12 $121,716.12 $0.00 $0.00 $121,716.12 $0.00 

10 5/17/19 WIRE 5/23/19 $26,901.49 $26,901.49 $0.00 $0.00 $26,901.49 $0.00 
11 5/31/19 $101,196.65 $0.00 $0.00 $101,196.65 ($101,196.65) 

loue to Developer $1,388,013.63 $1,489,210.28 $86,305.21 $163,969.68 $1,238,935.39 ($101 ,196.65) 

Tota l Developer Contributions FY19 $163,969.68 

*FY18 column does not include Funding Requests #1-14 on FY18 summary schedule. 

17 



Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2018 
10/26/17 
11/21/17 242A 
11/21/17 243A 
2/2B/18 
3/6/18 24SA 
3/6/18 246A 
4/23/lB 249A 
5/21/18 2SOA 
7/31/18 
7/31/18 
8/29/18 251A 
9/21/18 252A 

Fiscal Year 2018 
10/1/17 
11/1/17 
12/1/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/ 18 
5/1/18 
6/ 1/18 
7/1/18 
8/ 1/18 
9/1/18 

Date Requisition # 

Fiscal Year 2019 
12/24/18 253A 
3/4/19 254A 
3/4/ 19 255A 
3/4/19 256A 
3/27/19 257A 
3/27 /19 258A 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/2/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
1/30/19 
1/30/19 
2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 
5/ 1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development Dist rict 

capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A 

Contractor 

St.Johns Cty Board of Cty Commissioners 
dary & Associates 
Rollings C.onstruciton. Inc. 
StJohns Cty Board of Cty Commissioners 
Prosser Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 
England·Thims & Miller 
England-Thims & Miller 
St.Johns Cty Boa rd of Cty C.ommlssioners 
St.Johns Cty Boa rd of Cty Commissioners 
Six Mile Creek COO 
Besch & Smith Clvll Group, Inc. 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Contractor 

England·Thlms & Miller 
England·Thims & Miller 

Hardwick Fence 
North Florida Landscape 

Hardwick Fence 
Adkins Electric Inc. 

TOTAL 

St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners 
St.Johns Oy Board Commissioners 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Description 

Chklt551062 Utility Reimbursement 
Map & Descriptions Lot 40 ·Whisper Creek Unit lC · lnv#2017·642 

Contractor Application #2 • TrallMark Box Kiosk 
Chklt553907 Utility Reimbursement 

Landscape Architect & Design · Invoice# 38060 

Kayak Launch Design· Invoice# 38680 
Invoice# 186674 • Trallmark Phase 4 CEI SelVices (WA#19) 
Invoice# 186932 • Tra llmark Phase 4 CEI SelVices (WA#l9) 

Chk#557014 Utlllty Reimbursement 
Chk#559543 Utility Reimbursement 

Reimbursement· Onsite lnv#232919 • Steet Signs 50% Deposit 
Application 9 ·Phase 7, 8,, Part 3 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/ 30/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/ 18 

Remaining Acquisition/construction Fund 

Description 

Invoice# 188855 ·Traff mark Phase 4 CEI SelVices (WA#l9) 
Invoice# 189443 · Traff mark Phase 4 CEI SelVices (WA#19) 

Invoice# 144399 • Kayak Racks 
Invoice# 21663 • Cul·de-sac Planting/Landscape 5e1Vices (Foxcross & Shelmore) 

Invoice# 144491 · Oouble Arbor 
Invoice# H20171 - Electrical Work Trallmark Phase SA 

Chk#565208 Utlllty Reimbursement 
Chk#565508 Utility Reimbursement 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/18 
Inte rest Earned thru 5/31/ 19 
Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/19 

Remaining Acquisition/construction Fund 

19 

Requisition 

$ (25,845.53) 
$ 350.00 
$ 25,210.00 
$ (42,055.00) 

$ 959.52 

$ 5,749.73 
$ 85.00 
$ 719.00 
$ (34,046.57) 
$ (24,824.64) 
$ 3,332.48 
$ 32,817.19 

$ (57,548.82) 

$ 
$ 0.85 
$ 2.85 
$ 0.05 
$ 0.05 
$ 0.28 
$ 6.24 
$ 7.27 
$ 7.50 
$ 7.16 
$ 9.32 
$ 23.80 

65.37 

6.81 
65.37 

57,548.82 

57,621.00 

Requisition 

$ 474.06 
s 139.00 
$ 1,586.00 
$ 1,911.85 
$ 3,424.00 
s 1,600.00 

9,134.91 

$ 19.60 
$ 14.69 
$ 14.22 
$ 14.66 
$ 37,565.55 
$ 43,808.19 
$ 15.91 
$ 31.90 
$ 34.28 
$ 32.06 

81,551.06 

57,621.00 
81,551.06 
(9,134.91) 

$ 130,037.15 



Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2018 

241B 11/8/17 

Fl seal Year 2018 

10/1/17 
11/1/17 
12/1/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 

4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2019 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/1/18 
11/1/18 

12/1/18 
1/1/19 

2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 

5/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 20168 

Contractor Description 

Randy Suggs Inc. Deposit for Well - Pay Application#3 -

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

Contractor Description 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 

TOTAL 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 5/31/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

20 

Requisition 

lrw#21569 $ 5,751.46 

5,751.46 

$ 0.60 

$ 0.98 
$ 0.22 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1.80 

$ S,750.86 

$ 1.80 

$ {S,751.46) 

1.20 

Regulsltion 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 1.20 

$ 
$ 

1.20 



Date Requisition# 

flscal Year 2018 

12/29/17 >A 
12/29/17 2A 
12/29/17 3A 
12/29/17 4A 
12/29/17 " 12/2g/17 OA 

12/29/17 " 12/29/17 "' 12/29/17 9A 
12/29/17 lOA 
12/29/17 l!A 
12/29/17 '2A 
12/29/17 BA 
12/29/17 MA 
12/29/17 '" 12/29/17 '" 12/29/17 HA 
12/29/17 '" 12/29/17 '9A 
12/29/17 20A 
12/29/17 21A 

12/29/17 22A 
12/29/17 2'A 
1/23/18 2'A 
1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 20A 
1/23/18 27A 
1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 '9A 
1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 '2A 
1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 30A 
2/28/18 3'A 

3/6/18 38A 
2/28/18 '9A 
2/28/18 40A 
2/28/18 4'A 
2/28/18 42A 

2/28/18 43A 
2/28/18 '4A 
2/28/18 4'A 
2/28/18 40A 
2/28/18 47A 
2/28/18 '" 2/28/18 49A 
2/28/18 SOA 
2/28/18 S>A 
2/28/18 S2A 
2/28/18 S3A 

S4A 
SSA 

2/28/18 S5A 
2/28/18 S7A 
3/6/18 SM 

3/27/18 S3A 
3/27/18 COA 
3/27/18 S>A 
3/27/18 S2A 

3/27/18 S3A 
3/27/18 S4A 
3/27/18 6SA 
3/27/18 GSA 
3/27/18 S7A 
3/27/18 SM 
3/27/18 WA 
3/27/18 70A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A 

Contractor Description 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# S • Dolcetto Dr. - PH3 Whisper Creek 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, \nc. Contract Application - Payment# 6 • Dolcetto Dr. - PH3 Whisper Creek 
Six Mile Creek Investment Co., LLC Reimbursement for 2017 expenses paid in advance of bond Issuance 
England· Thi ms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 185181 - RFP Process for Trailmark PHSA & 58 
England-Thlms & Miller, Im:. lnvoicelf 185189 - Trailmark PH? Construction Documents (WAll27) 

England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 185139 - Trallmark PH8 Construction Documents (WAll29} 
England·Thlms & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 18Sl36. PH3 (Dolcetto Dr.) (WAll26) 
England-Thlms & Milter, Inc. lnvoicell 185141- PH3 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA1130) 
Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 97321- Professional Services realtd to PHSA, SB, 7 & 8 
Prosser Inc. lnvoicell 38837- Irrigation Plan/Design PHSA, SB, 7 & 8 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 38965 - Irrigation Plan/Design PHSA, 58, 7 & 8 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 18S450 - Trnilmark Entrance Lane Removal (WAll24) 
England·Thlms & Miller, lnc. lnvoicell 185440 - PH5 Construction Documents (WA#20) 
F.ngland-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvokell 18S423. PH3 (Dolcetto Dr.) (WAll26) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185421 · Trallmark PH7 Construction (WA#27} 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lrWolcell 185472 - PHS CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolcell 18S473 - Trai!mark PH8 Construciton Documents (WAll29) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoke# 185632- PH5 Construction Documents (WAll20) 
England-Thims & MHler, Inc. Invoice# 185683 - PH3 (Dolcetto Dr.) (WA#26) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18S645 • PH5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185639 Trailmark PH7 Construction Documents (WAll27) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoice# 18S640 - Trailmark PH8 Construction Documents (WAll29) 
Wilson Green, llC Trallmark PHS - ACOE Credits 
Clary & Assoc!ates, Inc. Invoice# 2017·752 - Phase SB - Stake Centerline Control 
Clary & Assodates, Inc. lnvoicell 2017-7S4. Phase 8- Stake Centerline Control 
Besch and Smith Clvll Group, Inc. Payment Ill- TrailmarkPhases 7, 8 & Part 3 
V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment #1- Trallmark Part 1- Phase SA 
V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment 111- Traltmark Part 1- Phase SB 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185923- Phase 6 Construdton Documents (WAll2S) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 185922 - Tral!mark Phase 7 Construction Documents (WAll27) 
England·Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1858S3 • Trailmark Phase 4 CE! Services (WAll19} 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185856 ·Phase Construction Documents (WA#20) 
England· Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 1858S9 • Trallmark Phase 8 Construcion Documents {WAll29) 
England-Thims & Miiier, Inc. lnvoicell 185863- Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 
England-Thims & Mlller, \nc. lnvoicell 185879 - Phase 3 (Dolcetto Drive} {WAll26) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 185892. Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186221 ·Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) 

England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1861SO - Trailmark Phase 7 Construciton Documents (WA#27) 
England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186149 ·Phase 6 Construction Documents (WAll2S} 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186137 · Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WAll30) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186193 - Phase S Construction Documents (WA#20) 
England· Thi ms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186129 • Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WAll19) 
England·Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18S393 · Trailmark Phase CEI Services {WA#19) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185126 • Trallmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA1119) 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39325 - Irrigation Plan/Design 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39324 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39326 - Trallmark Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith Civll Group, Inc. Application for Payment 2 • Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
Clary & Associates, Inc. lnvoicell 2017-624 - Whisper Creek Unit lC 
Prosser Inc. lnvoicell 39069 - Irrigation Plan/Design 
VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2-Trallmark Part 1 - Phase SA 
VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 -Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SB 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 18S629 • Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WAll19) 

VOID VOID 
VOlD VOlD 
Clary & Associates, Inc. lnvoicell 2017-7Sl • Whisper Creek Unit SA 
Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-7S3 - Whisper Creek Unit 7 
Prosser Inc. Invoke# 39065 - Trailmark Kayak Launch Park 
Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application· Payment# 3 - Trallmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentll 3 -Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 
V.J. Usina Contracting, lnc. Contract Application· Paymentll 3 -Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39439 - Kayak Launch Park 

Prosser !nc. Invoice# 39438 - Irrigation Plan/Design 
England· Thi ms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186392 • Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 
England· Thi ms & Miller, Inc. lnvokell 186407 • Trailmark Phase 8 Construction Documents (WA#29) 
England· Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186484 • Trailmark Phase 7 Construction Documents iwA#27) 
England· Thims & Miller, lnc. lnvolcell 186447 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) 
f.ngland-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvokell 186439 ·Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAll32) 
Hopping, Green & Sams Invoke# 99092 - Professional Services related to Project Construction 
Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 98508- Professional Services related to Project Construction 

21 

Requisition 

$ 56,066.14 

$ 19,522.43 

$ 207,171.90 

$ 7 ,953.41 

$ 941.83 

$ 10,865.30 
$ 188.75 
$ 690.00 

$ 1,625.50 

$ 2,402.07 

$ 682.50 

$ 1,527.00 

$ 6,354.11 
$ 400.50 

$ 11,529.46 

$ 6,894.08 

$ 18,121.65 

$ 1,787.24 

$ 657.40 

$ 6,15S.70 

$ 9,008.76 

$ 10,978.41 
$ 11,800.00 
$ 3,952.50 

$ 6,396.25 

$ 170,595.00 

$ 46,47S.28 

$ 109,747.07 

$ 1,161.88 

$ 4,337.84 

$ 1,344.36 

$ 5,295.78 

$ 4,863.00 

$ 3,086.26 

$ 605.20 

$ 2,757.56 

$ 3,S70.18 

$ 1,755.26 

$ 4,489.49 

$ 3,649.62 

$ 4,044.86 

$ 4S9.20 

$ 1,800.95 
$ 824.01 
$ 16,786.89 
$ 2,079.44 

$ 994.SO 

$ 310,33S.14 

$ 272.00 

$ 19,100.62 

$ 50,811.61 
$ 368,295.31 
$ 1,841.10 
$ 
$ 
$ 4,908.7S 

$ 2,890.00 

$ 2,064.28 

$ 633,466.51 
$ 114,266.17 
$ 270,079.41 

$ 193.38 

$ 17,220.12 

$ 3,476.36 

$ 2,982.59 

$ lSl.44 

$ 4,476.41 

$ 1,685.69 

$ 471.33 
$ 399.SO 



4/2/18 7'A Dynamic Foundation Solutions LLC 40% Down Payment· Boardwalk & Dock Improvements - Kayak Park $ 44,13S.40 

4/23/18 nA Prosser Inc. lnvoicell 39607 - Kayak launch Park $ 3,378.7S 

4/23/18 '" Besch and Smith Civil Group, Im:. Contract Application - Paymentll 4 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8 Part 3 $ 747,652.86 

4/23/18 '4A V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentll 4 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 117,611.34 

4/23/18 75A V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4 - Trallmark Part 1 - Phase 58 $ 479,277.86 

4/23/18 "/6A England-Thims & Miiier, Inc. lnvoicell 186743 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 6,369.19 

4/23/18 nA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186754- Phase S CE! Services & Plat Coordinatlon (WAll30) $ 3,476.36 

4/23/18 '" Eng\and-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvo!cell 186755-Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 2,581.93 

4/23/18 nA Clary & Associates, Inc. lnvoicell 2018-72 - Kayak Launch- Construction Survey $ 1,572.50 

S/4/18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Check#01S46S $ (12,427.48) 

S/21/18 '" England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 186743 - Phase 7 & 8 Ctl (WAll33) $ 14,092.74 

S/21/18 nA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1867S4 - Phase S CE! Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

S/21/18 '" England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1867SS -Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAll32} 

S/21/18 eOA England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoke It 187083 - Phase 7 & 8 CEJ (WAlt33) $ 6,36S.51 

S/21/18 'lA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187060 ·Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAlt32) $ 17.83 

S/21/18 '" Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentlf S - Trallmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 315,817.19 

S/21/18 '" VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contract Application - Paymentlt S - Trallmark Part 1- Phase SA $ 210,0S8.19 

5/21/18 MA VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# S - Trallmark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 171,710.74 

S/21/18 '5A Prosser Inc. lnvolcell 39780 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 27,816.11 

S/21/18 '" Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39607 - Kayak Launch Park $ 386.75 

6/26/18 '" England-Thim> & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1869S4 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 8,091.83 

6/26/18 '" Dynamic Marine Construction !nvoicell A119 - Piling lmtallation & Deck Framing $ 24,262.13 

6/26/18 '" North Florida landscape Invoice# 21493 · Landscape Services - Trailmark Screening $ 6,794.22 

6/26/18 '>OA First Coast Electric Invoice It 14437 - Primary conduit installation $ 10,S87.60 

6/26/18 '1A Dynamic Marine Construction lnvoicell 119-2 - Docking Installation $ ll,63S.S7 

6/26/18 '" VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentn 6 - Trallmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 78,8S4.64 

6/26/18 '" V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentn 6- Trallmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 48,943.73 

6/26/18 '" Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 282,722.33 

6/26/18 '" '™ lnvoicen 187246 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WAll30) $ S,llS.07 

6/26/18 %A '™ Invoice# 187301-Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAn32) $ 100.30 

6/26/18 '" HM !nvoicell 18724S - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 9,S2S.07 

7/9/18 '" Onsight lndustf!es LlC lnvoicell 2-18·228901-2 - Street Signage Phase SB $ 7,06S.84 

7/23/18 '" Dynamic !Vtarine Construction lnvolcett Al19 - Railing Timber $ ll,63S.6S 

7/23/18 rnoA Dynamic Marine Comtruction lnvoicell Al19 - Railing Timber Retainage $ 7,323.36 

7/23/18 lOlA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18718S - Trallmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WAll19) $ 144.50 

7/23/18 102A VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Paymenttt7 - Trailmark Part 1, Phase SB $ 336,906.27 

7/23/18 103A VJ Usina Contracting Im:. Contractor Appli<:ation - Payment117 - Trailmark Part 1, Phase SA $ 194,S77.47 

7/23/18 104A Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor App!lcation - Payment117 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 326,201.0S 

7/23/18 10SA Adkins Electric Inc. lnvoii:ell H19693 - fPl Conduit Installation - Phase S8 $ 37,14S.OO 

7/23/18 106A Adkins Electric Inc. lnvoicell H19620- Street Crossing Conduits · Phase SB $ 9,26S.OO 

7/23/18 107A Prosser Im:. lnvoicen 39929 - Kayak launch Park $ 222.S2 

7/23/18 108A Prosser Inc. lnvokelt 40118- Kayak Launch Park $ 44.18 

7/23/18 109A Prosser Inc. lnvoicell 40119 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 10,180.S4 

7/23/18 llOA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolcen 187612 -Trailmark Phase 4 CUI Services (WAU19) $ 289.00 

7/23/18 lllA England-Thims & Miiier, Inc. Invoice# 1874S8 ·Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAlt32) $ 2,740.88 

7/23/18 112A England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 1874S6 - Phase SCH Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 6,9S4.33 

7/23/18 113A Dynamic Marine Construction lnvoicell A119 - Stairs Installation $ 6,S02.SO 

7/30/18 114A First Coast Electric lnvoicell 14488 - Trailmark Phase 8 Primary Conduit Installation $ 7S,64l.SO 

7/30/18 llSA First Coast Electric Invoice II 14489. Trailmark Phase 7 Primary Conduit Installation $ 20,SS2.1S 

8/17/18 116A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice n1B74S7- Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAtt33) $ 10,1S2.66 

8/17/18 117A Omight Industries LlC lnvoicelt 2-18-228901-1 Street Signage Phase SB $ 7,06S.84 

8/17/18 118A Prosser Inc. !nvoicell 40266 - Kayak laum:h Park $ 607.75 

8/17/18 119A England-Thlms & Miller, Im:. lnvolcett 187772 - Phase 7 & 8 CE! (WAtt33) $ 9,608.72 

8/17/18 120A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolcen 187771- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination $ 5,403.84 

8/17/18 121A !'ngland-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187770 ·Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 1,421.36 

8/17/18 122A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187741- Trailmark Phase 4 CE! Services (WAll19) $ 236.30 

8/17/18 123A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimburse - FPL - Trailmark Phase SB $ 8,S79.46 

8/17/18 124A Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment 118 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 $ 71,346.13 

8/17/18 12SA V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment U8 - Troilmark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 109,116.29 

8/17/18 126A V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment n8 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 340,883.73 

8/17/18 127A Prosser Inc. Invoice 113993S - Irrigation Plan/Des!gn $ S2,773.27 

9/10/18 128A Gaynelle James Reimbursement - Big-N-Lll lnvll 10477 - Kayak Signage $ 1,102.59 

9/21/18 129A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolcell 188071 -Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33} $ 6,716.94 

9/21/18 BOA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187726 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WAll21) $ 3,604.00 

9/21/18 131A England-Thims & Miller, !nc. lnvolcell 18807S- Comumptive Usees of Water Permit (WAll21) $ 964.7S 

9/21/18 132A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell188074 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WAll30) $ 5,S39.S4 

9/21/18 133A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoice# 187994 · Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services 1WAll19) $ 177.23 

9/21/18 134A North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21S47 - Landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SB $ 30,646.83 

9/21/18 BSA Prosser Inc. Invoke# 40447 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 8,084.81 

9/21/18 136A Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19714 - Street Crossing Conduits (Phase SA) $ 13,430.00 

9/21/18 137A Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19715 - Installation of FPL Conduit $ 36,29S.OO 

9/21/18 138A North Florida landscape Invoice# 215S3 - Landscape Services -Trallmark Phase SB $ 23,g4S.65 

9/21/18 139A North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21S67- Landscape Services - Trallmark Phase SB $ 36,250.28 

9/21/18 140A Besch and Smith Civil Group, lnc. Contractor Application - Payment 119 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 73,507.99 

9/21/18 141A V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment 119 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 47,741.10 

9/21/18 142A V.J. Usina Contracting, Im:. Contractor Application - Payment #9 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 146,279.20 

9/21/18 143A North Florida Landscape lnvoicell 21S70 · Landscape Services - Trailmark Phase S8 $ 38,63S.90 

9/21/18 !44A Hopping, Grean & Sams lnvolceU 99624 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 681.69 

9/21/18 145A Hopping, Green & Sams lnvoicelt 100176- Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 641.7S 

9/21/18 146A Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 1007Sl Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 392.70 

9/21/18 147A Hopping, Green & Sams lnvolcell 101969 Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 37S.28 

9/21/18 148A Hopping, Green & Sams lnvoicett 102S8S - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 399.SO 

9/21/18 149A Arc Surveying and Mapping, Inc. Invoke# 11383 - Stake Right of Way on Pacetti Road $ 1,062.SO 

TOTAL 7,377,372.82 

22 



Fiscal Year 2018 
12/7/H Interest 
1/1/18 Interest 
2/1/18 Interest 
3/1/18 Interest 
4/1/18 Interest 
5/1/18 Interest 
6/1/18 Interest 
7/1/18 Interest 
8/1/18 Interest 
9/1/18 Interest 

TOT Al 

Acquisition/construction Fund at 12/7/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining AcqulslUon/Construction Fund 

23 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
s 
s 

$ 
s 
$ 

1,075.49 
1,257.20 
1,092.10 
1,049.44 

998.16 
771.68 
632.80 
604.65 
343.26 

7,824.78 

7,898,249.85 
7,824.78 

(7,377,372.82) 

528,701.81 



Date Re9uisition # 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/18/18 lSOA 
10/18/18 l SlA 
10/18/18 1S2A 
10/18/18 1S3A 
10/18/18 1S4A 
10/18/18 l SSA 
10/ 18/18 1S6A 
11/26/ 18 1S7A 

2/4/19 1S8A 
11/30/18 1S9A 
11/30/18 160A 
11/ 30/ 18 161A 
11/30/18 162A 
11/30/18 163A 
11/30/ 18 164A 
11/30/18 165A 
12/12/18 166A 
12/27/18 167A 
1/16/19 168A 
2/4/19 168A 

12/28/18 169A 
12/28/18 170A 
12/28/18 171A 
12/28/18 172A 

2/4/19 173A 
2/4/19 174A 

12/28/18 175A 
12/2B/18 176A 

2/4/19 177A 
2/4/19 178A 
2/4/19 179A 
2/4/ 19 180A 
2/4/19 181A 
2/4/19 182A 
2/4/19 183A 
2/4/19 184A 
2/4/19 185A 
2/4/19 186A 

2/4/19 187A 
2/4/19 188A 
2/4/19 189A 

3/8/19 190A 
3/8/19 191A 
3/8/ 19 192A 
3/8/19 193A 
3/8/19 194A 
4/26/19 195A 
4/26/19 196A 
4/26/19 197A 
4/26/19 198A 
4/26/19 199A 
4/ 26/ 19 200A 

4/26/19 201A 
4/26/19 202A 
4/26/19 203A 
4/26/19 204A 
3/28/19 205A 
4/23/19 206A 

4/23/19 207A 
5/6/19 208A 
5/6/19 209A 
6/13/19 210A 
6/13/19 211A 
S/21/19 212A 
5/21/19 213A 
6/13/19 214A 
6/13/19 215A 
5/20/19 216A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A 

Contractor o e.srr1et1an 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #10 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Applica tion - Payment #10 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #10 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 
Onsight Industries LLC Invoice #2-18-232919-1- Trallmark Street Signage 
England-Thi ms & Miller. Inc. Invoice #1883S3 - Trallmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#l9) 
England-Thlms & Miiier. Inc. Invoice #188310 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 
Onsight Industries LLC Proposal #236967 - Trailmark Slgnage 
North Florida Landscape Invoice #21537 - Trallmork Phase SB 
North Florida Landscape Invoice #21S98 Trailmark Phase SB 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice #188603 - Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WA#3S) 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Applica tion - Payment #11- Trailmork Part 1 - Phase SA 
Besch & Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #11 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8 - Part 3 
Prosser Inc. Invoice #407Sl Kayak Launch Park 
Six Mile Creek Investment Group Inc. Repayment for Telemetry Payment · Phase 5 Unlt B 
Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #12 - Trailmark Phase 7, 8 - Part 3 
Randy Suggs, Inc. Invoice #23961- Trallmark Phase 7 
Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-240349-1 - Trallmark Street Signage 
Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice# 11S66 -Trallmark Sketch & Legals 
Randy Suggs, Inc. Invoice# 23999 - Trail mark Phase 7 - Billing 1 
Randy Suggs, Inc. Invoice# 23999 - Trallmark Phase 7 - Billing 1 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40881- Irriga tion Plan/Design 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40882 - Kaya k Launch Park 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40281- Irrigation Plan/Design 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188883 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#3S) 
Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. contractor Application -Payment #13 Partial - Trallmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #12 Final - Trallmark Part 1- Phase SB 
Hopping Green & Sams Invoice# 104302 - Professional Services for Project construction 
Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice# 96726 - Consultation regardlns SJRWMD permit modification 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40768Rev - Irrigation Plan/Design - September 2018 
Prosser Inc. Invoke# 41068 - Irrigation Plan/Design - November 2018 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 41054 - Kayak Launch Park- November 2018 
North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21623 - Landscape Services -Trallmark Phase SB/Inv# 21567 Balance 
North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21626 - Landscape Services - Trallmark Phase SB/Inv# 21S70 Balance 
Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc. Invoice# 11S88 - Trallmark Sketch & Legals - December 2019 
Six Mile Creek COD Inv# 1800176942 - Reimbursement for FPL - Trallmark Phase SA 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Inv# 189162 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1889S6 - Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmark Or. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189189 - Signal Research Invest.· Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmrk Dr. 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189188 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 
Adkins Electric, Inc. Invoice# G19937 - Electrical WorkTrallmark Phase 8 
Adkins Electric, Inc. Invoice# G19895 - Electrical Work Kayak Park 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189481 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189473 - Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmark Dr. 
North Florida Landscape Inv# 21646 - Kayak launch Plantings - frown Grass, C>.Narf falrahatchee, Pinestraw 
Randy Suggs, Inc. Inv# 24328 - Installation of Sod, Straw & Irrigation System - Trallmark Phase 8 
Hopping Green & Sams Invoice# 104900 • Project Construciton Services 
England-Thlms & Miiier, Inc. Invoice #189806 - Phase 7 & E CEI (WA#33) 
Ensland-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189805 - Phase S CEI Service• & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Inv# 189733 Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmark Dr. 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189732 - Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 
Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Invoice# 14 - Final Retalnage - Trail mark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21670 ·Landscape Services · Phase SB 
England-Thi ms & Miiier, Inc. Invoice# 189472 - Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 
Hopping Green & Sa ms Invoice# 105412 - Project Construction Services 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 41333 - Irrigation Plan/Designs 
Adkins Electric, Inc. Invoice# G20160-01- Installation of 3HP Pump 
Avid Trails, LLC Consulting Services Agreement· Trails Master Plannlng 
Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 002-1924388S-1- Street Slgnage Phases SA, SB, 7 & 8 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payme nt #12 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 19044 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 
Onslght industries LLC Invoice# 002-19-247309-1 -Trallmark Crosswalk Sign 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 190331- East Parcel Phase 1 Construction (WA#38) 
England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 190314 - Slngal Research Invest.· Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmark Dr. 
Blg-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. Invoice# 3616 - Trailmark Signs 
Big-n-Lil custom Creations, Inc. Invoice# 361S - Trallmark Signs 
Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 002-19-249368-1 - Trallmark Crosswalk Sign 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 41709 - Irrigation Plan/Design 
Environmental Services, Inc. Invoice# 96869 - Consultation regarding master grading plan/SJRWMD application 

TOTAL 

24 

Requisition 

$ 24,616.27 

s 81,13S.87 

$ S,900.6S 
$ 2,832.60 
$ 1,861.93 

s 1,147.SO 

s 4,123.11 

s 17,000.00 
$ 38,601.0S 

$ 3,017.SO 
$ SS,SS9.29 
$ 6S,631.S3 

$ 229.SO 

s 13,812.SO 

s 9,609.85 

s 77,88S.79 
$ 415.6S 

s 425.00 
$ 142,928.17 
$ 39, 21B.16 

s 3,416.00 

s 1,372.75 
$ 6,641.76 

s 9,020.4S 

s 171,716.15 

s 199,344.7S 
$ 327.2S 
$ 259.33 
$ 8,477.94 

$ 411.34 
$ 517.27 
$ 31,854.24 
$ 31,034.78 

s 3,102.50 

s 1,020.00 

$ 748.00 

s 3,697.50 

s 975.80 

s 2,172.58 

s 11,900.00 

s 13,940.00 

s 206.12 
s 405.45 
$ 2,160.06 

s 78,238.12 

s 2S9.68 
12586.26 

$ 14,271.80 

s 906.95 

s 297.50 
$ 171,716.14 

s 11,279.50 
$ 7,343.61 

s 119.85 

$ 459.00 
$ 637.50 
$ 11,000.00 
$ 20,519.47 

s 101,196.&5 

$ 2,640.00 

$ 518.75 
$ 4,671.02 

s 1,264.00 

s 9,094.50 

s 7,933.50 

s 1,088.00 

s 2,850.47 
$ 56.50 

s 1,551,622.71 



Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
2/4/19 

2/26/19 
3/1/19 
3/5/19 
4/1/19 
4/23/19 
5/1/19 
5/23/19 

Interest 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Transfer In from COi 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 

Developer Contributions 

TOTAL 

Check #1712 FY19 Funding Requests #5 & 6 

Check #1724 FY19 Funding Requests #7 

Wire FY19 Funding Requests #8 & 9 

Wire FV19 Funding Requests #10 

Acquisition/Cons truction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 5/31/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

25 

s 208.58 

s 120.77 
$ 97.90 
$ 41.20 

$ 17.62 
$ 558,732.05 
$ 15,148.03 
$ 0.38 
$ 81,269.43 
$ 3.50 
$ 341,334.23 
$ 1.03 

$ 26,901.49 

s 1,023,876.21 

s 528,701.81 
s 1,023,876.21 
s {l,551,622.71) 

955.31 



Date 

Fiscal Year 2018 

3/27/18 
3/27/18 
4/23/18 
5/22/18 
5/22/18 
6/25/18 
6/25/18 
7/23/18 
8/17/18 
9/21/18 
9/21/18 

Fiscal Year 2018 

12/7/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel 

Requisition# Contractor 

ECS Florida, LLC 
England-Thlrns & Miller, Inc. 
England·Thims & Miller, Inc. 

4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
5 Prosser Inc. 
6 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
7 Besch & Smith Civil Group, lnc. 
8 England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. 
9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
10 Environmental Services, Inc. 
11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
lnterest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Description 

Invoice# 63970- Geotech Report - Trailmark Phase 6 
lrivoice# 186386 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

Invoice# 186750- Phase 5 Construction (WA#25) 
Invoice# 187021- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25 

Invoice# 39780- Phase 6 & Miller Creek Park !rrigation Plan/Design 
Invoice# 187281- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 

Contractor Application# 6- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
Invoice# 187608 - Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 
Invoice# 187729- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 

Invoice# 96092- Phase 1 Cultural Resource Assessment 
lnvoicell 187998 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 12/7 /17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requislt!ons Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

26 

Requisition 

$ 3,600.00 
$ 6,150.18 

$ 4,925.86 

$ 9,221.10 

$ 8,417.SO 
$ 17,657.46 
$ 37,051.90 

$ 5,310.46 
$ 402.83 
$ 6,000.00 

$ 1,439.47 

$ 100,176.76 

$ 
$ 150.68 
$ 186.87 
$ 168.82 

$ 186.67 
$ 222.40 

$ 229.43 
$ 217.37 
$ 256.66 

$ 257.11 

$ 1,876.01 

$ 1,100,000.00 
$ 1,876.01 

$ (100,176.76) 

$ 1,001,699.25 



Date 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/23/18 
10/23/18 
10/23/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 
5/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel 

Requisition It Contractor 

12 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
13 Environmental Services, Inc. 
14 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
15 England-Thims & Miller, !nc. 
16 Environmental Services, Inc. 

Interest 
interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Description 

Application #SUBCON-2018000012 - Trailmark Phase 6- Inspection Fee 

Invoice #96380 - Traitmark Phase 6 Etwlronmental Services 
Invoice #188286 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WAlt25) 
Invoice #188577 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

Invoice #96510-Trallmark Phase 6 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 5/31/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

27 

Requisition 

$ 10,433.00 

$ 804.56 

$ 1,485.78 

$ 1,035.76 

$ 197.10 

$ 13,956.20 

$ 248.21 

$ 254.35 

$ 243.97 

$ 251.86 

$ 252.01 

$ 227.60 

$ 252.04 

$ 243.98 

$ 1,974.02 

$ 1,001,699.25 

$ 1,974.02 

$ (13,956.20) 

$ 989,717.07 



Date Re9uisltion # 

Fl seal Year 2018 
1/23/18 24B 

1/23/18 2SB 

1/23/18 26B 

1/23/18 27B 

1/23/18 2BB 

1/23/18 29B 

1/23/18 30B 

1/23/18 31B 

1/23/18 32B 

1/23/18 33B 

1/23/18 34B 

1/23/18 3SB 

1/23/18 36B 

3/1/18 37B 

3/1/18 3BB 

3/1/18 39B 

3/1/18 40B 

3/1/18 41B 

3/1/18 428 

3/1/18 43B 

3/1/18 44B 

2/28/18 4SB 

2/28/18 46B 

2/28/18 47B 

2/28/18 4BB 

2/28/18 49B 

2/28/18 SOB 

2/28/18 SIB 

2/28/18 S28 

3/1/18 S3B 

54B 

SSB 

2/28/18 S6B 

2/28/18 S7B 

3/6/18 SBB 

3/27/18 59B 

3/27/18 60B 

3/27/18 61B 

3/27/18 628 

3/27/18 63B 

3/27/18 64B 

3/27/18 6SB 

3/27/18 66B 

3/27/18 67B 

3/27/18 68B 

3/27/18 69B 

3/27/18 70B 

4/2/18 71B 

4/23/18 72B 

4/23/18 73B 

4/23/18 74B 

4/23/18 75B 

4/23/18 76B 

4/23/18 77B 

4/23/18 7BB 

4/23/18 79B 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 20178 

Contractor Description 

Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-752- Phase SB - Stake Centerline control 
Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-754- Phase 8- Stake Centerline Control 
Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Payment #1-Trailmark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 
VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment #1- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 
V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment #1-Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicelt 185923 - Phase 6 Construciton Documents (WA#25) 
England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18S922 -Trnilmark Phase 7 Construction Documents (WA#27) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18S8S3- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 18S8S6- Phase Construction Documents (WA#20) 

England-Thims & Mlller, Inc. Invoice# 1858S9 - Trailmark Phase 8 Construcion Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185863 - Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185879 - Phase 3 {Dolcetto Drive) (WA#26) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185892 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186221- Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 
England-Thims & Miller, lnc. lnvoicell 186150-Trailmark Phase 7 C.Onstruciton Documents (WA#27) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186149 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 
Eng1and-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186137 - Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30} 

England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186193- Phase S Construction Documents (WA#20) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186129- Tral\mark Phase 4 CE\ Services (WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvokell 18S393- Trailmark Phase CEI Services (WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185126- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39325 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Prosser Inc. !nvoice# 39324- Irrigation Plan/Design 
Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39326- Trnilmark Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Applirntion for Payment 2-Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

dary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-624- Whisper Creek Unit lC 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39069 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 
V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 - Trail mark Part 1- Phase SB 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 18S629- Trailmark Phase 4 CEl Services (WA#19) 

VOID VOID 

VOID VOID 
Clary & Associates, lnc. Invoice# 2017-751-Whisper Creek Unit SA 
Clary & Associates, Inc. lnvolce# 2017-753 - Whisper Creek Unit 7 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39065- Trailmark Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Contract Applirntion - Payment# 3- Trai\mark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 3- Trail mark Part 1- Phase SA 

V.J. Usina Contracting, lnc. Contract Application - Payment# 3- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39439- Kayak Launch Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39438- irrlgation Plan/Design 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186392- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 186407 - Trailmark Phase 8 Construction Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186484-Trailmark Phase 7 C.Onstruction Documents (WA#27) 

England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186447 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186439 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation {WA#32) 

Hopping, Green &Sams Invoice# 99092 - Professional Services related to Project Construction 

Hopping, Green &Sams lnvoicelt 98508 - Professional Services related to Project Construction 

Dynamic Foundation Solutions llC 40% Down Payment- Boardwalk & Dock Improvements - Kayak Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39607 - Kayak Launch Park 
Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4- Trailmark Phases 7, 8 Part 3 

V.J. Usina C.Ontracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4-Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4- Trailmark Part 1- Phase 58 

England-Thirns & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 186743 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186754- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186755 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) 

Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2018-72 - Kayak Launch- Construction Survey 

28 

Requisition 

$ 697.50 

$ 1,128.75 

$ 30,105.00 

$ 8,201.52 

$ 19,367.13 

$ 205.04 

$ 76S.50 

$ 237.24 

$ 934.SS 

$ 858.18 

$ 544.64 

$ 106.80 

$ 486.63 

$ 630.03 

$ 309.75 

$ 792.26 

$ 644.0S 

$ 713.80 

$ 81.03 

$ 317.81 

$ 145.41 

$ 2,962.39 

$ 366.96 

$ 175.50 

$ 54,765.03 

$ 48.00 

$ 3,370.70 

$ 8,966.75 

$ 64,993.29 

$ 324.90 

$ 
$ 
$ 866.26 

$ 510.00 

$ 364.29 

$ 111,788.21 

$ 20,164.62 

$ 47,661.07 

$ 34.13 

$ 3,038.84 

$ 613.47 

$ S26.34 

$ 26.73 

$ 789.95 

$ 297.48 

$ 83.18 

$ 70.50 

$ 7,788.60 

$ 596.25 

$ 131,938.74 

$ 20,754.94 

$ 84,578.45 

$ 1,123.97 

$ 613.47 

$ 455.64 

$ 277.50 



5/4/18 England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. Check#015465 $ (2,193.08) 
S/21/18 766 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186743 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 1,123.97 
5/21/18 778 Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186754- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 907.35 
5/21/18 788 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1867SS - Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAlt32) $ 455.64 
5/21/18 808 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187083 - Phase 7 & 8 CE! (WAlt33) $ 1,123.32 
5/21/18 818 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicelt 187060- Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 3.15 
S/21/18 828 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentlt S -Trallmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ SS,732.45 
5/21/18 838 VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contract Application - Payment# S- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA $ 37,069.09 
S/21/18 848 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# S -Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 30,301.89 
S/21/18 858 Prosser lnc. Invoice# 39780- Irrigation Plan/Design $ 4,908.72 
S/21/18 868 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39607 - Kayak launch Park $ 68.2S 
6/26/18 878 Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 1869S4- Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 1,427.97 
6/26/18 888 Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# A119 - Piling Installation & Deck Framing $ 4,281.55 
6/26/18 898 North Florida landscape Invoice# 21493 - landscape Services - Trail mark Screening $ 1,198.98 
6/26/18 908 First Coast Electric lnvoicelt 14437- Primary conduit installation $ 1,868.40 
6/26/18 918 Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# 119-2- Docking Installation $ 2,053.34 
6/26/18 928 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6-Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 13,91S.53 
6/26/18 938 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 8,637.13 
6/26/18 948 Besch and Smith Ovil Group, lnc. Contract Application - Payment# 6- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 49,892.18 
6/26/18 958 ETM Invoice# 187246- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA#30) $ 902.66 
6/26/18 968 ETM Invoice# 187301- Yleld/S\te Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 17.70 
6/26/18 978 ETM Invoice# 18724S - Phase 7 & 8 CE! (WAlt33) $ 1,680.90 
7/9/18 988 Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-228901-2 - Street Slgnage Phase SB $ 1,246.91 
7/23/18 998 Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# A119- Railing Timber $ 2,053.3S 
7/23/18 100B Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# A119- Railing Timber Retainage $ 1,292.36 
7/23/18 101B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoke# 187185 - Trai\mark Phase 4 CEl Services (WA#19) $ 2S.50 
7/23/18 102B VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#7 - Trailmark Part 1, Phase SB $ S9,4S4.0S 
7/23/18 103B VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#7 -Trail mark Part 1, Phase SA $ 34,337.20 
7/23/18 1048 Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#]- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ S7,S64.89 
7/23/18 lOSB Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19693 - FPL Conduit Installation - Phase SB $ 6,SSS.00 
7/23/18 106B Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19620 - Street Crossing Conduits - Phase SB $ 1,63S.OO 
7/23/18 107B Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39929 - Kayak launch Park $ 39.27 
7/23/18 1088 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40118- Kayak launch Park $ 7.80 
7/23/18 109B Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40119 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 1,796.57 
7/23/18 llOB England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187612- Trail mark Phase 4 CUI Services (WA#19) $ Sl.00 
7/23/18 1118 England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 187458- Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 483.69 
7/23/18 1128 England-Thims & Miiier, Inc. Invoice# 1874S6 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 1,227.24 
7/23/18 113B Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# A119 - Stairs lnstallation $ 1,147.50 
7/30/18 114B First Coast Electric. Invoice# 14488- Trail mark Phase 8 Primary Conduit Installation $ 13,348.50 
7/30/18 1158 First Coast Electric Invoice# 14489 - Trai\mark Phase 7 Primary Conduit lnsta llation $ 3,626.85 
8/17/18 1168 England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice #187457 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 1,791.6S 
8/17/18 117B Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-228901-1 Street Signage Phase SB $ 1,246.91 
8/17/18 118B Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40266- Kayak launch Park $ 107.25 
8/17/18 119B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. tnvoice# 187772 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ l,69S.66 
8/17/18 1208 England-Th\ms & Mlller, lnc. Invoice# 187771 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination $ 9S3.62 
8/17/18 1218 England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187770- Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 250.83 
8/17/18 122B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187741- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) $ 41.70 
8/17/18 1238 Six Mile Creek COD Reimburse - FPL- Trai\mark Phase SB $ 1,S14.02 
8/17/18 124B Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #8- Trailmark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 $ 12,590.49 
8/17/18 12S8 V.J. Usina Contracting, lnc. Contractor Application - Payment #8 - Trail mark Part 1- Phase SB $ 19,2SS.82 
8/17/18 1268 VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #8- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA $ 60,15S.9S 
8/17/18 1278 Prosser Inc. Invoice #3993S - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 9,312.93 
9/10/18 1288 Gaynelle James Reimbursement- 8ig-N-Lil Inv# 10477 - Kayak Signage $ 194.58 
9/21/18 129B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188071-Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 1,185.34 
9/21/18 1308 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187726- Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) $ 636.00 
9/21/18 1318 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188075- Consumptive Usees of Water Permit (WA#21) $ 170.2S 
9/21/18 1328 Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoice#188074- Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA#30) $ 977.57 
9/21/18 133B England-Thims &Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187994- Trail mark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) $ 31.28 
9/21/18 134B North Florida landscape Invoice# 21S47- Landscape Services -Trailmark Phase SB $ S,408.26 
9/21/18 13SB Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40447 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 1,426.73 
9/21/18 1368 Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19714- Street Crossing Conduits (Phase SA) $ 2,370.00 
9/21/18 1378 Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19715- lnstallation of FPL Conduit $ 6,40S.OO 
9/21/18 138B North Florida landscape Invoice# 21S53- Landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SB $ 4,22S.70 
9/21/18 1398 North Florida landscape Invoice# 21S67 - landscape Services - Trail mark Phase SB $ 6,444.76 
9/21/18 1408 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contt<1ctor Application - Payment #9- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 12,972.00 
9/21/18 1418 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#9 - Trail mark Part 1- Phase SB $ 8,424.90 
9/21/18 142B V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #9 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA $ 2S,813.98 
9/21/18 1438 North Florida landscape Invoice# 21S70- landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SB $ 6,818.10 
9/21/18 1448 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 99624- Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 120.30 
9/21/18 14S8 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 100176 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 113.25 
9/21/18 146B Hopping, Green & Sams lnvoicelt 100751- Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 69.30 
9/21/18 1478 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 101969- Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 66.23 
9/21/18 1488 Hopping, Green &Sams \nvoice# 102S8S - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 70.50 
9/21/18 149B Arc Surveying and Mapping, Inc. Invoice# 11383 - Stake Right of Way on Pacetti Road $ 187.50 

TOTAL $ 1,232,526.90 

29 



Fiscal Year 2018 
12/7/17 Interest 
1/1/18 Interest 
2/1/18 Interest 
3/1/18 Interest 
4/1/18 Interest 
5/1/18 Interest 
6/1/18 Interest 
7 /1/18 Interest 
8/1/18 Interest 
9/1/18 Interest 

TOTAL 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 12/7 /17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Rema!nlng Acquisition/Constructlon Fund 

30 

$ 
$ 184.46 
$ 225.63 
$ 196.15 
$ 188.96 
$ 180.68 
$ 140.89 
$ 116.23 
$ 112.33 
$ 66.24 

$ 1,411.57 

$ 1,346,590.81 
$ 1,411.57 
$ {1,232,526.90) 

$ 115,475.48 



Date 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/18/18 
10/18/18 
10/18/18 
10/ 18/18 
10/18/18 
10/18/18 
10/18/18 
11/26/18 

2/4/19 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
11/30/18 
12/12/18 
12/27/18 
12/27/18 
12/27/18 
12/27/18 
12/27/18 
12/27/18 
1/16/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 

12/27/18 
12/27/18 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
2/4/19 
3/8/19 
3/8/19 
3/8/19 
3/8/19 
3/8/19 

4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 
4/26/19 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
2/4/19 
3/1/19 
3/5/19 
4/1/19 
4/23/19 
5/1/19 

Re9ulsltlon # 

1S08 
1518 
1528 
1538 
1548 
1558 
1568 
1578 
1588 
1598 
1608 
1618 
1628 
1638 
1648 
1658 
1668 
1678 
1688 
1698 

1708 
1718 
1728 
1738 
1738 
1748 
1758 
1768 
1778 
1788 
1798 
1808 
1818 
1828 
1838 
1848 
1858 
1868 
1878 
1888 
1898 
1908 
1918 
1928 
1938 
1948 
195A 
196A 
197A 
198A 
199A 
200A 
201A 
202A 
203A 
204A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 20178 

Conttactor 

Besch & Sm ith Ovil Group, Inc. 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 
VJ Usina Cont racting Inc. 

Onslght Industri es LLC 
England-Thims & Miiier, inc. 
Eng l:and-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Onsfght Industries LLC 

North Florida landscape 
North Florida landscape 

Engl and-Thims & Mill er, Inc. 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 
Besch & Smith Ovil Group, Inc. 

Prosser Inc. 
Six Mile Oeek Investment Group Inc. 
Besch & Smith 0-..il Group, Inc. 
Randy Suggs, Inc. 
Onsight Industries ltC 
Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc.. 
Randy Suggs, Inc. 

Prosse r Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 

Englancl-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Be sch & Smith Ovil Group, Inc. 
Besch & Smith 0"11 Group, Inc. 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 

Environme nta l Services, Inc. 

Prosser Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 

North Florida landscape 
North Florida Landscape 
Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc.. 

Six Mile O e ek COD 
Englilnd-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Eneland-Thims & Miller, Inc.. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc.. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Ad1dns El&tric, Inc. 
Adkins Electric, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
England--Thims & Miller, Inc. 
North Florida t.ndse>pe 
R:lndy Suggs, Inc. 

Hopping Green & Sams 
Engl<1nd-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Ena;l<1nd~Thims & Miller, Inc. 
En1land-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Besch & Smith Gvil Group, Inc. 

North Florida Landscape 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 

Prosser Inc. 

Adkins Electric:, Inc. 

Intere st 
Interest 

Intere st 
Interest 
Int erest 

TOTAL 

Developer Contributions 

Inte rest 
Developer Contributions 

hlterest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Descrle:tion 

Contractor Application - Payment #10 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
Cootractor Appllc:atlon- Paym e nt UO -Trailm ark Part 1- Phase SA 
Contractor Application - Payment #10 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase 58 

Invoice #2-18-232919·1 -Trailmark Street Slgnage 
Invoice #188353 -Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

Invoice #188310 ·Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21} 

Proposal #236967 • Trailmark Slgnage 
Invoice #21537 - Trailm a ri: Phase 58 
Invoice #2lS98 Trallmark Phase SB 

Invoice "188603 - Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland lmp<1cts {WA#3S) 
Contractor Applic.ation - Payment #11 - Trailmaric: Part 1 - Phase SA 

Contractor AppUc.ation - P<1yment #11 -Trailmark Phases 7, 8 - Part 3 
Invoice #407Sl Kayak ~unch P3rk 

Repayment for Telemetry Payme nt - Phase 5 Unit B 
Contractor Application- Payment #12 - Tr.ailma rk Phase 7, 8- Part 3 

lnwice #23961 - Trailmark Phase 7 
lnwice# 2-18-240349-1 - Trailma rkStreet Sign<1ge 

Invoice# 11566 - Trallm ark Sketch & Legals 

Invoice# 23999 - Trailmark Phase 7 - Billinc 1 
Invoice# 40881 - Irrigation pta n/Design 

Invoice# 40882 - Kayak Launch Park 

Invoice# 40281 - Irrigation Pla n/Design 
Invoice# 188883 - Mass Grading Pfan for Sele cted Wetland Impacts {WA#3S) 

Contractor Application -Payrmmt #13 Partia l - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

Contractor Application ·Payment #13 Partial -Trallm<1rk Ph<1ses 1, 8, Part 3 
Contractor Applic<1tlon - P<1yment #12 Final -Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 

lnvotce# 104302 - Professiona l Services for Project Const ruction 

Invoice# 96726 - Consultation regarding SJRWMO permit modification 
Invoke# 40768Rev - Irrigation Plan/Design - September 2018 

Invoice# 41068 - Irrigation Plan/Design - November 2018 

Invoice# 41054 - Kayak l<1unch Park- November 2018 
Invoice# 21623 - landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SB/Inv# 21567 Balance 
Invoice# 21626 - landscape Services - Trallma rk Phase SB/Inv# 21570 Balance 

lnvofce# 11588 - Trailmark Sketch & Legals - December 2019 
Inv# 1800176942 - Reimbursement for FPL - Trailmark Phase SA 

Inv# 189162 - Comumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 

Invoice# 188956 - Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trallmark Or. 
lnvofc:e# 189189 • Slgn<1I Research lnwst - lnten;edion of P<1cetti Rd. & Trallmrk Dr. 

Invoice# 189188 - Mass Gri1din& Plan for Selected Wetland lm~cts (WADS) 
Invoice# Gl9937 - ElectriCill Work Tf'ililmark Phase 8 

Invoice# Gl9895 - Electriul Work Kayak Park 

Invoice# 189481 - C.Onsumpt~ Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 

Invoice# 189473 - Signal Rese..rch lnvest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trallmark Or. 
lnvfl 21646 - 1<.a~k L<1unch Plantings - Oown Grass, Dwarf filkiihal'chee, Plnestraw 

Inv# 24328 - lnst<1llatlon of Sod, Straw & Irrigation System - Tr.allmark Phase 8 

lnvofce# 104900 - Project Construdton Ser\lfces 
Invoice #189806 • Pha<e 7 & E CEI (WA#33) 

Invoice# 18980S - Phase SUI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

lnll# 189733 Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trallmark Of. 

Invoke# 189732 • Mass Grilding Plan for selected Wetland lmpnts (WA#3S} 
Invoice# 14 - Fin.al Retalnage - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, P<1rt 3 

Invoice# 21670- Umdsca pe Services - Phase SB 
lnwlc:ell 189472 · Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WA#3S) 

Invoice # 10S412 - Project Construction Services 

Invoice# 41333 · Irrigation Plan/De signs 
Invoice# G20160-01- lnstallatlon of 3HP Pump 

Olet:k #1712 FY19 Funding Requests #S & 6 

Check #1724 FY19 Funding Requests 117 

Wire FY19 Funding Requests #8 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/ 18 

Interest Earned thru 5/ 31/ 19 
Requisitions Paid thru 5/31/ 19 

Re maining Acquls ltion/COns tructlon Fund 

31 

s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

Re9uls ltlon 

4,344.05 
14,318.09 

1,041.29 
499.87 
328.58 
202.50 
727.61 

3,000.00 
6,811.9S 

53250 
9,804.58 

11,582.04 
40.50 

2,437.50 
1,695.86 

13,744.55 
7335 
75.00 

32,143.47 
602.82 
242.25 

1,172.08 
1,591.84 

15,275.19 
15,027.66 
35,178.48 

57.75 
45.77 

1,496.11 
72.59 
91.28 

5,621.34 
5,476.73 

547.50 
180.00 
132.00 
652.50 
172.20 
383.40 

2,100.00 
2,460.00 

36.38 
71.55 

381.19 
13,806.73 

45.82 
2,221.10 
2,518.55 

160.05 
52.50 

30,302.85 
1,990.SO 
1, 295.93 

21.15 
81.00 

112.50 

245,080.58 

42.28 
26.96 
22.75 
11.57 
L88 

76,403.74 

14,34L67 

38,756.13 

129,606.98 

U S,475.48 
129,606.98 

(24S,080.58) 

1.88 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD
FISCAL YEAR 2019 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

 ASSESSED TO # LOTS

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

FY19 O&M 
ASMT TOTAL ASMTS

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 1,693 -                -                677,212.34  125,532.00  802,744.34      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 1,693 -                -                677,212.34  125,532.00  802,744.34      

TAX ROLL NET 469 214,408.21  451,152.07  27,200.10    328,290.81  1,021,051.19  

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 2,162 214,408.21  451,152.07  704,412.44  453,822.81  1,823,795.53  

 RECEIVED FROM BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
ASMT O&M ASMT

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 241,318.83      -                -                467,276.51  94,149.00    561,425.51      
TOTAL DIRECT INVOICE PAID 241,318.83      -                -                467,276.51  94,149.00    561,425.51      

TAX ROLL RECEIVED / DUE 123,885.68      188,393.73  396,413.10  23,899.87    288,458.81  897,165.51      

TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 365,204.51      188,393.73  396,413.10  491,176.38  382,607.81  1,458,591.02  

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 
2016A DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 
RECEIVED

O&M 
RECEIVED

TOTAL 
RECEIVED

1 11/7/2018 -                -                -                -                -                    
2 11/19/2018 2,929.14       6,163.42       371.59          4,484.96       13,949.11        
3 11/27/2018 25,068.61    52,748.71    3,180.24       38,383.77    119,381.33      
4 12/13/2018 22,879.69    48,142.84    2,902.55       35,032.21    108,957.29      
5 12/27/2018 11,118.30    23,394.82    1,410.48       17,023.76    52,947.36        

INTEREST 1/10/2019 31.87            67.06            4.04              48.80            151.77             
6 1/28/2019 33,546.75    70,588.18    4,255.78       51,365.05    159,755.76      
7 2/25/2019 15,448.21    32,505.72    1,959.78       23,653.52    73,567.23        
8 3/19/2019 64,999.27    136,769.74  8,245.89       99,523.54    309,538.44      

INTEREST 4/11/2019 385.35          810.84          48.89            590.02          1,835.10          
9 4/24/2019 11,986.54    25,221.77    1,520.63       18,353.18    57,082.12        

-                -                -                -                
-                -                -                -                
-                -                -                -                
-                -                -                -                

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 188,393.73  396,413.10  23,899.87    288,458.81  897,165.51      

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 69% 75% 70%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 88% 88% 88% 88% 88%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 88% 88% 70% 84% 80%

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/18, 
1/1/19, 4/1/19, 7/1/19.  THERE IS ALSO A FUNDING AGREEMENT OF $534,362

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 69% DUE 4/1/19 AND 31%
DUE 9/30/19

SERIES 2016B BONDS ARE ASSESSED SEPERATLEY AND DUE EACH 4/1 AND 9/30



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 
General Fund 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Summary of Check Register 

May 10, 2019 to June 14, 2019 

Date CheckNo.1s 
5/16/19 2566-2581 
5/17/19 2582-2589 
5/21/19 2590-2594 
6/4/19 2595-2596 
6/7/19 2597-2598 
6/13/19 2599-2613 

Amount 
$ 32,567.66 
$ 1,535.69 
$ 18,621.19 
$ 919.03 
$ 249.54 
$ 31,758.62 

$ 85,651.73 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/16/19 00027 

5/16/19 00118 

5/16/19 00043 

5/16/19 00033 

5/16/19 00005 

4/21/19 25729549 201905 330-53800-41000 
PHONE/INTERNET SERV MAY19 

4/28/19 29256599 201905 330-53800-41000 
PHONE/INTERNET SERV MAY19 

AT&T 

5/02/19 9861742 201905 330-53800-46800 
LAWN SERVICE MAY19 

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC 

5/09/19 M21884 201904 330-53800-46500 
MTHLY POOL SERVICE APR19 

CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC. 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-12100 
ONSITE MANAGEMENT-APR19 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-12200 
ONSITE PERSONNEL-APR19 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
PAPA JOHNS-MOVIE PIZZA 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
PUBLIX-MOVIE NIGHT 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
REDBOX-MOVIE NIGHT 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
FIRST COAST FACE PAINTING 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
MICHAELS-TEDDY BEAR PARTY 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47500 
FACILITY MAINT-ADJ.STRIKE 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-46000 
KAYAK LAUNCH-KAYAK/CANOES 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
EASTER PETTING ZOO 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
AMERICAN CARNIVAL-EGGS 

4/30/19 SMC0419 201904 320-53800-47200 
ALLIGATR FARM-ZOO-ON-MOVE 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC 

5/02/19 35324-12 201904 320-53800-43000 
596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP 

5/02/19 52068-78 201904 330-53800-43000 
801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY 

5/02/19 62363-50 201904 320-53800-43000 
000 PACETTI ROAD 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .••. CHECK., ... 
AMOUNT # 

111. 85 

15.85 

127.70 002566 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

100.00 

100.00 002567 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,390.00 

1,390.00 002568 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4,925.47 

4,032.00 

345.00 

69.94 

3.73 

170.00 

41.13 

136.00 

3,521.46 

625.00 

217. 26 

175.00 

14,261.99 002569 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

37.90 

64.43 

2,339.32 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ....•... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YR.MO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/16/19 00038 

5/16/19 00025 

5/16/19 00002 

5/16/19 00004 

5/16/19 00031 

5/16/19 00068 

5/16/19 00084 

5/16/19 00116 

5/02/19 65107-18 201904 320-53800-43000 
975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRIG 

5/02/19 68881-76 201904 320-53800-43000 
990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP 

5/02/19 88213-81 201904 320-53800-43000 
1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 

5/02/19 96815-95 201904 320-53800-43000 
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 

5/02/19 96904-98 201904 330-53800-43000 
805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY 

5/03/19 93295-44 201904 320-53800-43000 
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

5/01/19 285819ES 201904 330-53800-43200 
GAS CHARGE 04/01-05/01/19 

FLORIDA NATURAL GAS 

5/06/19 23458126 201904 320-53800-34500 
SECURITY SERVICES APR19 

GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION 

4/30/19 1072B5 201903 310-51300-31500 
CONFER AGREE/KAYAK/MTG 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

5/01/19 3169222- 201905 310-51300-48000 
NOT.OF MEETING 05/15/19 

MORRIS COMMUNICATION 

5/01/19 617262 201905 320-53800-52000 
FITNESS LEASE PMT #32 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

5/06/19 IN-B7557 201905 330-53B00-34600 
UPGRADE/FIX/RPLC CAMERAS 

PRO-VIGIL, INC. 

4/01/19 19-2B377 201904 320-53B00-34600 
MTHLY FIRE ALM MONTR APR 

5/01/19 19-2B739 201905 320-53B00-34600 
MTHLY FIRE ALM MONTR MAY 

SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN, INC 

5/07/19 7107 201905 320-53B00-46300 
PUMPS 1-4-DECODR/ROTR/SOL 

SITEX LAND LLC 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

AMOUNT 

13.54 

95.B7 

12.33 

32.34 

665.54 

B9.73 

, ... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

3,351.00 002570 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

B .10 

B.10 002571 
- - - - - - - - - -

3,359.20 

3,359.20 002572 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,103.00 

1,103.00 002573 
- - - - - - - - - -

71. BO 

71. BO 002574 
- - - - - - - - - -

1,148.68 

1,148.68 002575 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,032.98 

1,032.98 002576 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

34.95 

34.95 

69.90 002577 

1,707.50 

1,707.50 002578 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..•.. INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/16/19 00034 

5/16/19 00021 

5/16/19 00047 

5/17/19 00027 

5/17/19 00069 

5/07/19 21101409 201904 330-53800-43200 
801 TRAILMARK DR - APR19 

TECO PEOPLES GAS 

1/25/19 5252571 201901 310-51300-32300 
TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2017A&B 

US BANK 

5/10/19 400106 201905 320-53800-53000 
MECHANICAL SWEEP 05/08/19 

USA SERVICES OF FLORIDA, INC. 

5/08/19 904 940- 201905 330-53800-41000 
FIRE ALARM LINE0687 MAY19 

AT&T 

5/15/19 BW051519 201905 310-51300-11000 
SUPERVISOR FEE 05/15/19 

ROBERT BLAKE WEATHERLY 

5/17/19 00066 5/14/19 19753 201905 320-53800-47400 
SHIP/RPR FUNCT.TRAINR CBL 

ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC 

5/17/19 00013 5/15/19 GM051519 201905 310-51300-11000 
SUPERVISOR FEE 05/15/19 

GRADY MIARS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

5/17/19 00012 5/15/19 MV051519 201905 310-51300-11000 * 
SUPERVISOR FEE 05/15/19 

MICHAEL VEAZEY 

5/17/19 00064 5/15/19 MT051519 201905 310-51300-11000 
SUPERVISOR FEE 05/15/19 

5/17 /19 00020 

5/17 /19 00117 

5/21/19 00060 

MICHAEL C. TAYLOR 

5/15/19 RB051519 201905 310-51300-11000 
SUPERVISOR FEE 05/15/19 

ROSE BOCK 

5/03/19 I6601779 201905 320-53800-51000 
FIRST AID/POST-ITS/STAPLR 

W.B. MASON CO.,INC. 

5/02/19 3615 201905 300-13100-10100 
INST/RPLC WAYFINDER SIGNS 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT ..•. CHECK ....• 
AMOUNT # 

25.81 

25.81 002579 
- - - - - - - - - -

4,310.00 

4,310.00 002580 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

500.00 

500.00 002581 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

158.36 

158.36 002582 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

200.00 

200.00 002583 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

240.00 

240.00 002584 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

200.00 

200.00 002585 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

200.00 

200.00 002586 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

200.00 

200.00 002587 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

200.00 

200.00 002588 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

137.33 

137.33 002589 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7,933.50 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 4 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/21/19 00043 

5/21/19 00054 

5/21/19 00028 

5/21/19 00093 

6/04/19 00027 

6/04/19 00024 

6/07 /19 00040 

6/07 /19 00024 

6/13/19 00022 

5/03/19 3616 201905 300-13100-10100 
INST.WAYFINDERS-FINAL PMT 

BIG-N-LIL CUSTOM CREATIONS, INC. 

5/11/19 821904 201905 330-53800-46500 
WEEKEND CLEAN 05/11/19 

CRYSTAL CLEAN POOL SERVICE, INC. 

5/16/19 6208498 201905 320-53800-46000 
COM.SOFT WASH-BALL COURT 

KRYSTAL, COMPANIES, LLC 

5/14/19 65 201904 320-53800-46900 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES APR19 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 

5/19/19 051919 201903 330-53800-46800 
BUG OUT-INITIAL ACCT FEE 

5/19/19 051919A 201904 320-53800-46100 
KAYAK/CANOE DELIVERY 

ROBERT D. JOHNSON JR. 

5/19/19 15632743 201906 330-53800-41000 
PHONE/INTERNET SERV JUN19 

5/21/19 25729549 201906 330-53800-41000 
PHONE/INTERNET SERV JUN19 

AT&T 

5/19/19 556887-1 201905 330-53800-43100 
805 TRAILMARK DR MAY19 

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 

5/31/19 PW69117 201906 330-53800-43000 
TRASH REMOVAL 6/1-6/30 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

5/19/19 556887-1 201905 330-53800-43100 
295 BACK CREEK DR MAY19 

5/06/19 190314 
(WA#36) 

5/06/19 190331 
(WA#38) 

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT. 

201905 300-13100-10100 
SIG.RESRCH.INVST. 
201905 300-13100-10100 
PHl CONSTRCTN.DOC 

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

STATUS AMOUNT .... CHECK •.... 
AMOUNT # 

* 9,094.50 

17,028.00 002590 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 115.00 

115.00 002591 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 870.00 

870. 00 002592 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 288.19 

288.19 002593 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 120.00 

* 200.00 

320.00 002594 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 116.24 

* 121.10 

237.34 002595 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 681.69 

681. 69 002596 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 149.94 

149.94 002597 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 99.60 

99.60 002598 
- - - - - - - - - -

* 1,264.00 

* 4,671.02 

5,935.02 002599 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 5 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .......• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

6/13/19 00104 

6/13/19 00091 

6/13/19 00027 

6/13/19 00118 

6/13/19 DODOS 

6/13/19 00023 

6/13/19 00054 

5/01/19 2-19-249 201905 300-13100-10100 
INST.CROSSWALK/STRT.SIGNS 

ONSIGHT, INC. 

4/29/19 41709 201905 300-13100-10100 
IRRIGATION PLAN/DESIGN 

PROSSER INC 

5/28/19 29256599 201906 330-53800-41000 
PHONE/INTERNET SERV JUN19 

AT&T 

6/01/19 10310171 201906 330-53800-46800 
LAWN SERVICE JUN19 

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC 

6/03/19 35324-12 201905 320-53800-43000 
596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP 

6/03/19 52068-78 201905 330-53800-43000 
801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY 

6/03/19 62363-50 201905 320-53800-43000 
000 PACETTI ROAD 

6/03/19 65107-18 201905 320-53800-43000 
975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRIG 

6/03/19 68881-76 201905 320-53800-43000 
990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP 

6/03/19 88213-81 201905 320-53800-43000 
1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 

6/03/19 96815-95 201905 320-53800-43000 
2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 

6/03/19 96904-98 201905 330-53800-43000 
805 TRAILMARK #AMENITY 

6/04/19 93295-44 201905 320-53800-43000 
404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

6/07/19 55-60-16 201906 320-53800-47100 
PERMIT-AMENITY CENTR POOL 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

5/16/19 6208497 201904 320-53800-46100 
PRESS.WASH SIDEWALK/CURBS 

5/31/19 6208944 201905 320-53800-46100 
WASH LAKE/CANAL WALLS 

KRYSTAL, COMPANIES, LLC 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .. , .CHECK., ... 
AMOUNT # 

1,088.00 

1,088.00 002600 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,850.47 

2,850.47 002601 
- - - - - - - - - -

25.10 

25.10 002602 
- - - - - - - - - -

220.00 

220.00 002603 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

88.40 

69.21 

2,341.91 

17. 61 

118.25 

12.33 

33.95 

828.26 

72.05 

3,581.97 002604 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

350.00 

350.00 002605 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

10,868.00 

1,675.00 

12,543.00 002606 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/14/19 PAGE 6 
*** CHECK DATES 05/10/2019 - 06/14/2019 *** GENERAL FUND 

BANK A GENERAL FUND 

CHECK VEND# ....• INVOICE ..•..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

6/13/19 00031 

6/13/19 00068 

6/13/19 00028 

6/13/19 00039 

6/13/19 00084 

6/13/19 00034 

6/13/19 00ll7 

6/01/19 617300 201906 320-53800-52000 
FITNESS LEASE PMT #33 

MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 

6/03/19 IN-90080 201906 330-53800-34600 
UPGRADE/FIX/RPLC CAMERAS 

PRO-VIGIL, INC. 

6/01/19 66 201906 320-53800-46700 
JANITORIAL SERVICES JUN19 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC. 

6/01/19 2986A 201906 320-53800-46400 
MTHLY LAKE SERVICES JUN19 

SITEX AQUATICS LLC 

6/01/19 19-29117 201906 320-53800-34600 
MTHLY FIRE ALM MONTR JUN 

SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC 

6/06/19 21101409 201905 330-53800-43200 
801 TRAILMARK DR - MAY19 

TECO PEOPLES GAS 

5/17/19 I6643547 201905 320-53800-51000 
ENVELOPE/FIRST AID/LABEL 

W.B. MASON CO.,INC. 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ...•. 
AMOUNT # 

1,148.68 

1,148.68 002607 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,032.98 

1,032.98 002608 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,145.00 

1,145.00 002609 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,675.00 

- - - - - - - - - -
34.95 

- - - - - - - - - -
29.87 

- - - - - - - - - -
98.58 

85,651.73 

85,651.73 

1,675.00 002610 

34. 95 0026ll 

29.87 002612 

98.58 002613 



Page: 1 of2 

AT&T 
SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROV 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL32827~5768 

Issue Date: Apr 21, 2019 

257295491 ~"·;I'\ Account Number: 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atattcom/paperless 

AutoPay Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Apr 11 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

Internet PageZ 

Phone Paga 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by May 12, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

att.com/myatt myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

$112.09 

-$112.09 

$0.00 

$73.96 

$37.89 

$111.85 

$111.85 

Ordering, billing or support 
800321.2000 
TIY: 800,551.5111 

Total due 

$111.85 
Please pay by: 
May 12, 2019 

1>ftl 

~ (n\w_,,\· ~ H"'fi'l 
l-53D-53'i ·'{I 

- " "" ~ '»-<" 

Return this po!tion with your check in the encfosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

l\TD.T SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU Please oav $111.85 bv Mav 12. 2019 



Monthly charges 

1. Internet SOM/ 10M 
(Promotional Offe1) 

surcharges & fees 
2. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
t Phone Unlimited N. Amerk:a 904.940.0697 

(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. Fl County911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 

5. FL Gross Receipts Tax 

6. FL Local Communications Tax 

7. FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Important information 

Late payment charge 

Apr ZZ ·Moy 21 

Apr 22 ~May 21 

A late p;;i,yment charge of $9.25 wi!I be assessed if payment Is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic. check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&Tto use the information from your check 
to make a onewtime electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received, !f 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 

··············································· :aleo 

·pajnpay:is uaaq 
se4 f::edOlfl\f :µ141 sr:ia1J.aJ a:i10AutJnoA;.o euo afied 11:i.un lUawAed 

l!wqns Ol anuiwoJ ·paJJ-a ir>1e1 01 lledo1n'</ .10~ sap kl 6uH11q 2-~ 
"'>1'!1 p1no:i :j.U<lWllOJUa JnOA 'lllG Aw uo pa:r;11.iaqwnu aJe) Jawo:r;n::i 

at.p.Ouu1e::i Aq JO WO:Y:):\e'MMM ~e 1'8"1V 5q4!~0U Aq UOJl-e2!J04lfll! 
;aJueJ ueJ I ·luno:ne :.,ueq k.u WOJJ. Aauow 5uipnpap A11e:i1uo1:pe1a 

Aq A11.nuow 111q Aw Aed 011 'Sl'r/ a2µ04lne 1 'At>rlOlf1\" u1110.iua 1 JI 

$70.00 

$3.96 

$73.96 

Usage summary 
$30.00 

904.940.0697 Used 

$0.60 

$0.40 

$3.66 

$0.80 

$0.72 

$1.71 

$37.89 

Minute allowance (unlimited) 66 

be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented e\ectronica!ly. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account It's easy, secure. and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse5M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
e 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

3959.0:lB.'103316.01.01.000CXXlO NNNNNNNY 021631.021631 

B9l.9·RBG'f.: l.:l OON\tlHO 
00?,'r/ 3.LS GB 33SS00:.)8\fN 9VLB 

noHD .LN3V'ii!S3/\NI )i33'tl:J 311~ XIS 

lll•lllll•l1"11••hlh•llll""l1l1llJ•l1111l11llllll•h1l·1ll·1 
Ob£B8'0 /\V L 9LC£0V'~WrBE'6S6£ 

!'®!i 
~ 

II 



SIX MILE CREEK 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827~5768 

Page: 1 of3 
Issue Date: AT&T 
Account Number: 

Apr 28, 2019 

292565993""'il\1 

One little change can help niake a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plu·s help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atatt.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want: Go to 
attcom/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Apr 18 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

TV PC!ge2 

Internet Page2 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by May 21, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

attcom/rriyatt . myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

$15.85 

-$15.85 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15.85 

Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TIY: 800.6515111 

Total due 

$15.85 
Please pay by: 
May 21, 2019 

-iq;1 

f'h-.) !"'"-"""--.\ ~ M"J /q 

·1-330-53&- "ti 

Return this pmtion with your check in the enclosed envefope. Payments may take 7 days to post 

AT&T SIX MILE CREEK Please pay $15.85 by May 21, 2019 



1. f>,T&T U-verse 1V BV-Deh..!t.e 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Oft Wired STB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Of(WiredSTB 

5. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wired STB 

r otal for TV - U-verse TV 

Internet 

...tenthly charges 
1. Internet 25M /SM 

(Promotrona/ Offer) 

2. Static IP 8 

iurcharges & fees 
3. Cost Assessment Charge 

rotalforlnternet 

mportant information 

.ate payment charge 

Apr 29- May 28 

\late payment charge of $925 will be assessed if payment ls not received 
)0 or before the due date. 

~lectronk check conversion 
)aying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
:o make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
Je withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. !f 
Ne cannot process the transaction electronical!y, you authorize AT&T to 
)resent an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
Je destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
Jay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
JP to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 

·pa1npa1.ps uaaq 
se4 .\edoin1;1 :i.e4i spaua; a::>1011u1 lno/i JO ;;uo a5ed inun iuaw/ied 
~!wqns o:i. anutWOJ lJOJ.Ji' a;ie:i. o:i. liedoin1;1 JOj sap,b Duiwq 2:-~ 

a>1el p1noJ luaw110Jua .mo).. ·mq liw uo pa::fS!l ;aqwnu aJe'.l JCW0'.151"\J 
ai.n Dut112:i hq ,.o WOJ'UE!"MMM 1e l >ill\f 6u1f;J.qou liq uone21JOlnru:~ 

1aJueJ ueJ 1 ·~unox>t~ )!Ueq /iw i.UOJJ. /iauow 6u[:pnpap A11e:i1uoJDa1a 
/\q A!LllUOW mqAw ,{edo:i 11'81.1;' a2potnru? I 'll!!dOlflV UJ \IOJUa !Jl 

'LG.OD 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$0.85 

$15.85 

save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

U-verse dosed-captioning issues 
For immediate dosed-captioning Issues, call 800.2882020, fax 314335.5735 
or email ClosedCaptioning@att.com. For formal inquiries, contact Mr. 
Timmermans, Associate Director. email ClosedCaptionlng@att.com, call 
3142353333, fax 314.3355735 or mail to AT&T Closed Captioning, ATTN; Mr. 
Timmermans, 1010 Pine St, 11E-X-04, St. Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notification 
For inforniation on upcoming U-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tu~day of each month or our websiteatt.com/U
verseprogramm\ngchanges. 

5284.038.398596.0,.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 016649.016649 

99LS·l29C:£ l::l OON\fll:lO 
90ZV 31-S Gt! 33SS008'dVN 9to l.6 

>133!.:IO 311W XIS 

II •ii 111 •I I• 11111I11• 'I '1111uI,Int1•11111"I•II111•111•'•II•'11 
OS £88'0 AV t 96900£'8£61. ·oc·vsGS 



AT&T 

AT&T U-verseSM TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. AU rights reserved. 

Page: 
issue Date: 
Account Number: 

3 of3 
Apr 28, 2019 

292565993 



52S.1.03S.388598.02.02,0000000 NNNNNNNY 028433.028433 



APP RO 

Account: Pest Control (Amenity Center) 

OUT. 

Statement Date: 05/02119 

Bug Out 
PO Box 600730 
Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
904-7 43-8272 

Bill To [766527] 
Six Mile Creek COD 
ATTN: Trailmarl< Amenities Center 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-5007 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek COD, Trailmarl< Amenities Center 805 Trailmarl< Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

100.00 
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

Click this link 
https://ca.environmentalpestservice.comlePay.aspx?Token=GKMMHGHCEDHLJGMCKJJIFK to 

pay your bill online. 

lt ll'Z 

I - '3:£, -S3'6 -'{<;;5 

l_o...,.y\. ~"- ~["( 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

~&:iii~!~ 
l Trailmark ; 
j Six Mile Creek CDD , 

i c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 

I Management 
! 805 TrailMark Dr. 
i St. Augustine, FL 32092 
'--·-··----- --····-···---·--------------·---··--··--------··-· _________ ) 

P.O. NUMBER 
April 

'1'40, 

t"V<"'-~ ~\ ~~<-<- Afrl'\ 

1-:,30- S'?'0-'(6S 

Invoice 

ByDerekGi_ 

Account: Pool Maintenance (Amenity Center) 

__ :~~~ 
. I -- " ______ ., __ _, ____________ ~-------L___.. _____________________ j 

$1,390.00 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
2100 S. Hiawassee Rd. 
Orlando, FL 32835 
321-558·6500 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

9145 Narcoossee Road Suite A206 

Orlando, FL 32827 

• 

DATE: 
INVOICE# 

s»o-s>,,-r.,1 April Management Fee 2019 o,,,,;~ t'lo<t~~ - l\~<"l'l 

"?,;2f_ :::~:; ;' e~~~f~~:~~~i@~~!K~~~~1~;;:~~~~r~,M~h~~~; ~-~3~;:,¥t;:; rM 

3'::7ci ~..,. JPapa Johns Pizza for Movie Night ~1 , ;, h11 M'l\.A' f, l f\ I 

~;~:~;:~~ liliS!~i~l~~~~;:~
2

:~;~~:;~~1~:·2;;!~c,(~,~~~: 
' ' .. I M..il;bael$ T ~Y.ll&JlLE'.arty .. I 
3J0 ~~3s:'{:~ ~~~~i~~~qr;,~;Ji~~~i§;~-I~I~~!~~-Tf&t1Z~~-i~~f:~}i1~~-~~{iID~~]~;$i~l~lA~-
3R"-"""- Facility Maio! -~ust sm on restroom stall 

~, .··.,. -'lb ~~~~~$~~t~ilvti~~1~~~~~~£t~~~~!i·'l'Hs~~~i'~£~!£¥;'1dl'.c2~: '~f 
3;;, -:o?>·<J7;;t Special Eve~ts PettingZ?ofor East.er Egg Hunt i;-.w .f~11;'>'~ 
:<;><>-''°-""" ~li~it~m1W&1w9!~'i~liS'~miit~~~~1,liiA!~1.i~~,;f;~h,; 

Subtotal s 

i Please include the invoice number on your check 

TOTAL Due 

14,261.99 

Make all checks payable to 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Stacey Durkes 

sd urkes@evergreen-1 m .com 



,Git) EVERGREEN 
1-IFJ:;;STYl-ES MANAGEMENT 

! 21005 Hiawassee Rd 

! Orlando, FL32835 

North Bill Back Charge Memo 

anagement Fee - Per Hr* 144 

$0.49 

$0.10 

$100.00 

$28.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 4,032.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 
Total Invoice Amount $ 4,032.00 







Evergreen - Debit Card Receipt Form 
Mutual of Omaha (CABanc) 

........................................................................... """""II 
Six Mile Creek CDD: Attach receipt here 

Date: April 3, 2019 

Vendor: Red box 

Receipt Total:$ 3.73 

GL Acct#: 4271-021 

Amount:$ 3.73 

Description: Movie for movie night 

See Page 2 

GL Acct#: 4271-021 

Amount:$ 

Description: 

GL Acct#: 4271-021 

Amount:$ 

Description: 

GL Acct #: 4271-021 

Amount:$. 

Description: 

Additional Notes: 



Lynzi Chambers 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Redbox <receipts@tx.redbox.com> 
Sunday, March 31, 2019 2:56 PM 
Lynzi Chambers 
Here's your flna! receipt! 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Movies Games On Demand Locations 

Transaction Details 

Customer: lchambers@evergreen-lm.com 

Date: 03/29/2019 2:18:28 PM 

Card: MasterCard ... 2377 

Transaction ID: 4444449092 

Your Pick(s} 

This isn't Me 



Aquaman 
1-night Rental@$1.75 
+ 1 extra night @ $1. 75 

***** Rate This Pick 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total 

$3.50 

$3.50 
$0.23 

$3.73 

Now At The Box 
.................................... ,.1< .. ,. .. f<.~ ......... ~~ ......... ,. .................. ~ ...... .,~ .. 

' ....... ,.."' ................ 'f .... "' +.If,~ .. "" ........... ;, ... > '"'-L' .. ~. 
t.:;t . ...........-.~ " t:.:::'J ""......--;,--,..-. .......... " .. r:::i<>--+-+-;..-. ......... "' i..:1 +-->-·+---·- -Ii Q l>"-+~4 jo 

o~•f•"' ""~ ... ,., ....... L!J·· .. -·.,.. t.:.1••··· ~a-~ ...... * 
•"!*"''* .. ............... ~ .... ~ .. "''*"•"• ...... ,~ ... ,. ........... ~., 

• ,.., .................. ~t ...... ~ .................... ~ .. ~ .......... <!-"'•• 

Epson XP-440 Printer 
This at'""in-one printer connects wirelessty 
to your computer. smartphone or tablet 

'IJJT ll<!st Buy . .,, •. 
2 



Page_l_ of_2_ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Lynzi Chambers 

(Payable to) 

2550 Golden Lake Loop I St. Augustine, FL 32084 
Address, Cty, State, Zip 

(Mailio) 

0 Association 

Evergreen 

ig}'vendor 

Bill back to Six Mile CDD: 

First Coast Face Paingting 

Authorized by: 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

4721-021 

4.16.19 
4.16.19 

ASAP 

170.00 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE S 170.00 



First Coast Face Painting 
Mary Robinson 

Email: maryozrob@gmail.com 

Description 

INVOICE 

Payment Terms 
Invoice# 
Date 

Face Painting 4/13/2019 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm 

Event Address 

Trail Mark 
805 Trai!Mark Drive 
St. Au 0 ustine, FL 32092 

Subtotal 

Total 

Payments Summary 

04/05/2019 - Online Credit Card 

Paid Total 

Remaining Amount 

Page 1 of 1 

Page 2 of2 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

15 Days 
000108 

03/28/2019 

Total 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$170.00 

$0.00 





Dato Vondor/Stor& 

4/4/19 De~'s Lock & K.£Y_ 

4/5/19 Acade~rts 

4116119 Pm Productions 
Total 

!Sf Bob Johnson 
Name 

02.28.19 

Date 

1 
Bob Johnson Card card ending in 1004 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
04.24.19 

Tots! Ex_p_~nse Reason ELM Code 

$ 136.00 A~st strike on restroom stall 

$ 3,521.46 ~k Launch Eo~ent K§:!!ks, Canoes, Oars 
$ 625.00 Pett!.Qg_ Zoo for Easter ggg Hunt 

$ 4,282.46 

Reimburse to Association A~sn GL Code 

Six Mile Creek l'!acl!it '·Malnt 
Kayak Launch -

Six Mile Creek General Ma!nt 

Six Mile Creek ~cial Events 



OIX Mil~ Cxulz l Atct: tlllcd1~ Mq1flknance) 
Dedge's Lock & Key Shop Inc. (~l-N""V ...... 0""'.-1-C~E-· ~# ...... -00_0_01-1-22_1_1 -----] 

4579 Lenox Avenue 
WWW.Dedges.com 

Jacksonville FL 32205 
Phone: 904-387-2656 

License Number EG13000368 

ff : ,~114i:t~; .;:] 
Six Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
C/O Evergreen Lifestyles Mana 
St Augustine FL 32092 

404-408-8103 

ff .\fq~,~~!34119~::: .j) 
Six Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
C/0 Everegreen Lifestyles Mgmt 
St Augustine FL 32092 

904-940-0697 

41312019 

·;·.' 

1.00 Setvice call and labor to adjust strike on restroom stall, adjust door closer 
arm, speed and power, and re-secure mortise cylinder on same door 
Work authorluzed by Derek 

Signature 

Print Name 

Did you know Oedge's Lock and Security Center 
sells, services, and monitors Alarm Systems? 

We also do CCTV systems 
Call us today and let us take care of 

ALL of YOUR security needs 

Thank Youl We Appreciate Your Business. 

tfMSf§'~~~@ 
·· 00291sr 

[![~~%~'ii·) 
193499 

(·~9r,;~~P') 
4/3/2019 

Joe Lebow~ 

136.00 136.00 

TOTAL 
AMX 136, 
Aut~ 

BALANCE $0.00 

Terms: Net 30 oB:YSMi{WE) understand anifilitie6 that any credit granted sbS.Ilbe··pii.id promptly fo"B:Ct.ordanc9Wfth ciildit{iiiilfor terms a11d agreements. 
l(We) also understand and agree. that credit granlor may add Jega! rate of Interest per monlh to any balance not pald In accordance wil.b said tel'm$ 

and agreements. l(We} also agre&, in the even of default, to pay reasonable eollectlon chatg&i. 



bl)( /\;\1!e Cru k 

(Atd* 

} ";;-- 1 
JJ" ,, 

ACADEMY JACKSONVILLE, FL 904"363-6720 

188584 SALE 

U\ ~Al<ANHt.. 146 I 
2 @ 1 For 494.99 

Perception Pescado I 
2 @ 1 for 512.99 

04/0.'f/19 10: 15 
1015 0194 206 

'iu.s61 ~11i' 
.. :. 

MDS n9.98 
117233764 

MDS 1, 026. 98 
PERCEPTION PESCADO· I 114163163 

2 @ 1 for 449.99 MUS 899.98 
NO LIMITS KAYAK PA I 110194635 
6 @ 1 for 24.29 MDS 145. 74 

BEAVER SFT WOODEN I 186249 
5 @ 1 For 13. 49 MOS 67.45 

Ka!:lak Cart I 108699094 
4· @. 1 for 35.99 MOS 143. 96 

CAVINESS 5. STRP P I 19816727 
1 @ 1 

-· . ~'- .... 
Ti.99 

,_ . , .· 
17.99' 0 for MOS 

SUBTOTAL 3,291.08 
7.0x Sa tea. Ta>: 

TOTAL USO$ 

HID: 328030087998 
TID: 08M4504. 
RRN: 064241 

3.,521.46 

<<ELEC SIGNATURE CAPTURED 1015 J >< 
AMERICAN EXPRESS '3,521 .46 
XXXXXXXKXXX1 OM 
Chip Read 
ROBERT JOHNSON RUTH 828287 
Mode: Issuer 
AID: A000000026010801 

FOR ALL. FOR LEss:· 
Shop academy.com 

ll facebook.com/academy 
---· How are we d'Ofng?--. ---
Share feedback about your e)(Jlarience within 72 hourG at: 

www.academyfeedback.com 
Alter completing ihe stuvey, enter for a chlllWa to Win a 

$1,000 Academy gift card! 
NO PURCHASE NECESSARY. Odds dapeod on antries 

received. Etller by man\tl-and. For complete dataHs and official 
ruleS", see www.iu:ach~my,com/offic[a!rule$, • 
__ __,o,,,,l!p,,,,o~,le tm Espai!?I 

4/04/19 10:21 

' ! . 

.. 



Bob Johnson 

Subject: FW: Invoice Paid: #2019-03 from Pm Productions Entertainment 

TrailMark -Special Events 4721-021 

Invoice Paid 
Paid $625.00 on April 16, 2019 

Easter Petting Zoo Apeil 13, 2019 

Invoice #2019-03 

Aprtl 16, 2019 

Customer 

TrailMark 805 TrailMark Drive St. Augustine, FL 32092 

lchambers@evergreen-lm.com 

We appreciate your business. 

Easter Petting Zoo 1 650.00 650.00 

1 

$625.00 



Subtotal 

Total Paid 

AMERICAN_EXPRESS 1004 

Send invoices for your business? 

$625.00 

$625.00 

04/16/19, 

2:38PM 

Start using Square and process $1,000.00 for free. 

' ' 

Get Started . 
" ~ - ' < 

Pm Productions Entertainment 

mullencal@aol.com 

407-492-3204 

© 2019 Square, Inc. 

Square Privacy Policy I Security 

"' 

2 



American Carnival Mart 
1317 Lindbergh Plaza Center St. LouJs, MO 63132 
Phone: 314-991-6818 / 314-99Hl880 Fax:314-991-El884 

www.funcamival.com 

I Sold lo~ 12608 

EVERGREEN UFEsTYLE MANAGEMENT 
LYNZI CHAMBERS 
10401 DEERWOOD PARK BLVD STE 2130 

JACKSONVILLE, FL, 32256 

INVOICE 
~·-· 

. ~ .... _,,_ .. ,._..,_ 
~··-'"''"'""• 

Onl Date Terms: Order# ! Invoice# 

315/2019 COD 50257253 248546 
····-' 

!ShlpTo: PO#: EASTER 2019 
'""" -· -

TRAILMARKis1x MILE CREEK COD 
LYNZI CHAMBERS 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 -.. 
Pim: (904) 225-3147 oML LCH'"'"AM=eER=s@EV=~ER~G~R=EEN=-LM=COM=. ... Phn: 9045212072 EML LCHAMBERS@EVERGREEN-LM.COM 

I Ord lly: L\'NZI CHAMBERS · [TI<r: L'f I. Slmnnfl142 ~ Eiont Dt: 4113/2019 l(§_itTlm~· I 
jShlpby:UPS/GRQ jlleWlc: M19 jo.mne: .. JllelNotes: J 
Inv# 248546 

ltomt 

01850 

01651 

Order Notes: 

12508 EVERGREEN LIFESTYLE MANAGEMENI P~nted: 3/2612019 5:43 PM Page 1 of 1 
J ·• D""fiJtion I Ordered I Shipped I U/M r Prl:e I Extended I 

I I 1 jcs j $60.ool $60.00 I EGGS-2-113" PLSTC W/1 TOY 
Pkd: 1CS(500EA)19X19X1111# FC50 

·==="---===========--==--.-====== 
j EGGS-2-113" PLSTC W/1 CANDY 2 2 jcs I $60.DDI $120.00 

Pkd: 1CS(500EA) 19X19x1114# FC50 

TOTAl. 2 Items . Mdse Total $100.00 

TaxS.363% $000 

Freight/Delivery $37.25 

Misc, $0,QO 

SUB-TOTAL $217.25 

CC PAYMENT -$217.26 

Approval Code: Baianea DuC $0.00 

Please pay wtthln 30 days. A finance charge of 1.ff!o per month {1 &% annually} may ba assessed Qll p11et due balMCes. 



Page_l_ of_2_ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

The Alligator Farm 

(Payable tQ) 

999 Anastasia Blvd I St. Augustine, FL 32080 

Address, Oty, State, Zip 

(Mai!to) 

0 Association 

Evergreen 

Qg Vendor 

Bill back to Six Mile COD: 

Zoo on the Move 

Please print in Jacksonville office. Can pick up 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

4721 ·021 

April 23, 2019 
042319 
ASAP 

175.00 

or it needs to be sent to Six Mile Creek (TrailMark) 

amenity center for May 4th event: 

805 TrailMark Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

TOTAL DUE $ 175.00 

Authorized by: 



St. Augustine Alligator Farm 
999 Anastasia Blvd 

St. Augustine, Florida 32080 
904 824-3337 fax 904 829·6677 

Customer 
Name Six Mile Creek CDD 
Address 
City 
Contact 

805 Trailmark Drive 
st. Augusifrie state f'L 
dr~~.~@ev·e·ra!~~.r:i Im.com 

zlrs2092 
904-940-0687 

Date 2/8/2019 

·······--···------···· 
Rep Trevor Mia 

'" ··--·-----
ext. 29 . ... •:.::. . 

unit F'ilCe- .. TOTAL --Qty ·· -----[)esgription 

·zaO::an:tfie-Move 
···························· ..................... , - - ------·--:--.. ----·--------, 

1 

Friday, May 4th 2019 

Where the Locals Hang Out 1 pm - 2pm 

"'G3 
t-3a;.>-:Y>'>J-'\/~ 

AtliJ.J;:...- f41M.- t..~ 0 " .\<t.~~ 

1We V1ill."rrive for ~e_!:tp_ at least 1~~_prior. 

Payment Details 
Please make check payable 
to the St. Augustine Alligator Farm. 

$175.00 • $175.oo L 

Subtotal $175:00: !--------------, 

Deposit[~=~- :~$0.00: 

BALANCELI ___ $~1~7~5.~oo""'I 



I 27 2490 1302353241202420973000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wlll not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 2 

1 089427 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. fUnds 
and mail along With this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

35324-12024 $37.90 May 23 2019 $ 
-···---~---~,. ---~--·-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Your electric statement Account number: 35324-12024 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 596 TRAJLMARK DR# PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

33.57 33.57 CR 

Meter reading ~ Meter KJ82919 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWhlis-ed·--~~--

Energy usage 

31850 
- 31563 
-·287 

Last This 

-----···--X~_r __ ~y~ar 
kWh this month 242 287 
Service days 30 30 
kWh per day a 9 

*"The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $7.36 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non~fuel: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 
$18.74 

Additional 
activity 
(+or·) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
t~) 

New 
charges 

(+J 

0.00 o.oo I 37.90 $37.90 I May 23 2019 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$24.90 in 1 payment by the due date Instead of 
$37.90. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year~round. Learn more at FPL.comlbb 

Amount of your last blll 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON~DEMAND J BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 
:rctar·navF·charges·· --~·"~'""~-, 

36.64-

0.31 
Q95 

33.57 
33.57CR 

$0.00 

Total amount you owe $37.90 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 o/. will apply. 

-The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a routir:ie storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning in June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, visit FPLcom/rates. 

""" 1-;1ao-:Y~1\l-'i3 

5qi;, Trci.\\i<Mil< Dr ,,f"""f' 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-4-0UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL.(:om 



2 089427 
I 27 1302520687812553446000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wlll not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 5 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :~:.:r"Otat:aDSnlml:···ott.:~Wii::::: -;: :::::::.t•tfl£ttaf···~::ooe.: ... ::::.::: ;::·,::Aff.itillfil::~ti.$: ·.- ::':: 

52068-78125 $64.43 May 23 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 52068-78125 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 801 TRAlLMARK DR #AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last blll Payments 

(-) 

85.30 85.30 CR 

Meter reading - Meter KL87133 

Current reading 14419 
Previous reading - 13851 
iMih usCCr'"""'"'"·-~-----~568~ 

Energy usage 
l.a•t 
Yeac 

kWh this month 209 
Service days 30 
kWh per day 6 

11<11.The electric service amount 
Includes: the following charges: 

This 
Yeac 

568 
30 
18 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $14.56 

( $0.025630 per /l.Wh) 
Non-fuel: $37.09 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

Balance 
Additional before New 

activity 
(+or-) 

new charges 
1~1 

char~ts 
(+ 

0.00 0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 
sa1ance .. betore-new·ct1arges .. -·- .. "' 

64.43 May 23 2019 

85.30 

85.30CR 

$0.00 

New charges (RatB: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

Totarnew·-cha·rges··- .. 

62.19-
0.63 
1.61 

Total amount you owe $64.43 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 ls considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 % will apply. 

- The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning in June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, visit FPLcom/rates. 

"~ 
I -Ci"3o-<;-,,-.S--'-\3 

i0\ -r ,.,,_,\""""\< \Jr t< ~'"d 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1~800-375-2434 

Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: WWW.FPL.com 



3 089427 
I 27 1302623635026792393320000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wm not be detected. 

A A 8 1302 9 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along wfth this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

62363-50267 $2,339.32 May 23 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 62363-50267 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 000 PACETTI RD 

Statement date: 
Next bill date: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last b!ll Payments 

(-) 

2,339.32 2,339.32 CR 

Total kWh used 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

La•t 

4018 
30 

134 

AAThe electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

4674 

This 

4674 
30 

158 

$0.031380 per /cWh 
Fuel charge: $0.024280 per /cWh 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 

Amount of your last bill 

Payment received - Thank you 
Ba1ance··tre10·re-newcha~rges 

New 
charges 

(+) 

2,339.32 $2,339.32 

New charges (Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

'f{,li0fTiew cF~iJ~-.. -·~---
Total amount you owe 

2,295,92** 
35.80 

7.60 

2,339.32 

2,339.32CR .... to.oo 

$2,339.32 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 ls considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 % wlll apply. 

- Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 
energy and fuel costs are avallable upon request. 

- The Florida Public Service Commission ls reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bUI beginning In June. To learn more about 
your energy blll, visit FPL.com/rates • 

... .,, 
\-3~0 -S3"0-'-l3 

GOO \7"'-c,cH:i \'loc....o\ 

Please have your account number ready when con1acilng FPL 
Customer serviee: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay service) 
Online at: www.FPL.com 



4 089427 

1302 000266 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RO # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for 
Street Lights 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: 04-02-2019 

Service To: 05-02-2019 
Service Days: 30 

KWH/Day: 156 

Service Address: 000 PACETTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

I i . 
COMPONENT l WATTS 

OWNER/ RATE/ 
CODE LU MENS MAINT QUANTITY UNIT KWH USED AMOUNT 

l 
HPS0100 100 9500 F 114 4,674 

Energy 1.250000 142.50 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 4.180000 476.52 
Maintenance 1.980000 225.72 

PMF0001 114 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 8.420000 959.88 

UCNP 9,273 
Non-energy 

Maintenance .040260 373.33 

.. 
Energy sub total 142.50 

Non-energy sub total 2,035.45 
-~"--•'""" ""'---·~~-

. . 

Sub total 4,674 2,177.95 
--·· ---- -·- ---- ---

Energy conservation cost recovery 1.96 

capaclty payment recovery charge .89 
Environmental cost recovery charge 1.64 

Storm charge 35.80 
Fuel charge 113.48 

Electric service amount 2,331.72 
Gross receipts tax 7.60 

I 

I 

Total 4,6741 2,339.32 

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 
H ·FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

Print Date: May 02, 2019 
Page 1 



5 089427 
I 27 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wUI not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 5 

1302651071816354531000000 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO fl 32827-5768 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

Account number 

65107-18163 

Your electric statement 
Far: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 975 TRAILMARK DR# !RR 

Amount 
of your Additional 
last bill Payments activity 

H (+or ·I 

15.34 15.34 CR 0.00 
--"''"----~"'" ~MW~--~MW"' w•----u~"'~-·--·-

Meter reading~ Meter KJBBB16 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl1Y 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

$13.54 May 23 2019 $ 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 
·-·~-·-.--~-·-· 

Account number: 65107-18163 

Statement date; 
Next meter readlng: 

New 
char~es 

(+ 

13.54 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

May 23 2019 

! 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWh used 

Energy usage 

08152 
- 08123 

29 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 
sarance···betore~new·-cha~r~ges~-------------

15.34 
15.34CR 

--to:oo·· 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day. 

..,,, 
Year 
505 

30 
16 

AA"fhe electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

This 
Year 

29 
30 
1 

customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $0.74 

( .S0.025630 per lt.Wh) 
Non-fUel: $1.89 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

13.17""' 
0.03 
0.34 

--··---~- .. 
Total new charges -·--~---·-·~13.54 

Total amount you owe $13.54 

- Payment received after JulY 23, 2019 ls considered LA.TE; a late payment charge 
of 1 % wm app:y. 

- The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning in June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, visit FPLcom/rates. 

""" ·-~<>-5~~-'\3 

1l7 S \m<I"""< k' Cl< (!!:. \r.-;-'.3 

Please ha\fe your account number ready when contacting FPL 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL.com 



6 089427 
I 27 6058 1302688817602887859000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 8 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

68881-76028 $95.87 May 23 2019 $ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -----'----~-~----_ - - ::_--:::::-_-_-_ - _-_-_'-_-_-_-_-_-_--_-_:_ 
Your electric statement Account number: 68881-76028 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 990 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

~----~----

Amount 
of your 
last bill 

66.33 

Payments 
(-) 

66.33 CR 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82922 

Current reading 
Previous reading kWh used -------···· 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

La•l 
Year 
813 
30 
27 

52475 
- 51574 

··-001 

This 
Yea.r 
901 
30 
30 

AAThe electric service amount 
includes lhe following charges: 
Customer charge: $1 D.54 
Fuel: $23.09 

( i0.025830 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 
$58.84 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

New 
charges 

(+) 

95.87 May 23 2019 
----~-

$95.87 0.00 0.00 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$60.58 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$95.87. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year-round. Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bl!l 66.33 
66.33CR Payment received - Thank you 

·aa1ance before new Charges -----

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

TOtal· new ctiarg~-~~---· 

Total amount you owe 

92.47'*'* 

1.00 
2.40 

$0.00 

$95.87 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 ls considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 'Y. will apply. 

- The Florida PUbllc Service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning In June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, vlsit FPLcomlrates. 

"5 
t -3'1<>- 5-,,;; •'-\:) 

o,_ "<.<> l"r.Mt""""'1< \lr t\ t'""'f 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida; 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech lmpaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPLcom 



7 0891'27 I 27 1302882138148343321000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 4 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 911'5 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827•5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

88213-81483 

Your electric statement Account number: 88213-81483 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 
Customer name: SJX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 1922 TRAJLMARK DR #LS 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading; 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

12.14 12.14 CR 

Meter reading • Meter KJ39628 

Current reading 00051 
Previous reading - 00035 kWh uSSd ... w,"---......... -" _____ ..... 16 

Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

AAThe electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

16 
30 

1 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel; $0.41 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fUel: 

( $0:055310 per kWh) 
$1.05 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Ba1a'i1'Cel1efore new charges 

New 
charges 

(+) 

12.33 May 232019 

12.14 
12.14CR 

' .-~-·---$0.00---·-

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

IQ~.!!!Lr.l~~ charges··-···· 

Total amount you owe 

12.00'** 
0.02 
0.31 

$12.33 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 % will apply. 

- The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning in June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, visit FPLcom/rates. 

ti".;> 

1-3:;t<> -S3'<1•\.\3 

l'\J.-;l.. 1%\~ \).,.- l~Ls 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1·80Q..40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 {Relay Service) 
Online at: WWW.FPL.com 



I 27 1303932954405103798000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1303 0 

AUTO **CO 2764 
077798 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

93295-44051 $89. 73 May 24 2019 $ 
··---····-- ------ --- ---- -- .. ........ "~-:::_--::;:,_- ....:::···:.:_~ .. ".:..:--=.. - - - - - - - - - - - -~··· --, ' 

Your electric statement Account number: 93295-44051 
For: Apr 03 2019 to May 03 2019 (30 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 03 2019 
Jun 04 2019 

-·-~------r---··-·----··~------··----·· 

Balance 
Additional before New 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments activity new charges charges 

(-) (+or-) (~) (+) 

1s.os --·-- ~o_s_c_R_]~ ___ o_.o_o __ --~'-__ o_.o_o_~ __ s_s_.7_3_ $89.73 May 24 201s_J 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWh-used 

Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

01577 
- 00741 

8J6 

836 
30 
28 

:0:11.rhe electric service amount 
Includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $21.43 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 
$54.60 

Amount of your last bHI 
Payment received - Thank you 

BaTcince-berore-new-charges 

76.05 

76.0SCR 
-----$0.00-· 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

ti?t~I:~i~~~~ha·raii~·_:·.--

Total amount you owe 

86.57-
0.92 
2.24 

$89.73 

$89.73 

- Payment received after July 24, 2019 is consJdered LATE; a !ate payment charge 
of 1 o/o will apply. 

- The F!or!da Public service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning in June. To learn more about 
your energy bill, visit FPLcom/rates. 

u ".) 

l-'?>2.u-S3~-'\':, 

'{ ot{ Bio._.,.,.{'; G\o\. ~ 14' Pu,.,ip 

Please have your account number ready when contading FPL 
Customer service: 1-800~375-2434 
outside Florida: 1-B00-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired; 711 (Relay Service) 

''" ~,f~,t..~','"' 



8 089427 
I 27 1302968159543684323000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 8 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL ln U.S. fUnds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RO # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number ;;:;!J:Qiat:~unt::· ou::OWiitr-:-: -:,::·:lt~W?t'Nif"' 'M::dmt::b ·::::::: ?'.':AhlQili:ii:'.MQO.SCit:::) 

96815-95436 $32.34 May 23 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 96815-95436 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 {30 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 2799 PACETTI RO #ENTRY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWil"-Used 
Energy us_age 

06634 
- 06406 ,, 228 

This 
________ Y!?3!L_ __ ._y~ 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

222 228 
30 30 

7 8 

MJhe electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $5.84 

( .$0.025630 per /l.Wh) 
Non-fuel: $14.90 

( SD.065310 per /l.Wh) 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(~) 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

New 
charges 

(+J 

aa1ance-before new charges ...... ··- -·-··----~ 

May 23 2019 

32A3 
32.43CR 

"$0:00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 
IQ!~[r:i_ew charges 

31.28** 
0.25 
0.81 

Total amount you owe 

]:i2,3;4_ 

$32.34 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of 1 % will apply. 

- The Florida Pub!lc Service Commission is reviewing a routine storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your blll beginning In June. To learn more about 
your energy blll, visit FPL.com/rates. 

'<IS 

\ - '3'1-<>•:1515-'\3 

:;p<1<\ ~"'-~+': ?\~ t1'En\:? 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL, 
Customer servlce: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: WWW.FPL.corn 



9 089427 
I 27 1302969049812704556600000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front w!ll not be detected. 

B 8 1302 0 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mall along wittl this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number ::_::-~:lifutii:ili ::··otf:ows;:::.:-:·: .:;;;_t.isw::cllat'.·.·.··.·.-;iQsflr·:: :·x:~nt::a&:1®:Eii:f -:3 

96904-98127 $665.54 May 23 2019 $ 
---~--~ -------------------------

Your electric statement Account number: 96904-98127 
For: Apr 02 2019 to May 02 2019 (30 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 805 TRAIL.MARK DR #AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

May 02 2019 
Jun 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

H 

700.90 700.90 CR 

Meler reading - Meter KU32264 

Current reading 
Previous reading kwh·constanr----
kwh used 

Demand reading 
kW constant 
Demand kW 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

La•t 
Year 

6560 
30 

266 

04558 
- 04429 
)C _____QQ 

7740 

0.35 
)( 60.00 
----zl 

This 
Year 

7740 
30 

256 

MTt'.e electric senf.cs o;:mount 
includes the following charges: 
Customer charge: $26.32 
Fuel: $198.38 

( $0.025630 pftf kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( S0.023490 per Ji.Wh} 
Demand: 

( $1 r .24 per kW) 

$161.61 

$236.04 

Balance 
Addltlonal before New 

activity 
(+or -I 

new charges 
(~) 

Charles 
(+ 

0.00 0.00 665.54 $665.54 _LM_~Y~23201_9_ 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

642.55** 
6.35 

16.64-

700.90 
700.00CR 
$6:60~ 

$665.54 

- Payment received after July 23, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment charge 
of'!% w!J! apply, 

-The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a routlne storm charge 
adjustment that would apply to your bill beginning In June. To !earn more about 
your energy b!IJ, visit FPL.com/rates. 

"S 
l -""Y:lo ·S';b"-"~ 

'oO'S Tv<>~(,.,,..,A IN 1't ~·t.J 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
customer service: 1~800~375-2434 

Outside Florida: 1-800--226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-B00-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPLcom 



Florida Natural Gas' Phone: 877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 

P.O. Box 934726 
AHanta, GA 311&3~4726 

Ema!!: customerservice@onlyfng.com 

MDG2019 00000450 01 

1 11 1 

Bnvoice 

~·~~ Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
~ Accounts Payable 

Description 

9145 Narcoossee Rd 
SuileA206 
Ortando, FL 32827-0000 

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 
Fuel 

Transportation 

Customer Charge 

Sales Taxes 

Term 

04101119 -05/01119 
04/01119- 05/01119 

Commodity Charges Sub Total; 

Transportation Charges Sub Total: 

Miscellaneous Charges Sub Total: 

Pre-Tax Sub Total: 

Taxes Sub Total: 

Total Current Charges: 
"-33 

BHling Group#: 

lnveice Date· 

lm1oice#: 

DueO:;tc: 

Curre.nt Ctiarges· 

L11st P~ymeni: 

P~ymem O;it1<: 

?~or Balance Dua· 

Tot:.ilAmount Ou<t: 

Therm 

4.20 
0.14 
4.34 

37224 

Mayos, 2019 
·~-"·-·-·-· 

285819ES 

May31,2019 

$8.10 

$14.70 

April 26, 2019 

$0.00 

$8.10 

~~ &-1/01-0S(0d1"( 

Thank you for your business. 

Please detach and remit this portion with your payment 

Bi!Hng Group#: 

Invoice Date-: 

Invoice#: 

Due Date: 

Current Charges: 

Last Payment: 

Payment Date: 

fl Prior Balance Due: 

Total Amount Due: 

Amount Paid: 

37224 

.~~.Y .~'. ~-~~-9 
285819ES 

May 31, 2019 

$8.10 

$14.70 

('-p_~i! __ ?~'--~~~.~. 
$0.00 

$8.10 

J)six Mile Creek Community Dev 
I ;Accounts Payable 

····-·-
3 '.g145 Narcoossee Rd 

j;suiteA206 
;,Orlando, FL 32827-0000 
ii 

;I 
•""J 

1[ 

l - '.i3 0 - '5 "" '-\ Ci-J 

Make Checks Payable To: Florida Natural Gas 
'.Please lnc:tudeyour Bill Ing Group# on your Clt~k. 

:wire/ACH Payment To: 

~Bank: Wells Farg~-~nk Atlanta GA 

·ABA#; 121000248 

; Acct Name: Florida Natural Gas 

--- Account #; 2000036933330 

Mall Payment To; 

Florida Natural Gas 
P.O. Box 934726 
Atlanta, GA 31193-4726 

Cost 

$1.67 
$0.06 

$1.73 

$0.42 

$0.42 

$5.95 

$5.95 

$8.10 

$0.0D 

$0.00 

$8.10 

•• 



Florida Natural Gas' Phone: 
Ema it 

877-436-4427 Fax: 844-393-9006 
customerservice@onlyfng.com 

' "'HU ,_,--,--~• ~----·-••"' 

1 service Address: ; City, State: 

TECO - Peoples Gas Utility Account#; 

[curre.nt Charges 

Description 

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 
Fuel 
Totals: 

Description 

Transportation 
Totals: 

Description 

Customer Charge 

Totals: 

Description 

Florida State Tax 100% Exempt 

St. Johns County Tax 100% Exempt 

Totals: 

Total Account Charges; 

Natural Gas - Commodity 

Term Therm 

04101119. 05/01119 
04101119. 05101119 

Transportation Charges 

Miscellaneous Charges 

Taxes 

4.20 
0.14 
4.34 

Units 

4.20 

StAUQU:;.tine, Fl 

·- i 211014091725 

Price 

$0,3990 
$0.3990 

Price 

$0.1005 

Page2of2 

lnvoice #: 285819ES 

Cost 

$1.67 
$0.06 
$1.73 

Cost 

$0.42 
$0.42 

Cost 

$5.95 
$5.95 

Cost 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$8.10 



GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION 

Lie# B0001267 
528 S. Edgewood Ave. Suite 1 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32205 

Bil! To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
(Trailmru-k) 
9145 NarcoosseeRoad 
Ste. A206 
Orlando, FL 32827 

Quantity Description 

Security Service 04/0112109-04/30/2019 

40 04/0112019-0410712019 
40 04/08/2019-04/14/2019 
40 04/15/2019-04/21/2019 
40 04/2212019-04128/2019 
16 04/29/2019-0413012019 

1,020 Mileage 
I Cell Phone 

tt;;iS 

1-C>~o -5011-)'\.S 

~<MDt.(5- ~\c.<,"' Ap<l"< 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

Date 

51612019 

Account: Security Patrol (O&M) 

P.O. No. Terms 

Due on receipt 

Rate 

15.50 
15.50 
15.50 
15.50 
15.50 
0.56 

; 
60.00 

Total 

904-384-8071 904-389-9931 akoon@giddenssecurity.com 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

23458126 

Project 

Amount 

620.00 
620.00 
620.00 
620.00 
248.00 
571.20 

60.00 

$3,359.20 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

April 30, 2019 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
cfo GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC '*:J. 

Bill Number 107285 
Billed through 03/31/2019 

9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste. A206 
Orlando, FL 32827 

General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

C,,(u A<J...,,,_f k"l:J«kf h°tj 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/05/19 WSH Confer with Chambers regarding agreement for instructors. 

03/12/19 WSH Confer with Wulbem regarding writ of garnishment. 

03/13/19 WSH Confer with counsel for developer and Oliver regarding garnishment 
proceedings; review and confer with Chambers regarding services agreement. 

03/19/19 WSH Prepare for board meeting; confer with Gilbert regarding kayak use policies; 
confer with Oliver regarding landscape maintenance agreement. 

03/19/19 KFJ Confer with Haber regarding public comment period resolution. 

03/20/19 WSH Prepare for and participate in board meeting. 

03/25/19 WSH Begin preparation of developer funding agreement. 

03/27/19 KFJ Prepare construction funding agreement; confer with Haber. 

03/29/19 CGS Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 0.30 hrs 325 /hr 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.90 hrs 125 /hr 
Haber, Wesley S. 3.80 hrs 235 /hr 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 0.30 hrs 325 /hr 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

a.so hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$1,103.00 

$97.50 
$112.50 
$893.00 

$1,103.00 

--------------
$1,103.00 

$97.50 



Six Mile Creek CDD - General C Bill No. 107285 Page 2 

================================~====================================================== 

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.90 hrs 
3.80 hrs 

125 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$112.50 
$893.00 

$1,103.00 

$1,103-00 



Wed, May 1, 2019 
7:59:52AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E·Mall: 
Client: 

Ad Number: 
S1art: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

Lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

!'I~ 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 
Send Payments to: 

The St Augusting Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 

Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

15653 Name: SIX MILE CREEK CDD CIC GMS LLC 
9049405850 Address: 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, STE 114 
brandon@gmscfl.com 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD C/0 GMS LLC City: SAINT AUGUSTINE Slat&: FL 

0003169222-01 Caller: SARAH SWEETING 
05101/20.19 ls.sues: 1 
SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 

Paytype: 
Stop: 

BILL 
0510112019 

Zip: 32092 

Notice of Meeting Six Mile Creek Community Development Distrfct The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the S 

47 
4.00 

1 

$71.80 

N~~~g 
Com-it,~tDhtrlet 

Not. of H.ed:i"j 05/rs/l 'l 
f-3\o·'.'F)·'t~ 

rMA~;l~E~ 
0Yl--=:c=~ 



Tiffi ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD CIO GMS LLC 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, STE 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 15653 
AD# 0003169222-01 

PO# 

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY TilROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
· COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE 
WILLIAMS who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the St 
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in 
St. Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter ofBOS RG MTG 
5115119 was published in said newspaper on 05/01/2019. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper 
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in 
said St. Johns County~ Florida each day and has been entered as 
second cJass mail matter at the post office in the City of St. 
Augustine, in said St. Johns County} Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement, and afiiant further says the be/she has neither paid 
nor promised any person. firm or corporation any discount, rebate, 
commission. or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertisen1ent for publication in said neyvspaper, 

s beforemetltls dayof MAY 0 1 2019 
~~ . 

#1 "~ Notary Public Siate Of Florida 
~ .\4 1! TIFFANY M LOVv'E 

~ '\'J:..J ~YC:0mmlat.1onBG11S611 
~itplms.oe11ano21 



Municipal Asset IVIanagement, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 

INVOICE 

To: Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 

"I!; '3 l 
\:'~~s ~,,,._, '?""\" "'3a 

\-3d..<> -S:,'i' --'3';l.. 
Orlando, FL 32827 

6/7/2019 

REt-iTAI. PERIOD l CUE CATE 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

32 Lease payment for Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
October 10, 2016 for the purchase of fitness equipment 

INVOICE NO: 

DATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,148.68 

TOTAL DUE 

0617262 
5/1/2019 

$1,148.68 

.................................................................. ....................................................... . ................................................................................................................................. . 
Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# Due Date Total Due Amount Enclosed 

0617262 6/7/2019 $1,148.68 

Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 

Orlando, FL 32827 Golden, CO 80401 



APPROVED 

®PRO-VIGIL 
By Derek Gilbert at 10:4!ta 

' 

Account: Security Monitoring (Amenity Center) 

Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
1412 S. Narcoossee Rd. 
St. Cloud Florida 34771 
United States 

5/6/2019 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 

IN-87557 

St. Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

Sales Order #S0-16169 Net 15 5/2112019 Six Mile Creek COD Rico Cerda 

$50005 Upgrade - Synology 4-Bay NAS 1 Unit at $33.24 

DiskStation DS916+ (4-Bay) 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit al $80.85 

S10023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $60.77 
Plan (GPP) 

$50016 Upgrade- Axis M3025·VE 7 Units al $9.15 

Network Camera 
iL 6'2 

1-:i".:<J-<;:,", - 3'(<;, 

Invoice 
06-MAY-19 TO 02-
JUN-19 

CU-20794:1 

$33.24 

$80.85 

$60.77 

$64.02 

$-30.90 

$-191.58 

$33.24 

$80.85 

$60.77 

$64.02 

$-30.90 

$-191.58 

$10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at -$10.3 

$10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at-$31.93 

per Day) ~.-o..&.../ R./f.rt.o c;,...,._,.,,_s 
810129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $77.25 

and Replacement 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at $46.35 

$10021 Fixed· Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at $129.78 

per Day) 

550017 Upgrade - Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit al $21.6 

Horn Speaker 

1111111111111111111111111111111 
IN-87557 

$77.25 

$139.05 

$778.68 

$21.60 

Subtotal 

Tax Total 

Balance Due 

$77.25 

$139.05 

$778.68 

$21.60 

$1,032.98 

$0.00 

$i,o_·•. ~2.~s.:i 
'.S 

$1,032.98 

1Of2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 

Invoice 
1§'.~;llfrll•1l~~Er~~rllB!re~ 

San Antonio TX 78217 

Please UPDATE PAYMENT address and remit payments to: 

PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

51612019 

For questions about an invoice please cal! 866-616-1318 from Barn to Spm CT, M-F, 
or email AR@pro-vigil.com. ACH is our preferred method of payment. Please 
contact us to enroll now. AU taxes are calculated automatically by Avalara Avatax< 

1111111111111111111111111111111 
IN-87557 

IN-87557 06-MAY-19 TO 02-
JUN-19 

2of 2 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 
Fax: 9 04-371-4939 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE. A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Customer ID:TA-3315-5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

. Qf*lcription 
MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 

ttoY. 
~~ t=i -e AO.... /-\0>1A..- t\pr 

l-3;!<> -~31' -3<.\0 

Servioo Department: 3714931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please indude invoice number on payment 

19-28377 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE. A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 
Payment Received 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
Invoice Number: 

19-28377 

Invoice Date: 
4/1/19 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
4/11/19 

Amount 

34.95 

34 .95 

34.95 
0.00 

34.95 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street ,-----------., ;;-" 

,, . ..:·/, 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 APPROVED .·/·'/ 

By Derek Gilbert a( -'() 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax: 904-371-4939 
Account: Security Alarm Monitortng (Amenity Center) 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE. A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Customer ID:TA-3315-5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description ... 
MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 

1;.'6'{ 

Kl-ltlj {:; '"'- l\l."'< f101tfr 11,,,,_ 

l-~"-~-)<>15 -3'\G 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please in dude invoice number on payment 

19-28739 

Site Address: 

T raila mr1< Amenity Center 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE.A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 
Payment Received 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
Invoice Number: 

19-28739 

Invoice Date: 
5/1/19 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
5/11119 

Amount 

34.95 

34.95 

34 .95 
0.00 

34 .95 



SITEX 

Bi!!To 

Sitex Land LLC 
P.O. Box 744941 

Atlanta, GA 30374-4941 

941-468-6267 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

51712019 7107 

office@sitexlandscape.com 

APPROVES. 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyle Management 
805 TrailMark Dr. By ()erek Gi!/:)eft at 11 :41Jain, M<1Y 14, 2019 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Account: Irrigation Maintenance (O&M) 

Descrip_fi_~n -

Irrigation Services: Trai1Mark: Pump 1,2,3&4: Irrigation 
check 

P.O. No. 

-J Rump ~1:-51_1/lt): S300.00 Lahor_&,__-_fa.rt_s_--5ta4er: Craig setup pu;np- for manual ~tart; 
VFD d0wn.: Zb~<:_3&19_t~pl_ace 2-_ . 

, 6"PRS}O (2 t4l $25) . 
1 Pump 2: 512119: troubleshoot pump cycling & decoder 

module alarm: Checked ADtv1, ADM current, isolat~d each 
' ath & tracked do\Vfl roblem valve: Labor 

l Pun1p 3: zone 4: replace 6" PRS30 (1 1il1 $25) 
J rPWup 4:-u_PQatc)•:_one 2_5126_--~~~er: :NIC: z:Ohe-28: repUir 
- fu_tcra.i_bfeak: 2-hr.sJvJ?of'& :p;nt:;. z,On~ 4~: fepiace-6" I_;!Q 

rOtorl l-({.("l.$27.50) 

ltl(6 

1-3016 -'5:08 • '-\_~".) 

P""'1'> \·'t - &:=,;.~ffi,,-t.{ 'i<.\ 

Terms 

Net30 

0.00 

Total 

Project 

720.00 

$1,707.50 



~TECO. 
~- PEOPLES GAS 

, AN E'.:ME'.RA COMPANY 

i>l'3'{ 

'{pl T ro.< IM.,(< ll..-

1 - "loo - 5%' _<.(-,~ 

WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Y CH.tr /;ccoun~ sv1m1m<iry 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month'li Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$31.87 

-$31.87 

$25.81 

$25.81 

Amount not paid by due daf8 may be assessed a late payment charga and an additional deposit. 

peoplesgas.com 

Statement Date: 05/0712019 
Account: 211014091725Af"<~ 

Digging? Make the right call 

ffiTI 
~ 

Knowwhal's below. 
ca1111e1ore you 111g. 

Call 811 two business 

days before your 

project to have utility 

lines marked for 

free. Utility lines can 

easily be damaged by 

planting trees, installing fences, etc. Avoid 

potential service interruptions for you and 

your neighbors. Digging on Saturday? Call 

811 by Wednesday. Visit sunshine811.com 
or peoplesgas.com/811. 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this biit with your payment Make checks payable to TECO. 

~'l.~ECO. 
~- F'ECJPLES GAS 

AN EMERA COMPANY 

See reverse side for more information 

Otl0\148~7 111 AV 11.39 926Z7 FTEC0111!107192~562710 0{10011 05 01000000 DOS !l7 uasz ooz 

( 1(111I1Il·lh1"1·1·111·1•1111(11·1·1 I ·1• •··'I l ·I· 11lII1111111l1 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD, STE 206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827-5768 

Account:211014091725 

610642427610 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

6106424276102110140917250000000025817 Page 1of4 



• .. 
" • 
E 

i 
I 

~TECO. 
,-.. PEOPLES GAS 

.. AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 05/07/2019 

Current month's charges due 05/26/2019 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, Fl 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

05/03/2019 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Charge 

Flortda Gross Receipts Tax 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

140 

Previous 
Reading 

136 

• Measured 
Volume 

4CCF 

4.2 THMS @ $0.42358 

4.2 THMS @ $0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service • Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.038 1.0000 

$23.76 

$1.78 

$0.16 

$0.11 

Total Used Billing 
Period 

4.2 Therms 30 Days 

Therms Per Day 
{Average) 

~~ V8G"1i0,1 

APR 0,6 
~\AR ,, 
FEii 

'" "'' ••• 
"~ •• 
0C' 0.0 
S!OP '·' •oo '' JUL 0.1 
JUN ' (l.3 

~' 
2018 

0.0 

Page 3 of 4 

'·' 



~bank. 
Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3L 

Copy of Previously Printed fm~umber: 

50 Livingston Ave. 
St. Pau!, MN 55107 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
C/O GOVERMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827 

SIX MILE CREEK SERIES 2017A & 20176 

Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Direct lnquicies To: 
Phone: 

5252571 
214194000 
01125/2019 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

The following Is a statement of transai;tions oortainino lo vour account. For further informatlon< please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

[__ PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUP()_~ _ _l'ORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CH_~CK PAY~ENT OF INV01ci] 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

'< 1\ 

Tn.c,,\-"""-' f"..,__s - ~- :J()\(A &' e, 

l·'Wr'.51"> -3Q", 

All invoices are due upon receipt. 

Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with ycur check, payable to U.S. Bank. 

$4,310.00 

- ----------------------- - - -- - ·----------------- ---------
SIX MILE CREEK SERIES 2017A & 20176 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S. Bank 
ABA # 091000022 
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 
Trust Acct# 214194000 
Invoice # 5252571 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

Please mail payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55t 70-9690 



Corporate Trust Services 
EP-MN-WN3l Invoice Number: ~bank. 60 Livingston Ave. 

0mfJNIA:livf1re'fiGusly Printed Invoice Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 

5252571 
01/25/2019 
214194000 

STACEY JOHNSON 
407-835-3805 

SIX MILE CREEK SERIES 2017A & 2017B 

Accounts Included 214194000 

ln This Relationship: 214194006 

214194012 

214194001 

214194007 

214194013 

214194002 

214194008 

214194014 

Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

214194003 

214194009 

214194004 

214194010 

214194005 

214194011 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume 

04200 Trustee 1.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees - In Advance 01/01/2019 -12/31/2019 

Incidental Expenses 4,000.00 

~ubt_o_t_.,l l~cicl"nt"l_Expen~"s 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Rate 

4,000.00 

0.0775 

Portion of Year Total Fees 

$4,000.00 

----~$_4,0()0.00 

$310.00 

$310.00 ---

$4,310.00 

The fees shown en this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page 2 of 2 



Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Clo Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
805 TrailmarkDri.ve 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert Bf, 1;1,~ 

Account: Street Sweeping {O&M) 

P.O. No. 

USA Services 
PO Box 520580 
Longwood, FL 32752 
407-339-1800 

Terms Due Date 

Nct45 612412019 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

511012019 400106 

Other 

MECHANICAL SWEEPING LOCATION: SIX MILE CREEK J 
COMMUNTY DEVELOPMENT 
~~~~AP~~~~~~~~~~~~~7:~~~~~~~i~~w~~{i}'l;.~1~~~w~~ 
~~~Jt¥#,.H~llJtll!1!1Jif·· ··· .,~~-~.IBl&~-J--B·] 

"'<rl 

MW!t""';=I 0~ cs/t>'i>(tq 

t-:>::io. :':i>\1-S"'I 

Thank you for your business. Please make checks payable to USA Services of Florida, Inc. 

Phone# Fax# 

407-339-1800 407-339-0241 

Total $500.00 

Balance Due $500.00 



AT&T 

Monthly Statement 

_,Bill-At-A-Glance 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 4-26 Thank You! 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

Amount Due in Full by 

• Billing Summary 

Online: attcom/myatt 

Plans and Sarvlcas 
1 866-620-6000 
PIN: 3592 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Distance Service 
1 866 620-6000 

Total Current Charges 

Page 

, News You Can Use Summary 

158.69 

158.69CR 

.00 

,00 

158.36 

$158.36 

May 30, 2019 

139.50 

18.86 

158.36 

•PREVENT DISCONNECT 
•COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 

•CARRIER !NFORMATlON 
•BUSINESS RATE CHANGE 

See "News You Can Use'for additional information. 

SIXMll..E CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
1412 S NARCOOSSEE RD 
SAlITTCLOUD FL34nl-72.\U 

"":n 

Page 
AoocmnlNumber 

Billing Date 

Web Site 

,:;"'-1'1"-n'' L;,,._0&1>1 /i"'Q-l'f 
l-'336-'5-S;,,-'-\1 

Plans and Services 

-~-~~~.!Y.,~-~"'!i.~!.:: .. ~.i!Y!_t~_r_1:1 .. ~-~~ . .?.., 
1. BA:i L1Jcal Call Unlimited A 

Business line 
Three-V•Jay Ca!!ing 
Remote Activation of Call 
Forwarding 
Enhanced Cal!er!D Anonymous 
Call Blocking 

~ddititu1s anti Changast11 Sarvic11 

1 of2 

~Q1 .. g~.\LQ_ij!~ 00_1 0562 
Mava.2019 /"\"JI~ 

att.com 

112»0 

This section of your bi!l reflects charges and credits resulting 
from account activity. 
Item 
No. Oescm1t1on 
Aotivity on Mar 31,2019 
Charges tor !1114 940·0&87 
Your bill reflects a credit 
for a change In rates for. 
{Monthly Charges are prorated from 
Apr 1, 2019through May 7,2019] 

2. Federal Universal Service Fee 

~rcha!.Y_eS and Other Fees 

Item 
No. Description 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 
4. Federal Universal Service Fee 
5. Federal Subscriber line Charge 

Total Surcharges and Other Faes 

Government Feies al!_d Taxe!__ 

Item 
Na. Description 

6. Federal Excise Tax 
7. FL- Sta~ Communications Tali:: 
8. FL- Loc:a! Communications Tax 
9. Te!ecommunicalions Access 

System Act Surcharge 
10. Emergency911 Service 

Tola! Govemsnent Hes and Taxes 

Total Plans and Services 

AT&T Ulng Distance Service 

Ouantitv 

Monthly 
Rate 

Amount 
Billed 

.08 .10CA 

1 3.96 
1.22 
6.50 

11JiB 

3.56 
9.20 
2.6'1 
.12 

.40 
15.92 

139.50 

.M.ll_~l_h_lt,_S~t:!~CL_. ___ -·--------
CJiiarges far 004 941Hli87 

Jyne of S_gryji;:_f;!_ 
11. Bus Unlimited Clg U 1 Plan Monthly fee 
Lo~a! ServklH provldad by AT&T florlda. 

Period 
04117-05/16 15.00 

DUE BY: May 30, 2019 $158.36 Amount After Jun 8, 2019 $173.36 

SIX MILE CREEK IN'VESTMENT GRP 
1U' ~ MAtU'.CTOf::.C:FF RO 



SqrchM!l.~.~-aud Other Fees 

1. Federal Universal Service Fee 
2. Federal Regulatory Fee 

Total Su1charges and Other Fees 

_Ci.ll.~_e_r_~fJ..~! .. f!l..f?:.l;i .. ~.l.!.~ . .I.a.!fJ.!i_._ .... 
3. Fl- State Communications faK 
4. Fl - local Communications Tax: 

Total Government Fe es and TalCes 

1.59 
.63 

212 

1.28 

" 1£4 

Total AT&T Lang Distance Service 18.86 

PflEVENT DISCONNECT 
Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be 
paid each month to keep your account currenl and prevent collection activities. We 
are required to info nu you that certain chaqjes must be paid in order to prevent 
interruption of local service. THESE CHARGES ARE ALREADY INCLUDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AND ARE $158.36. Also, neglecting to pay for remaining 
cha ryes may result in interruption or removal of these remaining services or further 
collection action, but wil! not result in disconnection of your local service. Rir more 
information, call the Plans and Servicecs number listed in the Billing Summary 
section on page 1. f 

CARRIER INFORMATION 
Our records indicate that you have selec1ed AT&T Long Distance Service or a 
company that resells their services as your primary local toll carrier and AT&T long 
Distance Service or a company that resells their services ss your primary long 
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does no! agree with your records. 

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 
.A.T& T charges you this monthly per line amount to recover ils ongoing costs 
incurred for property taxes and supporting the administration of local number 
portat:iility, a government program that enables customers to retain their 
telephone number when changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or 
charge that the government requires AT&T lo collect from its cuslomers. 

BUSINESS RATE CHANGE 
Effective on or after July 1, 2019, the monthly rate for Business Flat Rate Lines wlU 
increase from S 167 to 5193. For questions regarding this change, please cat! an 
AT&T Service Represe11tetive at the toll·free number on your bill. 

r.'200:!! ATll.Tlnl&ll•c.tu:il Pro party. AU right~ rafl.lltwed. 

7641.013.141790.01.01 .0000000 NNNNNNNY 004799.004799 

OtZL-LlL17£ 1::1anOTJl.Nl"'V'S 
Gl:l 33SSOO:JWN S l Lt> L 

d!:ff) lN3~1S3J\NI )1331::1:'.> 311!/\1 XIS 

JI IJ I •1IJI11•JpI1J•llo111• 11 lu1 II IJl IJp I ii JI I 1 • ol I• I llJl11l IJ I 
lW ZLV'O av L 06LLVi"t>89"tL"tt>9l 

I 



\ 
\ 

\ 
i 

l ' 
\ ' 

Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Mike Taylor 0 YES~$200 

Chairman 

2 Grady Miars p-lt~ ~ YES-$200 
Vice Chairman 

3 Rose Bock ~ YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

I< 6"( S"t'<>N;.,,,., ~ cs/1s/t'f 
€,<.Uo~l5\'1 

G2J 
(-310-Si?·1Lo 

4 Blake Weatherly YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

5 MikeV~ ~ YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

nt at tile aoove-referenced meeting shonld lie compensated accordingly. 

Date 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO TERESA VISCARRA 



Allways Improving LLC dba Rtness Pro 
1400 Village Square Blvd #3-293 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 

Invoice 
APPROVED 

(850) 523-8882 
admin@wearefitnesspro.com 
http://www.wearefitnesspro.com 

By Derek Gilbert at 2:56 pm, ; 2019 

Account: Facility Maintenance (Amenity Center) 
I EiLL TO 

TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

COMMUNITIES 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
CIO GMS 1412 South Narcoossee Rd. 
St Cloud, FL 34771 

SHIP TO 

i Bob Johnson 
j TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

t COMMUNITIES 
i TRAILMARK GREENPOINTE 

! COMMUNITIES 
I 805 Trailmark Drive 
' i 
l_~l- Au_~_u_~~~:._F_t,_~~~g_ _________ J 

t INVOICE# u, TOTAL DUE -] IJUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 

f 19753 l-05/14/2019 j $240.00 ! 05/24/2019 J-Due 1 0 days from - i 
[_ ____________________ . __ L, _________________ l ________________________ _l __ .... _L:~.?~.~e_t ____________ J ___ . _______________ j 

PLEASE DETACH TOP PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. 

I o511s/2019 i SHIPPINGJ- ---
: I May 13, 2019: SHIPPING 3 
i 05/13/2019 f PARTS 
i I May 13, 2019; Parts for Repair: Cable 
I 05/13/2019 ! CS1 
; I May 13, 2019: Commercial Labor: Replaced cable on Functional trainer 

--- ----r -- ---- -- - -' 
1 i 15.00T; 

: j 

1 l 115.00T/ 
l i 

' 1 i 
i 

I 
110.00Tj 

I 05/14/2019 I SERVICE REQUEST 23896 - FUNCTIONAL TRAINER NEEDS CABLE 
- I , . I 
I 05/14/2019 I Service Request Details/Notes: CXT200 I I I 
l____ _ _________ __l__1§Q~9~cQ21_4§'!__ ____________________________________________________ L _______ J _________ _! 

SUBTOTAL 240.00 

"'6F 

TAX (0%) 

TOTAL 

BALANCE DUE 

~tp{('lpr futtc.-\-.Tra.i11r Cb( 

1-'2>01.o-5'.3'1>-'il'( 

www.fitnessprolnc.com 

0.00 

240.00 

$240.00 



\ 
\ 

\ 
,\ 
l ' 

Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Mike Taylor IZl YES-$200 
Chairman 

2 Grady Miars p4.~ ~ s~;.,,,,.. F""- esf1~fri YES - $200 
Vice Chairman IF l -:i, l -0l0-517'-1 l () 

Gl-'\OS(S l'\ 

3 Rose Bock ~ YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

4 Blake Wea1herly [L] YES-$200 
AssistaT/t Secretary 

5 Mike Veazey Qj YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

nt at the abj)ve-refilrenc:ed meeting should he compensated a-rdingly. 

Date 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO TERESA VISCARRA 



\ 
\ 
\ 

\ 

Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Mike Taylor 0 YES-$200 
Chairman 

2 GradyMiars. f'A-1\...V 0 YES-$200 
Vice Chairman 

3 Rose Bock ~ YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

4 Blake WeatlJt,rly [2J YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

"'l:l ~v,&,.- Fee._ csfi5h? 
M\J(l$l5l'\ ~ k&a-:51::,-11 5 MikeVearey YES-$200 

Assistant Secretary 

nt at the allove-refe.-enced meeting should k compensated aecordiogly. 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO TERESA VISCARRA 



\ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 

Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Mike Taylor MTO:':>IS\'1 0 S~i"'°' !Rc">l1sfliYES-$200 
Chairman tlEJ.\ 1-::,1c:--sn -tt 

2 Grady Miars fltM,,- ~ YES-$200 
Vice Chairman 

3 Rose Bock ~ YES-$200 
Assista11t Secretary 

4 Blake Weat!!erly 0 YEs-$200 
Assist ant Secretary 

5 Mike Veazey ~ YES-$200 
Assis(4nt Secretary 

nt at the abov~renced m~g shonld be compellllllted aceorilin!IW. 

Date 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO TERESA VISCARRA 



\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: May 15, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Mike Taylor lZJ YES-$200 
Chairmf.ll'I 

2 Grady Miars f4,M--- 0 YES-$200 
Vice Chairman 

tr Qo ~i-.v- fu. os/1s/1<r 
R5o5tSt'\ 

~ 
( -)to-:lt"S-1\ G 

3 Rose Bock YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

4 :Slake Weatherly [ZJ YES-$200 
Assistant Secretary 

5 Milre v ea:rey ~ YES-$200 
Assistll11t Secretary 

nt at the above-referenced meeting should be compeasated 8CCOl'ilillgly. 

Date 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO TERESA VISCARRA 



APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 5:28 pm, fin~;. (Page 1J 

PM 
Account: Operating Supplies (Amenity Cie:ffie~=-::-c:--.------1;;;660=17;;:7;;;90:'i 

f w.e.MASON co •• INC. 
59CentreSJ 
Brocl<lnn.M/\02301 

R'lll C2689219 

( I 05!03/2019 
Rr-,\o A<<\ f'cst-(ts Si""'Pl' oueDat• 061il212ot9 

Add--Req-d 
J?$3-WB-MASON ·www.wbmaacn.com 

l-O>ao-531>'-:)J order ts 05!02/2()19 

191 ABq.412 !0019X lilll2604804il11151JS2f83832881lll0l:ll001 

111 Ill• I' If I ltlll!t11illmll111lp l1l1u1d• M lnju II llrltl II 1 • ; ; 
~ EVERGRE<EN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml;; 

~ :~N~~~~~:FL32092-7634 I 

Important Messages 

Order ljumber 5090704463 

1 D•llvery Addrass 

\ 
Eve!gll>On Ute.fyles 1,1-gement S'IX Mile 
Creek COD 
805 TrallMark Drive 

I Saint AuQtJ$1!ne FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Federal ID#: 04-2455641 

Sign up far PapertOS$ lrivoiclhg al wbmason.-00m/paperle$S. Your Regl$1iation Cocte: 5638323931 

PAYING YOURINVO.ICES BAS NEVER BEE~ EASIER! 

We are pl"1ased to announce onr website allows you fo pay directly from yqur bank account or credit card! NO 
lvIORE writing checks. NO MORE postage. NO MORE paper. Use the Registia~on Code above to go Paperless :f6r 

invoicing and payment, to access your bllling history, to view yqut s~ent, and to pay your bills. 

' 
Registration is quick 11nd easy at www.wbmason~m/paperless 

I 

frEMNUMBER DESQRIPTIOH i QTY ll/M UH.ITMtCE EJO'~ 

~~~OSSVP FIRST AJO,REFJL~!·!,; I 1 KT ~·99 34.99 
NOTE,P<>l'-UP NTS WIDISP,'l'W 2 PK t:::t -ACl.1122 STAPLER-oESK:TOP.0&~#1000 ' EA ... .49,98 

WBTOTAL: 128.95 
TAX& bOTTLEDEPOSITS TOTAL:: fr.36-

0RDER TOTAL: 137.33 
Totid llui;;: 131.3$ 

I 

__ !~_""_Sil~ ~'°Pl'! _cre<l~ pl"".~ d~ ~nd_r~tu".' _b~~ .!>'.'.~ "11'.' y~ur pa~t 

WB. MASON CO., /NC. 
59 Centre st - Brockton, MA 02301 
Address Service Requested 
888-WB-MASON www.wbl'nasQO.com 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

RemittanC!l section 
Cusromer Number C2689219 

Invoice Number 166017790 
Invoice l:late 0511)3/2019 
Terms i Net30 
Total O'ue 137M 

Amounti!ncloeed $ --------

! 
I 

W.B. M. A$0N CO., INC. 
PO BOX981101 
BOSTOfl!, MA 02298-1101 

' I 
I 

llOl)J~l!Ol 
c26&'!21'U6b0177901660177'lOaaooooal:t.37335 



REQUISITION NO •. : 213 A 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Tmst Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December I, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 213 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
Big~n~lil Custom Creations, Inc. 
dba Signtalk Graphix 
12610 cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, Fl 32223 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 7,933.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark Signs - Invoice 3615 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disburse1nent set forth above was jncurred in connection with tl1e acquisition 
and/or constmction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby furti1er certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not be<:n 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The lUldersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 51712019 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUl\'ITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water, sewer, or stormwater 
improvements. 

Dated: 517/2019 

F-2 



[ Bill To 

Big~n~Lil Custom C:reations, Inc. 

D/B/A 
Signtalk Graphix 
126 l 0 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 

,. 
I Date 

' I 5/2/2019 
~·--

Ship To 

Six Mile Creek, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road E 
Suite#205 

--~ Tral!Mark Subdivison 
New larger 

Jacksonville, Ft 32256 
Gaynelle James 

r---
-~----j P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship 

f- ·····-·-··· Du;·o::~~~=i~t-~ ·- ~/20~~1 Gaynelle 
I 

Quantity Item Code I Description 

Via 

wayfio.der signs 
Dalance due 

i F.0.8. 

J 
l 
l 

Price Each 
---- --------- • ---------------O>MO-~-- '"'_._, _____ ----··-······----

9 Sign Cabinet special built 10 panel double sided 4' wide x 9' tall wayfinders :.tl50.00 
wi.th removable pauels front and back, installed into concrete 
with aluminum sleeves at bottom to protect posts from 
landscaper damage. price includes installation on site plus 
removal of old signs 

discount deposit paid to start job -10,255.50 

This is tOr the balance due on this project 

*** to the best of our knowledge, this is a real estate sign and 
does not require permitting. 

This is for the Trai!Mark Subdivision *· Sales Tax 

~EP 

I ~SQ<.>- l~~-l'-'\ 

IA"( fpk W"j{in._,, si~~s 

l. •... _. ."" .. " ........ _ ....• _____ , 
rso%de~~-~it"b~i;n~~""C£):0:-" ___ ,_. 

Totai Phone# Fax# E-mail 

904-737-9119 904-737-4005 signtulkgrnphi.x@gmalLcom 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

.... L .. 3615 
·····-··---··· 

-····· 
Project 

Amount 
-·-·------·--·-- ··--·---··· 

19,350.00T 

-10,255.50 

!*~" 

~]cl/53,5> 
-~z",o 
i'-



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Zach Brecht 
Friday, May 3, 2019 7:22 PM 
Shelley Blair 
Scott Wild 

Subject: Fwd: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 
Attachments: Inv_ 3615 _from _Bignlil_ Custom_ Creations_lnc._ 5788. pd!; A TT00001.htm 

Shelley, 

Please prepare a requisition for the attached. It'll be a '17 series expense. 

Thank you, 

John Zachary Brecht, P.E. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Sent fro1n my iPhone 

Begin fonvarded message: 

From: Gregg Kern <GKern1?i1r.reenpointel!c.com> 
Date: May 3, Z019 at 11:49:36 AM EDT 
To: Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@,gtmi_n~.com>, Scott Wild <~!!Q~(ri)etrninc.c.om> 
Subject: FW: Invoice from SignTalk Graphix 

Please prepare requisition for the attached. Thanks 

Gregg 

From: Gaynelle Ja1nes <g@_oies@greenpointe!Jc,,_i;:.Q_m_> 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:45 AM 

To: Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Subject: Fw: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 

Hey there. This is the 50%i invoice for the remaining balance on the CDD paid 1ivayfinding signs. We are hoping that 
he \Vi!! be done by mid-week next week. So need to get a check rolling from those guys. Thanks a ton and let mt:" 
know if you have any questions. G 

Sent from my Verizon LG smartphone 

------Original rr1es5age-----
From: filgr:i.t~!!5.graphix@g1nail.com 
Date: Thu, May 2, 2019 10:15 AM 
To: Gaynelle James; 

Cc: 
Subject: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 



Jf15 

Dear Gaynelle : 

Your invoice is attached. This is for the balance due on the wayfinder project. 

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much. 

Sincerely, 

Mark 
Sign Talk Graphix 
904-737-9119 

2 



REQUISITION NO .• : Z1Z A 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. ,JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 

Capita! Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A 

The undersigned, a Responsible Ofiicer of Six Mile Creek C'.ommunity Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December l, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 212 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
Big-n-Lll Custom Creations, Inc. 
dba Signtalk Graphix 
12610 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, Fl 32223 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 9,094.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payn1ents, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Trail mark Signs - Invoice 3616 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

·11ic undersigned hereby cettifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 517/2019 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BJlft~,l.f j~'--· ----
Michael Ta}lor 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water, sewer, or stormwater 
improvements. 

Dated: 5/7/2019 

(~) \\ (/ 
/1;~\~ti 

I Consulting Engineer 

c;I ,')\ \' 

F-2 



Big-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. Invoice 
DIBIA 
Signtalk Graphix 
12610 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 

!--~Date L Invoice# ---·; 

'[·--_:.,~,·2•Jl9--·-1· .. ·---·--' 
''.) 3616 J 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road E 
Suite#205 
Jacksonville, Fl 32256 
Gaynelle James 

Ship To 

TraiUvlark Subdivison 
New larger 
wayfinder signs 
balance due on final invoice 
invoice #3579 

[----;_·~~::~er i~~~~-p:-:-·,-:-:,-.p~;;;:,~ _R~I' .. ~;;;;~, 9 J'" ___ Vi_•a ____ r::::::::-~?-,: __ ~-__ :_ _____ -_--~-1 -~=----.--~~~·-=t -----\ 
Quantity L _____ i~_e_m_C_o_d_e __ ,_ ____________ ~ ~--~escr~~~i~n_____ _____ ! Price Eac_h ___ .,l ___ A_n_10_u_n_t __ 

1 11 tvfisc. ltems 

I 

This is for the final payument due and required for invoice 
-#3579 tr; finish installation on the new Wayfmder signs for 
Trni!Mark 

work will be completed barring unforeseen weatb.er conditions 
by the 9th or 10th of this month 

*.-• lo the best of our knowledge, this is a real estate sign and 
does not require pennitting. 

This is for the Trailf\.1.atk Subdivision 
Sales Tax 

t~3<:x.·lSt-\G\ 

tmf. w"'lr,,..,_, - R~\ ~""' 

9,094.50 9,094.SflT 

O.OOo/o 0.00 

-~~;;;·--.- ~-;-:-:----- ·-·--·-····- ··-···-····.!.. ···-·· --··-~---·····-··········-····-·-··· ·- ··-·-·-·------·-~·-----------·--·-----L-"'~- "'"·'-"" ·····-·····-······"-

E-mail Tota I $9.094.50 

904-737-9119 904-737""4005 sigrttalkgrnphix@)g,mail.com 



_SheUex Blair 

From: 
Sent: 

Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Monday, May 6, 2019 10:47 AM 

To: Scott Wild; Zach Brecht 
Cc: Shelley Blair 
Subject: FW: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 
Attachments: Inv_ 3616 _from_Bi9n Lil_ Custom_ Creations_lnc._ 5788. pdf 

Please see attached for requisition through the 17' series. Thanks 

Gregg 

From: Gaynelle James <gjames@greenpointellc.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 3, 201910:52 PM 
To: Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Subject: Fw: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 

Without tax. See below and attached. G 

Sent from my Verizon LG Smartphone 

- Original message--
From: signtalkgraohix@gmail.com 
Date: Fri, May 3, 2019 6:57 PM 
To: Gaynelle James; 
Cc: 
Subject: Invoice from Sign Talk Graphix 

Invoice """"_,.,,.,,,,, 

Dear Gaynelle : 

Amount Due: $9 ,094.50 

Your invoice is attached. I revised the total and will figure out the sales tax jssue, 
i paid it, my fault, should have included it in the total, no worries .... I'll survive, 
want everybody happy! 

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much. 

Sincerely, 

mark 
Sign Talk Graphix 
904-737-9119 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

~ !i>i' -

ByDerek·· 

Invoice 

;_/ ~":.;:.: " 

4':§5 pm, M_ay 14, 2019 
,, ~' ;/;; - ,/ 

i Trailmark 
! Six Mile Creek CDD 

Account: Repairs & Maintenance (Amenity Center) 

I c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 
' i Management 
\ 805 Trai!Mark Dr. 

<:'' ., .• _o, £!' J:'.a. _, K<:;,_· 

; s21 eo4 I os11112019 i $115.oo I os1s112019 --- ... -----------·-··-----·------·----· ------·---- ----------·---'----------·------ ... ---·- ___ _, _________________ _ 

I Service 
! Weekend cleaning for special event 

i Service Date , 
L§.~rvic~_Pate: 5.LjJ!J.5! ____________ -·--------·--- ------·------- ___________ ,_ ______________ L ______________ J_·---~-----------·_j 

BALANCE DUE $115.00 
""4."'::i 
I· ;)36 -:S?:.i;' "'-\.6S 

~1c:""" c~ o-&f l' It~ 



PO Box 51289 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32240 

(904) 220-3337 
info@krystalklean.com 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at'.' May 20, 2019 

6208498 

NET30 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Clo Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

Attn: Mr. Bob Johnson 

-----~-- :''i!RlMARY§~Rvi'l:iiJ;oc'.4rioN-:--·--··--,1·· 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Trailmark 

1 
805 Trailmark Drive 

10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 2130 

St Augustine. FL 3209~_, _____ ,__ .. , ___ i 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

--·-··;"c_"-'"-- ---c-'"·-~-.·o--··'· "· ·-·-·----------,---

1 JOB#· ' DATE ' PO/REfll DE!!CRIPTtON 

l2ooo1'188"'~ -~osi1~12o19"' --~- -·--'--· 5-;;-;;,;;.;;hb;;ketball court 

Job Charges Qty 

Commercial Soft Wash 5800.00 
Soft wash Basketball Court Soft washing removes most mold, mildew, 
and dirt, which accounts for 95o/3 of surface discoloration in Florida. This 
process potentially expose mineral deposit stains that would require 
additional chemical treatment to remove.Krystal Klean does not 
currently offer this chemical service on roofs.Please discuss any 
questions with your Krystal Klean representative 
Basketball court has long color variation streaks in finish. There are 
mulflple punctures, cracks in the basketball court finish. Krystal Klean 
can not warranty the finish texture or color of the basketball court as it is 
compromised and imperfect surface. Krystal Klean will use a 5°/o sodium 
hypochlorite solution with 100 PSI soft v.iash tip system 

Job Subtotal 

Job Total 

Rate 

$0,15 

Total 

$870.00 

$870.00 

$870.00 

. P.osr-WORK·SIGNATURE 

CUSTOMER MESSAGE'· 

j Thank you fo; y~ur bu~i~~s~; 
Invoice Total: 

Deposits H• 

Payments(·): 

Total Due: 

"54 

! Temis of payment The total amount stated is due upon 
completion. Where applicable, credit cards will be charged 
for the total amount upon completion based on the credit 
card information provided in advance. Al! !ate payments 
(over 30 days) may bear interest at the highest rate 
permissible under Florida law calculated daily and 
compounded monthly. Customer shall also be responsible 
for paying all reasonable costs incurred in collecting any late 

l payments, lnclud\ng, without limitation, attorneys' fees. 

(DM.'.So\t ~h- 8w1 ~ 
t -3::i.o-S3'll -4.(; 

!.,, ····---· -----

$870.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$870.00 

1 



BIHT<> 

Riverside Management Servi~es, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suii<; 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Six Mlle' Creek 
4'15 West T~wn Place Suite tl4 
st Augustlne1 Fl. -31-092 

Quanilty 

Mtiintcnarite Supp!l:es 

"I< ~'ii 

·. Oesc(iptlort 

J:.ni t if\~- °''-'ff\{ "-S A{Jrl '\ 

I -3&o -S );>! - 46"\ 

P.O •. Na, 

Invoice 
Oafe rnvolce# 

6S 

Terms ProjeCl 

R~te Amount 

28$.19 2$8J9 

Total ~28$.19 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Period Ending 05105119 

DISTRICT Q1fil SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE 
SMC 
SIX MILE CREEK 

415119 Bounty 8 RolJ 20.67 L.F. 
416119 Charmin 30 RoU 21.82 l.F. 
415119 Lysol AU Purpose Cleaner 9.40 L.F. 
4/6/19 Alrwlck Scented Oil 5pk (2) 23.64 L.F. 
4/23119 Charmlo 30 Roll 21.62 L.F. 
4123/19 Bounty 12 Ooub!e Roll 26.42 LF. 
4123119 Lysol NJ Purpose Cleaner - Lavender 9.40 LF. 
4123/19 Lysol All Purpose Cleaner w Lemon 9,40 L,F. 
4123119 Blend Mop Refill 11.47 L.F. 
4123119 AIMlck Scent•d 011 Spk 11.83 L,F. 
4123119 Olsposab!e Gloves 13.75 L.F. 
4/23/19 42 Gallon Trash Bags 29.87 t..F. 
516119 Multi Fo!d Towels (2) 76.73 L.F, 

TOTAL $288.19 



Page_l_ of_7_ 

CHECK REQUEST INVOICE 

Robert Johnson 
{Payable to) 

324 Diana Ct, St Augustine, FL 32092 

Address, City, State, Zip 

(Mail to} 

0 Association IZJ Vendor 

Six Mile Creek COD 

Bug Out - New Account Initial Fee 

DATE: 

INVOICE# 

DUE DATE: 

l!;q3 OSl'\t'\ 

lh.:i """"- !n<ti4\ A<.<:t f<><; 

\-3;jo-'i,S'3 - '{Gi'ic: 

n"':l·" J ~ Pd""-"'a-
1-3::i.u - 53lf -'{61 

Pest Control 

5/19/19 

051919 

Kayak 8: Canoe Deliver Charge (Academy Sports Vendor) Kayak Launch $200.00 

Gen. Maint 

Please remember to attach all receipts! 

Bob Johnson - Regional Manager TOTAL DUE $ 320.00 
Authorized by: 



CHASE() 
SAPPHIRE. 

Manage your account on!lne: 
IVW)v,ro~.wm 

Custom« Service: 
1-80()-400.3319 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 
Date of 

Transaclion 

PURCHASE 

03/26 -04/09 

Merchant Name or Transaction Description 

BUG OUT SERVICE 904--743-8272 FL 

~&i#&B'""M 
THE HOME DEPOT 6690 JACKSONVILLE Fl 

!~~~-~ 
1 Total interest charged in 2019 $0 00 

Year-to-date totals do not reflect eny fee or interest refunds 
yau may have received. 

INTEREST CHARGES 
Your Annual Percentage Rale (APR) Is the annual interest rate on your ao::ount 

Balance TYpe 

~CJWSE§ 
Purcilases 

Annual 
Percentage 
Rate(APR) 

16.24o/<(ll)(d) 

Balance 
Subject To 

Interest Rate 

·0-

lriterest 
Charges 

-0-

Mobile: D;,iwnJoad Ifie 
Chase Mobil?;ipp toctay 

$Amount 

365.00 

~ 
28.81 

SASH ApyANCES 
_..~~-"""-

Cash Advan~es 27.24%(v)(d) ·O • ·0-

~ --~---~----~----<' Balance Transfer 18.24%(V){d) - 0 • • 0 -

31 Days in B!Jllng Period 
{v) "'Varlable Rate 
(OJ "'Dally Balance Method (including new transactions) 
(a)"' Average Dally Balance Method {including new transactions) 

Please see lnlo1matlor. About Your Account section for the Calcula1!on cf Balance Subject to lr.ierest Rate, Annual Renewal Notice, How to 
Avoid Interest on Purchases, and ottier important information, as applicable. 

ROBERT D JOHNSON 
Y S 2S 191C412S 

?age 2of2 
PWJ!1~0!2 

Slatemant Da1e: 04125!19 

OC53{) MA MA 19529 1 IS!i'.XX;i)C6()001~ 



BuGOur 
SERVICE 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Trailmark Amenities Center 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, Fl 32256-5007 

Phone: 904-305-9214 
Mobile: 904-955-0548 

rescheduled for 4/1 per customer 
LAWN TRANSFER Zoysia 18,185. anytime, sold by J Billing 
zoysia 18,185 sf 

Bug Out Service 
PO Box 600730 
Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
904-743-8272 

Six Mile Creek CDO 
Trai!mark Amenities Center 
805 Trailmark Dr 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-7634 

Phone: 
Mobile: 

Lawn SeNice Recurring 

Lawn Seiv·1ces Dlscnunt 

904-955-0548 

904-955-0548 

INVOICE I Inspection Report 

INVOICE #: 9782960 
WORK DATE: 4/1/19 

1.00 

1.00 

Time In: 
TimeOut: 

4/1/19 8:54 AM 
4/1/19 9:58 AM 

Customer Signature 

Customer is unavailable to s!gn 

Technician Signature 

Brandon Micalizzi 

License#: 

MMlll 
120.00 

120.00 

-120.00 

Subtotal 120.00 

Tox 0.00 

Total Due: 120.00 

To view your seivk:e history and make a payment on line, click https://ca.environmentalpestservice.com. 

If you have any questions about your Inspection Report ant:! Invo!ce or need assistance logging into your at.count online, please contact your local branch. 

Thank you for choosing us for your pest management needs. 

Material Lot# EPA# A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty Undiluted Qtv 

20-0-0 Water Soluable Ammonium NA 20.0000% 2.3800 Nitrogen 72.0000 Pound 17L3600 Pound 
Sulfate 

Target Pi!sts: Turf 

Material Lot# EPA# A.I. Q/11 A.I. cone. Active IllQredient Finished Qty Undiluted Qty 

BASllNE 53883-189 25.1000% 0.0700 23.4% 8IFENTHRIN 0.1250 Gallon 0.0088 Fluid Dunc 

Target Pests: Sod Web Worms 

Material Lot# EPA# A.I.% A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty undiluted Qty 

GATOR EXCEL HI~IRON N/A 4,0000% 0.0117 2% Chelated Manganese 6% 72.0000 Gallon 0.8424 Fluid Ounc 
Iron Chelated 4% Sulfur 

Target Pests: T"rr 

Consumer Not!flcatlon{s)/AppHcation Statements; •Treated Area(s): Do not allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace 
items or bedding, to contact or to enter treated area(s) until dry. •Ventilation/Reoccupying: Vacate and keep area(s) dosed up to 30 minutes after 
treatment, then ventilate area(s) for up to 2 hours before reoccupying, •Exterior Applications Treatment: Do not a!!ow grazing of feed, lawn, or sod 
dippings to hvestock after treatment applications. •Do not tamper with rodenticide or other pest bait placements. THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO 
SERVE YOU! 

Printed: 4/1/19 Page: 1/2 



BuGOur 
SERVICE 

Material A.I. % 

EPA # A.I. Concentration 

20-0-0 Water Soluable Ammonium 20.0000% 
Sulfate 
NA 2.38000000 

Target Pests: Turf 

Weather. 

BASUNE 
53883·189 

O", 0 MPH 

25.1000% 

0.07000000 

Target Pests: SOd Web Worms 

Weather: 0", 0 MPH 

GATOR EXCEL H!-IRON 

N/A 

Target Pests: Turf 

Weather: 0°, O MPH 

4.0000% 
0.01170000 

Bug Out Service 
PO Box 600730 
Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
904-743-8272 

INVOICE / Inspection Report 

INVOICE #: 9782960 

Finished Qty Application Equipment 

Undiluted Qty Application Method 

72.0000 Pound Power Sprayer 

171.3600 Pound Spray application backpack or 
tmk 

0.1250 Gallon 

0.0038 Fluid 
Ounce 

72.0000 Gallon 
0.8424 Fluid 
Ounce 

Power Sprayer 

Spray application backpack or 
taok 

Power Sprayer 
Liquid 

WORK DATE: 4/1/19 

llme 

Lot# 

3:52:52 PM 

3:53:30 PM 

4 Gallons pi:r 1000 square feet 3:53:12 PM 

Consumer Notification(s)/Application Statements: •Treated Area(s): Do not allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace 
items or bedding, to contact or to enter treated area(s) untH dry. •Ventilation/Reoccupying: Vacate and keep area(s) dosed up to 30 mlnutes after 
treatment, then ventilate area(s) for up to 2 hours before reoccupying, •Exterior Applications Treatment: Do not allow grazing of feed, !awn, or sod 
clippings to livestock after treatment applications. •Do not tamper with rodentlcide or other pest ba!t placements. THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO 
SERVE YOU! 

Printed: 4/1/19 Page: 2/2 



B 0 
' 111113<> NOlth One Ori"' 

r\St.Augustine, A- "32095 

.. UG·. · UT Q463509E.Sta!eRoad200 Yule&, FL 32097 
0530 N. 3Id s ... t 

SERVI CE Jacksonvlllelleed>.Fla2250 

D08 

LAWN ANAL'YSIS SHRUB ANALYSIS 

lURFlYPE Sq. Ft IS/!!& gQ1QB <(:" .vsHRues FOUND & COVERED 
OBohia OC6ntlpede Ost.Augustine OGood Ofa!t OPoor OAzaloa - 0""""""3 
DBemluda DM1x ,!litz-
MOWING MOISTURE 
OToo Short 9Good 
OTOOH!gh OO!y 
4i"Good1Average DToo wet 
ReCOmmended Height __ 

DENSITY ~c 
0°""88 

./lirAverage 
OThin 
ONoTurf 

INSECTS DISEASetFUNGUS 
OChlnd:i BUga oe~ Patch 
OSodWabworms OGrayl.eafSpot 

oe- '~~ 
g~.·~ ':··' ~~~· 

,!:!:payer.. . , , 0 Ug""'""' .. 
i(GGM!enl• a...._...,, 

PESTS FOUND 
OAphids ugs 
QCatolplll.,. 
DL.ace~UQS 

O\libumutrt 

0Thrlp$ 
DWhite.FllM o ___ _ 

SUNLIGHT 
OFuHSUri, 

.Jl<t'Pa'1ial Shade 
0 Heavy Sh&de 
OShade Too Heavy 

0 MOie Crld<et& 0 Ooi1af Spot Oommen~=---------------o _____ o·-~---
tor Quaflty Turf 

\NEEDS FOUND 
OBetotly 
OChambod>
OChlckweed 

OC!ovef 
00o1-.. 
0-

WEEDS NOT COVERED 

0 ""8llo 
OPuotey 0-

c;mb(paaa Sedge 0 ___ _ 

0-s8e o ___ _ 
o ___ _ 

o ___ _ 

AE.RATJON 

PREMIUM EAWN & SHRUB PROGRAM 
~~. 

Turf.<lamaglvlnlod~p!tni>tll- • lln>a!eelweedsupp ....... /"""'_""_ 
F-for~ colorandgiowlh • OioeaoO~-awti<ab~ (-:"""-""""-

CUs!om-nul!leolpadalgoadjuOledlo........i .-• llo~charge lor-orC-u 

Lownf>rogramln11l'al-nl $Jl,Q_ ShrubP"'11nmtlnlllal1- $ 

M"""1yRecurring1nveslment -tl-x$.Jl,Q_=s~ Monlh!yRecurringlnveslmenl _xs __ 
f,WHISeM::eDisi:OuntJoJanin_j'Hlj _%=$ __ MultiServiceO~t(Illr..-...,_, i::$ __ 

lnlti&llnvestment(rill~~1Pf11$11J s__ lnitia!lnveslmenlfwit!~Mn $ __ 

I, the Cusromer, aulho(iie !he Company listed ID chal!l• for my seM<:es by ae<!ltcard/A ank dnif! and 
understand that tfj1s payment lnformation will be ~ed forfutura transactions on my accounl ___ ._ 

SERVICE stl!EOl!l£; 

AERATION 
Aeralioo Fee {""time) $ 

o Whan dleolled, lhi 
seivioolndudes 
application of 

~by: _________ ,,.,., __ _ CompanyReprnsentatlve: _________ Osle: __ _ 

The Gooitrf• Sltucwtal Post Conltul Act roqulm "'1 pfft conWI companies .to mtlnfllln msunuu:e ~ ,,,,.,,,,.tlon about thll. COVetaQe ,. 
>vallabl& trom this ,,..t conWl company. PIH., ... the,.__ for«>mplete T"""s and Condllloos. 

Scanned by CamScanner 



April 9, 2019:_':_a: .. :.-:" :":·c 2:co::' 9: _________ _ 

Withdrawals and other subtractions - continued 
Date Description Amount 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04/15119 -3.23 04/l5il9 

04116i19 

04/16il9 

----- ·~~------··--- ----
SHELL Service 04/16 #000200392 PURCHASE SHELL Service Sta JACKSONVILLE FL -12.01 

---------··-----

04/16/19 

04/16/19 

04/16119 

04/16/19 

04/l7il9 

04117119 

04/l7il9 

04117i19 

04/18119 

04/18/19 

04i19/19 

04119119 

04/22/19 

WINN-DIXIE # 04/16 #000137752 PURCHASE WINN-DIXIE #00 JACKSONVILLE FL 

SHELL Service 04/16 #000952354 PURCHASE SHELL Service Sta JACKSONVILLE FL 

CHASE CREDIT CRD DESHAY IDA066630S99 INDN:ROBERT D JOHNSON co 
10:5760039224 WEB 

FPL DIRECT DEBIT DES:ELEC PYMT ID:4416527168 WEBI INDNROBERT DAVID JOHNSON CO 
ID:3590247775 WEB 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04/16/19 

CHECKCARD 0416 3-AVENUE C SECURE PAY TROY Ml240133991D6002233427350 

ATT 
PPD 

PAYPAL 
WEB 

DES'.Payment ID:XXXXXXXXXEPAYO INDN:robert johnson 

DES:INST XFER ID:DEBBIESDAYS INDN:CARLY PAVLOCK 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04117 /19 

co ID:9864031004 

CO ID:PAYPALS/77 

CHECKCARD 0417 AUGUSTINE LORETTO #930 JACKSONVILLE FL 24493989107200885500096 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04/18/19 

CHECKCARD 0417 STARBUCKS STORE l364S SAINT AUGUST/FL 24692169108100483268962 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04/19119 

CHECKCARD 0418 CHICK-FIL-A #01680 JACKSONVILLE FL 24427339109710014835707 

llZ_._,, ___ ~_.. -- --~---~~~"~-,--~··' .. ~ --ii;__~ . -. ·-------------,--------
04/22119 CHECKCARD 0419 3140 Dominos Pizza JACKSONVILLE FL 2444500911 OOOOS8008079S 

BJS WHOLESALE 04/20 #00054166S PUllCHASE BJS WHOLESALE #0 JACKSONVILLE FL 

-15.67 

-33.10 

-293.40 

-156.13 

-2.22 

-2.02 

-192.96 

-103.00 

-0.98 

-69.75 

-0.25 
-----

-5.06 
-----

-0.94 

-7.01 
----~ 

l'#i!'-
2'~~ 

-12.76 

-125.16 04/22/19 

04/22/19 

04/22/19 

04/22/19 

----

04/22/19 

04/22119 

04/22/19 

BJS FUEL #9171 04/20 #000115081 PURCHASE BJS FUEL #9171 80 JACKSONVILLE FL 
--- --·----·----·· 
THE UPS STORE 04/20 #000442198 PURCHASE THE UPS STORE #45 JACKSONVILLE FL 

THE HOME DEPOT 04i20 #0008S5075 PURCHASE THE HOME DEPOT #l ST. JOHNS FL 

CHECKCARD 0421 CIRCLE K 11148 JACKSONVILLE FL 

PUBLIX SUPER M 04/22 #000236880 PURCHASE PUBLIX SUPER MAR SAINT JOHNS FL 

KEEP THE CHANGE TRANSFER TO ACCT 0417 FOR 04/22/19 

04/23/l 9 CHECKCARD 0422 ROYAL CLEANERS JACKSONVILLE FL 24765019113400104617262 ___ ,.,,... "'~------·- -----
04/23/19 

04i23/19 

04/23/19 

RACETRACl 56 04/23 #00052S076 PURCHASE RACETRAC156 ST AUGUSTINE FL 

AM NAT LIFE NY DES:ANICONY 10:26000325982 JNDN:ROBERT JOHNSON 2601002 CO 
ID:6141400831 PPD 

----- --- ----~--

PAYPAL DES:INST XFER ID:l/AUGHANSONP INDN:CARLY PAVLOCK co 
ID:PAYPALS/77 WEB _____ , ________ _ 

-27.65 

-23.94 

-25.50 

-10.98 

-38.01 

-3.99 

-2S.28 

-9.99 

-162.71 

-40.00 

writim1ed on tfre r.ext page 

Page 5 of 12 



5/19/2019 Grnaif - Emmett McClellan just accepted the $200 you sent for Delivery 

~Gmail Robert Johnson <rdj0223@gmail.com> 

Emmett McClellan just accepted the $200 you sent for Delivery 

Cash App <cash@square.com> 
To: Robert Johnson <rdj0223@gmail.com> 

Emmett McClellan 

Payment to $treystry 

$200.00 
for Delivery 

Completed 

Emmett McClellan just accepted the 

$200 you sent on 4/19/19 

Amount 

Source 

Identifier 

$200.00 

BofA 

#SH40NFZ 

Fri, Apr 19, 2019 at4:20 PM 

· https://mail .goog le.cornlmail/u/O?ik=Sb 167 ac577&view=pt&search"'all&permmsgid=msg-f0k3A163127 5163810609358&simpl=msg-Flo3A 16312751638.. . 112 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD Page: 1of3 

AT&T 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO Fl 32827-5768 

Issue Date: May 19, 2019 
156327439.l",\~ Account Number: 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences at att.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to 
attcom/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, May15-Thankyou! 

Remaining balance 

$106.99 

-$106.99 

$0.00 

$9.25 

Total due 

$116.24 
Please pay by: 
Jun 09, 2019 

What's changed? Service summary 

Q Account charges Pagel 
Last bill $0.00, Difference +$9.25 <Late payment fee 

Internet Page2 

Phone Page2 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Jun 09, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

att.corn/myatt myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

$0.00 
Last bill $0.00 

$106.99 
Last bi!! $106.99 

$116.24 

$116.24 

Ordering, billing or support 
800321,2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

"'Q7 

I -33CJ-S:l3-'i\ 

Ph.,v../ fntexnx'.k ~<:rv JUJ1 l'l 

Return this portion with your check In tl1e enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

AT&T SIX MILE CREEK COD Please pay $116.24 by Jun 09, 2019 



1. Late Payment Charge 

rotal for Account charges 

Internet 

'-ionthly charges 
1. Internet 12 

(Promownal Of( er) 

2. !nternet Equipment Fee 
(Promotional Of{ er) 

rotalforlnternet 

Phone 

'-ionthly charges 
1. Phone Unlimited N. America 904.295.8161 

2. Non-Published Quantity -1904.295.8161 
(Complimentary Rate) · 

3. Phone 904.295.8162 

)urcharges & fees 
4. Cost Assessment Charge 

5. FL County 911 Service Fee 

6. Federal Universal Service Charge 

3overnment taxes & fees 
7. FL Gross Receipts Tax 

8. FL Local Communications Tax 

9. FL State Communications Tax 

rota! for Phone 

MoyJ:J 

May 20 - Jun 19 

May 20 ~Jun 19 

·p<i)npa4::is uaaq 
selj AedO".ll"l'\i' le4:i- sµa1iaJ a:i1or,u1 Jnoi\ _j.O auo a5ed n:i-un wauii\e<l 

:i-1wqns 01 anunuo) ·~JaJJ-a a}le~ Ol AedO'.!-O\f JCJ- sapll:i 5u@q 2-t 
<i}!el p1no:> :i-uaw110Jua mo;, 'Jl!Q liw uo p<qs111aqwnu <UtD Jawo:isn:i 

:alfl Dume:i liq .io wo:>·ne'MIM' )e 1'81V6u!li,mou Aq uo1lez1.io4lne 
1a::iueJ ue:> I "lUno::i:ie )!Ueq Aw WO.l;J- Aauow Dun:inpap f\11eJ\UOJ:pe1a 

f\q ,(i4lUOW l!lq liw Al!d Ol 1'81':/ azpo4lne I 'liedOln\f Ui UOJUa I ll 

$9.25 ...: One-ti1T1;: charge 

$9.25 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$30.00 

$1.68 

$0.80 

$10.37 

$2.26 

$2.04 

$4.84 

$106.99 

1097.031.332395.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 000597.000597 

99LS-LZ90£ l:l OON\fl!:lO 
90C:V 31S au 33SSOO::Jt:!VN 9t>t6 

aao )!33UO 3111111 XIS 

11. 11h11, h 1I•h111h••1.111111111 .. 11. 111 h •11llh11. 1, I 1°1111, 
OJ coc·o /l.V i 968GE:€'l99V~£·L60~ 

-



• 

I 

AT&T 

Important information 

l.ate payment charge 
A late payment charge of $925 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&Tto use the information from your check 
to make a one~time electronic fund transfer from your account Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment ls received. lf 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check for payment. Your original check will 
be d€!stroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identlfted in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for Auto Pay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient1 

AT&TU~verseSM TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2019 AT&T lnte!lectual Propert-;. All rights reserved. 

Page: 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

3of3 

May 19, 2019 

156327439 



1097.031.332395.02.02.000-00CQ NNNNNNNY oo:J771 .000771 



SIX MiLE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Page: 1 of3 
issue Date: May 21, 2019 

Account Number: 257295491 

~>!ease- imrn0diately to avok1 lntcrrupt!c-n of s0rvice and addition<>i fees, if servieiz- is 
""""'mJ<:d du:~ to non-payn:;;:nt th0n service b~ t'<0\5tor-ed, a Rest-or a! Fe--e of up to $35 \'Jlt! b~i 
chBr9t0:d on your next bHL 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atatt.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/ autopay today. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Past due·· please pay immediately 

$111.85 

$111.85 

$9.25 

Total due 

$232.95 
l'o.i<l M"'if \b 1&ol'I CHK !'t 01566 

Cleo.r«l "" M"t'fl~, ;;tC!~ 
Due trnmed!ately; $11'1.85 

Due Jun 12, 2019: $121.10 

What's changed? Service summary 

Q Account charges Page2 
Last bill $0.00, Difference +$9.25 <Late payment fee 

Internet Page2 

Phone Page2 

Total services - due Jun 12, 2019 

Total due 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

att.com/myatt myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

$73.96 
last bill $73,96 

$37.89 
Last bill $37.S9 

$121.10 

$232.95 

Ordering, billing or support 
B00.321.2000 
TTY: 800.651.5111 

41';).1 

I -3:,o-S'C>» ·Li,\ ./j 1Q\.10 

rn~..,.,.,I lrrk.rncl Sc."' Jun l ~ 

Re tum this portion with your check in the enclosed enveio~. Payments may take 7 days to post. 

AT&T SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU Total due: $232.95 



t late Payment Cnarge 

rota! for Account charges 

Internet 

\1onthly charges 
1. Internet SOM / 10M 

(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 
2. Cost Assessment Charge 

fotalforlnternet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
l Phone Unlimited N. America 904.940.0697 

(Promotional Offer) 

Surcharges & fees 
2. Cost Assessment Charge 

3. Fl County 911 Service Fee 

4. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
5. FL Gross Receipts Tax 

6. Fl local Communications Tax 

7. FL State communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

May'/4 

May22-Jun21 

May 22 - Jun 21 

·pa1npatps ua;i.q 
se4 J\edo:i.nv :i.e4:i. s:pa1JaJ a::>10AU! JnoA,1.0 auo a6ed n:i.un wawil:ed 

:i.iwqns o:i. <:inU['.).l!O) ·paw a)!el o:i. f.edo1nv JOJ sapJ\:'.} fiLI!!l!q z-t 
d)jl!l p1no::> :i.uaw110Jua JnoA ·mq fw uo pa~u Jvqwnu aJt!J Jawo:i.sn'.} 

'illf1.5UlJl2) ,{q JO WOYl.le'M.h\M :j:!! l '&'1';16U!i\Jn.ou ,\q uo!1.ezpOlf.l.flE! 
1aJue:i ue::> I 'lUn0::>'.}12 )jUt'q Aw WOJJ. /iauow fiui:pnpap AIJ'D[UOJpa1a 

/iq J\!4lUOW iJlq fiW ;\ed Oll'81'v' dZ!JOtnm1 j '/iedOlo'l\/ U! !IOJU<I !JI 

$925 «: One-tftrie chutg.;; 

$9.25 

$70.00 

$3.96 

$73.96 

$30.00 

$0.60 

$0.40 

$3.66 

$0.80 

$0.72 

$1.71 

$37.89 

Usage summary 

904.940.0697 

Minute allowance (unlimited) 

1007.031.332391 .01 .02.0CXJOOOD NNNNNNNY 000589JJCXJ500 

B9l9·LGBG£ l::f CXJNVlHO 
90GV 31S OH 33SSOO:Jl:::IVN 91.>~6 

nol:l8 l.N3WlS3J\N! )133l:l:J 31W'l XIS 

·'I ·"11 I•' I· 'I I",, 'I 111hI·II''1III'1·1·Ih11• 'I ·I •I• I' 1I•11,. I 
::ibtss·o AV~ l6EZ£'£'L99~-~£'l60~ 

Used 

159 

-



• 

I 

I 

AT&T 

Important information 

Late payment charge 
A late payment charge of$9.25 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check conversion 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your che~k for payment. Your original check wlll 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. lf you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay atatt.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U-verse5M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
© 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Page: 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

3of3 

May 21, 2019 
257295491 



1097.031.332391.02.02.0DOCXX:lO NNNNNNNY 000763.000763 

r::w::ii 
~ 



7153 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 ,------,--------------.,,----,,,----::De-------, 
~''~s ,

0 
Phone (904) 209_2700 Statement Date Current Charges ue Date ·'JJ' Fax (904) 209-2718 05/19/2019 06/18/2019 

': ;: Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ::================================~ 
..'.'; '"• -~ 
<oa\" PO Drawer 3006 

Current Month Activity 

St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SO:: MILE CREEK CDDITRAIUAARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-132900"";il~ 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Biiiing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 200.00 
Deposit Date: 08/03/2016 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 77848570 
Present Read Date: 0511912019 
Previous Read Date: 04119/2019 
Current Reading: 360079 
Previous Reading: 354999 
Gallon Usage (1000s}: 50.8 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

4119119 Amount of Your Last Statement 708.63 
5113119 Payment - Thank You -708.63 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 102.00 1.00 102.00 

Consumption Fees O - 40,000 Gallons 3.23 40.00 129.20 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 4.04 10.80 43.63 

Waler Total 50.80 274.83 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 119.84 1.00 119.84 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 5.65 50.80 287.02 
Wastewater Total 50.80 406.86 

Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 681.69 
Amount Now Due 681.69 

"d..l\ 
'60''.:i"\ r,,,;lM<..r'\;- ~... t'\"'t l ~ 
1-3'.?io- 538 -"1<> I 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5°/o or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

Our new Customer Portal provides a simple web interface where you can vieY.1 usage statistics, 
compare your usage against temperature and rainfall, and receive custom usage alerts via 

email and text message. Please visit http://www.sjcfLus/Utilities/WaterUse.aspx 
to register. If you need assistance please contact Customer Service at 904-209-2700 option 4. 

WIJJVJ,sjcuti!il)l .US 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return wttn your payment. Ft:.29539F 

Account Number Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-132900 
Current 

± 06/1812019 
Amount After Due 

DateP~ ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

........ -.**AUTO**MlXED MDC 300 

l•1lhl1h1u11lllh1ll1llll1lllll1•hhMl1llfllull1l1uhuil 
SIX MILE CREEK CDDITRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
C/O GOVERNMENTAL MGMT SERVICES 3504 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Amount Chalfles/Credits Now Due 
0.00 681.69 681.69 691.92 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 
1m~1111111m1111~1~1 

Please write your account number on your check and remit to: j 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

h•ll1l1llulllllllhnn•llll•IM111l1•l•ll1lolf•1•llllnlllhl 

000000132900000000556887000000068169000000069192 
D Check for Address Change 



REQUISITION NO .. : 211 A 

SIX 1.VIlLE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December l, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December l, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 211 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 1,264.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Signal Research Investigation
Intersection of Pacetti Rd & Trailmark Dr - Invoice (WAll36) 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 517/2019 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUN1TY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

B~~ 
Michael Ta:;:lor 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water, sewer, or stormwater 
improvements. ~'\ ('\ 1 \ \ j \ \ 

~():;~ \,J .. ,) 
r ·-· 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated: 517/2019 'J h \\ "I/\ 

F-2 



Six Mile Creek COD 

CIO GMS, LLC 
9145 Narcoossee Road 

Suite A206 

Orlando, FL 32827 

Project 18224.00000 

1-:Jcc-El\-\C>\ 

('N>'<'.%) S>~·~"°-1''"\. 
May 6, 2019 

Project No: 
Invoice No: 

18224.00000 
0190314 

Six Mile Creek CDD (WA#36) Signal Research Investigation
Intersection of Pacetti Road & Trailmark Drive 

Professional Services rendered throunh April 30, 2019 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Task 01 
Professional Personnel 

Principal - Vice President 
Wild, Scott 

Senior Engineer 
Manwell, Mark 
Manwel!, Mark 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Task XP 

outstanding lnvOices 

Number 
0190044 
Total 

Scope of Work 

Hours Rate Amount 

41612019 2.00 244.00 488.00 

41612019 1.00 194.00 194.00 
411312019 3.00 194.00 582.00 

6.00 1,264.00 

Current Prior To-Date 

1,264.00 5,332.00 6,596.00 
8,000.00 

1,404.00 

Total this Task 

Expenses 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date 
41812019 

Balance 
2,640.00 

2,640.00 
Total Now Due 

En9'or1d· Thim~~millor,lnc, 
OO!m.e\S• ~EllS•S'.ff/i:\'OOS ·In• l.\!mOOLlllOU!tcTS 

mi>illt:LA""""'R<d'~'•flio°'=i>!•ll9ilHll-fl'lll•!uW4~S!i 

c:i,.(>~ lC«l®I~ 

1,264.00 

$1,264.00 

o.oo 

$1,264.00 

$3,904.00 



REQillSITION NO .. : 210 A 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July I, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 210 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #053100300 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account #9061592290 - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 4,671.02 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): East Parcel Phase 1 Construction 
Documents (WA#38) - Invoice 190331 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

I. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or v.1ll not be released simultaneously "1th the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 5/7/2019 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Michael T xlor 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water\ \ sewer, or stormwater 

improvements. (J ) 

'76~»\J~ 
Consulting Engineer 

Dated: 517/2019 

F-2 



Six Mile Creek COD 
CID GMS, LLC 

9145 Narcoossee Road 
SuiteA206 

Orlando, FL 32827 

11:),;), 

I -3oo-16HOI 

( W~W.31!\ PH 1. Gnsi:i"<.\h.tlo<-

May 6, 2019 

Project No: 
Invoice No: 

1906.3.00000 
0190331 

Project 19063.00000 Six Mile Creek COD. East Parcel Phase 1 Construction Documents 
(WA#38) 

f!~!~~~2~~~.,?_r;:-~i::_e~-~~~~~r~;t-~h!.?2~lh_~.P!~-~OJ3.P:~-------------------------------------------------
Task O~ Site Plan Re.visions 
Professional Personnel 

Engineering/Landscape Designer 
Simonelli, Dino 412712019 

CADDIGIS Technician 
Caston, John 

Caston, John 
Administrative Support 

Blair, Shelley 

Totals 

Total Labor 

To1at Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

412012019 
412712019 

311612019 

Hours 

3.00 

32.75 
2.50 

.50 
38.75 

Current 

4,655.00 

Rate 

128.00 

120.00 
120.00 

82.00 

Prior 
0.00 

Amount 

384.00 

3,930.00 
300.00 

41.00 

4,655.00 

To-Date 

4,655.00 

7,500.00 
2,845.00 

4,655.00 

Total this Task $4,655.00 

Task 02-07 Lump Sum Services 

Task 

2. MDP Modification 

3. Construction Plan Preparation 
4. Landscape Design (Code Design) 

5. SJC Plan & SJCUD Approval 

6. FDEP Water & Sewer Permits 

?. SJRWMD ERP 
Total Fee 

Contract Percent 
An1ount Complete 

7,500.00 0.00 

67,500.00 0.00 

7,400.00 0.00 

12,500.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 
19,200.00 0.00 

119, 100.00 

Total Fee 

England· Thim)&ffiol~r.lnc. 
£\SWIHS• f'l.MNE'>S•&lll'/Ei'OR$•Gii:>LOOS'..J,_0£A,;Q,-ra;rn 

14TI!ltl&./..·1'!~ll<<.O•~if>i.f~.it~·l~i'4<2·&:W•liilti:~~ 

GMT.~~ lt;..('(tiD:l'l; 

Earned Previously Current 
To Date Billed Biiied 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 



Task XP Expenses 
Expenses 

Reproductions 
Total Expenses 

Total this Task 

1.0 times 

Total this Task 

Invoice Total this Period 

England·Thilll)&mmcr,lnc. 
OOHESIS•l'l.mlf..'l?!•Sll!i\-~•GB•l>Jllstm~ 

Hl7HldStk.i~"'"'9·~•,lhlitlm4•1'!WC~!-lm•fril»\-&li!~ 
~l~11i 

16.02 
16.02 

0.00 

16.02 

$16.02 

$4,671.02 

Pege2 



REQUISITION NO .. : 214 A 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017A 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Iudenture, dated as of December I, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
lndenture, dated as of December 1, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 214 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
Onsight Industries 
900 Central Park Dr 
Sanford, FL 32771-6634 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 1,088.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs oflssuance, if applicable): Trailmark Crosswalk Sign - Invoice 
002-19-249368-1 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set fortb above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 5/7/2019 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

B)-VrMlfJck-- .. 
Michael Taylor 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water, sewer, or stonnwater 
improvements. 

Dated: 517/2019 

F-2 



INVOICE 
900 CENTRAL PARK DR. 

SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 

002-19-249368-1 

DUE UPON RECEIPT 

JIM OLIVER 
SIX MILE CREED CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

DATE 

BALANCE 

AMOUNTENCLOSED $ 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES. LLC. 
900 CENTRAL PARK OR. 
SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 

Invoice Questions? Please call 407.830.8861 or email aaron@thinkonsight.com 
PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION VIHH YOUR PAYMENT -------------------------------------------------------------------------

iliN•iMi·l·fAWJGQil;S 
·.··oNSIGHli LOCATION TRAILMARK 

5/1/2019 

$1,088.00 

tl __ 1c:.H.-:1>·'.ti"11. t'_ il i_:e 'J_;_ 

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, Fl 32771--6634 
P: 407.S30.8861 • F: 407.830.5569 

PROJECT NAME FULL STOP/STREET COMBO AND D/S STREET BLADE AND 
CUENT PO 

11111 LABOR / INSTALLATION, INSTALL - JACKSONVILLE, LOCAL 30-45 

QUOTED INSTALLATION - COMPLETE - .. INSTALLER NOTES: ALL PRODUCT 
INSTALLED I DELIVERED AS PER WORK ORDER. 
-----------------~----

D STREET SIGNAGE, BLADE, HI-INTENSITY GRADE, 9"X36", O.BO, 2.0 SIDED 

• STREET SIGNAGE, OVERSIZED SIGN BACKER, 32"X32", O.OBO, 1C PAINT, 1.0 SIDED 

32" STOP BACKER 

IDI STREET SIGNAGE,.CUSTOM 

DUAL STREET BLADE I STOP COMBO 

lrn,t · c"'""""istrt .s;'J'll"> 
1-·:;.,00-\3l~\.C..~ 

ORDERED BY GREGG KERN 

$250.00 

$116.00 

$136.00 

$586.00 

Thank you for your business! 
Visit us online al www.thinkONSIGHT.com 

$250.00 

$116.00 

$136.00 

$586.00 



LOCATION TRAILMARK 

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 
P: 407 .830.8861 • F: 407 .630.5569 

PROJECT NAME FULL STOP/STREET COMBO AND D/S STREET BLADE AND 
CUENTPO ORDERED av GREGG KERN 

SUB-TOTAL: $1,088.00 

TAX: $.00 

TOTAL: $1,088.00 

BALANCE DUE: $1,088.00 

Ci COMPLETED - PLEASE INSTALL STOP SIGN BACKER ON STOP SIGN THAT IS MISSING BACKER 

~ COMPLETED - PLEASE INSTALL OSPRY MILLS D/S STREET BLADE IN EXISTING STREET POST 

Thank you for your business! 
Visit us onllne at www.thinkONSIGHT.com 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Zach Brecht 
Thursday, May 2, 201911:21 AM 
Shelley Blair 
Scott Wild; Gregg Kern 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Six Mile Creek COD Invoice - On Sight - Signage 
INVOICE_ 002-19-249368-1.pdf 

Shelley, 

Please prepare a requisition for the attached. This \Viii be a '17 series expense. 

Thank you, 

Zach Brecht1 P.E. 

Project Manager I Shareholder 

Engtand-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

d: 904.265.3223 
m: 904-568-7489 

From: Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 8:37 AM 
To: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 
Cc: Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@etminc.com> 
Subject: RE: Six Mile Creek COD Invoice - On Sight -Signage 

Yes. Approved. Thank you 

From: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 8:27 AM 

To: Gregg Kern <§!(~ri.@greeDQ9Jr.i.tellc,.<x>m.> 
Cc: Zach Brecht <BrechtZ\fUetminc.com> 
Subject: Re: Six Mile Creek COD Invoice - On Sight -Signage 
Importance: High 

Gregg: OK to pay by requisition? 

Jim Oliver 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475WestTown Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
P: (904) 940-5650 ext. 406 
F: (904) 940-5699 
E~mai!: joliver@qmsnf.com 

On May 1, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Aaron Schuck <.~-~!"9n@:thinkon?i?,ht,£9..fi> wrote: 

1 



REQUISITION NO .. : 215 A 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$7,898,249.85 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2017 A 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July I, 2007, as supplemented by a Fifth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of December !, 2017 and a Sixth Supplemental Trust 
Indenture, dated as of December I, 2017 (collectively, the "Indenture"), (all capitalized terms used 
herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: .: 215 A 

(B) Name of Payee: 
Prosser 
13901 Sutton Park Drive South, Suite 200 
Jacksonville, FL 32.224 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 2,850.47 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount 
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, 
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Irrigation Plan/Design - Invoice 
41709 

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 

2017 A Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

l. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District, 

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2017 A Acquisition 
and Construction Account; 

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition 
and/or construction of the Project; 

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

F-1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously 1'.ith the payment hereof. 

111e undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

Dated: 51712019 

SIX MILE CREEK COJ\cllVIUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:!:fn~L ?J-1::-~/ ---·--
Michael Tafior 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project specifically related to the development of roadways, water, sewer, or stormwater 
improvements. 

Consulting Engineer 

Dated; 5/7/2019 ~1\~ \ 12 

F-2 



PROSSER., 

Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o Mr. Greg Kern 
7807 Baymeadows Road East, Suite 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

lt<\\ 
I -3b<>.-l'3\-lO\ 

1 ...... ·5.,,+;•" Q\., .. ,, lll:;,jn 

April 29, 2019 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 116018.03 Six Mile Creek COD Irrigation Plan/Desgn 
Professional Services from March 1. 2019 to March 31 2019 

116018.03 
41709 

Ex'Pe~;'siiirr;Q - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Fee 

Billing Phase Fee 

Task i: Phase 3 15,000.00 
Enhanced Lndscp/Dog 
Pafl< 
Task 2: Phase 5A & SB 17,500.00 
Bid Documents 

Task 3: Phase 6 SJC and 9,800.00 
Bid Documents 
Task 4: Mill Creek Park 41,200.00 
Const Documents 
Task 5: Phase 7 SJC and 4,300.00 
Bid Documents 
Task 6: Phase 8 SJC and 22,300.00 
Bid Documents 
Task 7: Linear Park 24,300.00 
Const. Documents 
Task 8: Streetscapes A-E 48,500.00 
Bid Documents 
Task 9: Trail Link A-C 30,500,00 
SJC & Bid Docs 
Task 10: School Trail 38,200.00 
link/Bid Docs 
Task 11: Decorative Reg 3,000.00 
Signs 

Task 12: Common Area 5,400.00 
Mailbox Coord 
Task 13: Wayfinding 9,600.00 
Signs 
Task 16: Irrigation System 20,000.00 
Planning/Dsgn 

Total Fee 289,600.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Miieage-DOT Allowable (.445) 

Mileage-Additional (. 135fmile) 

Postage/FreightJDelivery 
Permits 

Total Reimbursables 

Percent Previous Fee 
Complete Earned Billing 

100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 

100.00 17,500.00 17.500.00 

100.00 9,800.00 9,800.00 

10.00 4,120.00 4, 120.00 

100.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 

100.00 22,300.00 22,300.00 

100.00 24,300.00 24,300.00 

100.00 48,500.00 48,500.00 

17.0492 5,200.00 5,200.00 

16.4267 6,275.00 6,275.00 

100.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 

100.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 

50.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 

100.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

190,495.00 190,495.00 

Total Fee 

1.15 times 

Total this Task 

Current Fee 
Billing 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

26.26 
7.97 

59.40 
72.00 

165.63 

0.00 

190.47 

$190.47 

TaSk1s~P0stO;;i9nSe~1CeSTe;ctQetM9t- - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - -

13901 Sutton Park Drive South, Suite 200 ! Jacksonville, FL 32224-0229 ! 904.739.3655 ! www.prosserinc.com 



Project 116018.03 _Six Mile Creek COD Irrigation Plan/Desgn 

Professional Personnel 

Hours Rate 
Sr. Planner/Sr LA.!Sr. Graphic Arts 

1.25 150.00 
Finalize punchlist & coordinate with Sarah 

5.00 150.00 
Slte inspection for SJC LA Cert., begin developing punchlist items 

Landscape Architect/GIS Analyst 
4.25 130.00 

DOG PARK open comment approval by the SJC_ coordinate with ETM 
removing the MOP mod. Went to SJC to redline road name change. met 
with shawna and christine kury. 

1.00 130.00 
phase SA landscape. compiled BID SUMMARY for gregg to review 

5.25 130.00 
Phase 7 and 8 final walk thru with pau:, gregg, colte, cralg. and brian. 
gathered all plans for site visit. 

2.75 130.00 
Phase 7 and 8. finalized substantial Completion observation report per 
pauls comments. emailed to team. started certificate of final acceptance 
for gregg to review. 

Totals 19.50 
Total Labor 

Invoice 

Amount 

187.50 

750.00 

552.50 

130.00 

682.50 

357.50 

2,660.00 

Total this Task 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
41333 
Total 

Date 
212112019 

Balance 
540.00 
540.00 

Total this Invoice 

13901 Su1ton Park Drive South, Suite 200 ! Jac!<sonville, FL 32224-0229 I 904. 739.3655 ! wwv..•.prosserinc.com 

41709 

2,660.00 

$2,660.00 

$2,850.47 

Page2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelley, 

Zach Brecht 
Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:40 PM 
Shelley Blair 
Scott Wild; Gregg Kern 
FW: Invoice 
116016.03 inv 41709.pdf 

Please prepare a requisition for the attached. This is a '17 series expense. 

Thank you, 

Zach Brecht, P.E. 

Project Manager I Shareholder 

England~Thims & Miller, Inc. 

d: 904.265.3223 
m: 904-568-7489 

From: Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:18 AM 

To: Scott Wild <WildS@etminc.com>; Zach Brecht <BrechtZ@etminc.com> 
Cc: Carrie Smith <CSmith@prosserinc.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice 

Approved 

Scott, Zach, please prepare requisition. Thanks 

Gregg 

From: Carrie Smith <CSmlth;U~prosserin£: .. <.=J>,_m> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:05 PM 

To: Gregg Kern <GKern@greenpointellc.com> 
Cc: WldS@etminc.com 
Subject: Invoice 

Please find Presser's invoice attached. 

Carrie Smith 
Accounting Assistant 

Prosser, Inc. 
13901 Sutton Park Dtive South, Suite 200 
Jacksonville, Florida 32224 

1 



SIX MILE CREEK Page: 1 of3 

AT&T 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Issue Date: May 28, 2019 

Account Number: 292565993 J.AA\"\ 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help redLJce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atatt.com/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, May 24 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

$15.85 

-$15.85 

$0.00 

$9.25 

Total due 

$25.10 
Please pay by: 
Jun 19, 2019 

i<?.1 

F\i-{ [n\e.nd """ Jw,\'.\ 

What's changed? Service summary 

Q Account charges Page2 
Last bit! $0.00, Difference +$9.25 ~ Late payment fee 

TV Poge2 

Internet Pa9e2 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Jun 19, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

att.com/myatt myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

$0.00 
Last bill $0.00 

$15.85 

Last bill $15.85 

$25.10 

$25.10 

Ordering, billing or support 
B00.321.2000 
TIY: 800.651.5111 

Return this portion wit,'J your check in the enclosed <"nvefope. Payments may take 7 days to post 

AT&T SIX MILE CREEK Please pay $25.10 by Jun 19, 2019 



1. Late Payment Charge 

Total for Account charges 

TV - U-verse TV 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&TU-verseTVBV-Deluxe 

(AT& T Connected communities) 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected Communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Of( Wired STB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Of{ Wired STB 

5. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Vr1red STB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

Internet 

Monthly charges 

t Internet 2SM I SM 
(Promotional Otter) 

2. Static \P 8 

Surcharges & fees 
3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late- payment charge 

May23 

PM 

May29-1Un28 

Moy 29- Jun 28 

A late payment charge of $9.25 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Important information continues ... 

pa1npalps uaaq 
se4 liedOlnV :.eu.i spa1J.aJ d)JOMJI .moAJ.o ;;iuo a5ed IPlm iuaw,{ed 

:iiwqns o~ anupuoJ ·µaw a>(el ci liedO'.lnv J04 sap1b 5um1q (,'.-~ 
a;ie:i- p1no:i =1uawn0Jua ;no A ·rnq liw uo palSJI Jaqu.mu <ue) JOH.uo15n) 

a4+ 5ume) l\q ~o wo:r:ne·tNAM :ie 1"81V 5ui[>Jpou Aq uo!+ezpo4vie 
l<lJU!::> ue::i ! 'lt.mo::ne )iUeq llw wo;J. Aauow 6u1pnp<ip AueJ1uo1pa1a 

;;q A14+uow \!IQ Aw lied Dtl'il\fazpo4~ne ! 'AedOV!V ui iioJua lJI 

$925 <= One-time charge 

$9.25 

? 7 rmrrnxffeev71cm 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$0-85 

$15.85 

Electronic check conversion 
Paylng by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic famd transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment Is received. If 
we cannot process the transact) on electronically, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your Check fbr payment Your original check wi!l 
be destroyed once processed. lf your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 

2054.057.640956.01.02.0CTlObOO NNNNNNNY 025817.025817 

99l9·LZB28 1:::1 OONVll!O 
90GV 31.S dtl 33SSOOQll'v'N 9VL6 

>l33tl0 31Wll X!S 

•1(hlll11lll1lllplol1(•1'll!ill"ll'l(••••l1llu1l(l(•l(ll•1ll• 
~s £98'0 AV ~ 9S60V9'696G'LS'VSOl 

W.ii 
~ 

..... 



I 

AT&T 

_,Important information continued 

up to $30. Returned checks may be presented e!ectronical!y. lf you want to 
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account. It's easy, sGcure, and convenient! 

U-verse closed-captioning issues 
For immediate dosed-captioning issues, ca!! 800.288.2020, fax 314335.5735 
or email ClosedCaptioning@att.com. For formal Inquiries, contact Mr. 
Timmermans, Associate Director: email ClosedCaptioning@att.com, call 
314.2353333, fax 314.335.5735 or mail to AT&T Closed Captioning, A TIN: Mr. 
Timmermans, 1010 Pine St, 11E-X-04, St Louis, MO 63101. 

Legal notiflcatic>n 
For information on upcoming u-verse TY programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our website att.com/U
verseprograrnmingchanges. 

AT&T U-verse5M TV, AT& i Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
~ 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Page: 
Issue Date; 

Account Number: 

3 of3 
May 28, 2019 

292565993 



2054.057.640956.02.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 036487.036487 



Statement Date: 06/02/19 

Bug Out 
PO Box 600730 
Jacksonville, FL 32260-0730 
904-7 43-8272 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 10:45am, Jun 04,'2019 

Account: Pest Control (Amenity Center) 

Bill To (766527) 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
ATTN: Trailmark Amenities Center 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-5007 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek CDD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

220.00 
220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

Click this link 
https://ca.environmentalpestservice.com/ePay.aspx?Token=GMDHMIKCEDHLJGMCKJJIFK to 

pay your bill online. 

:tt ll'5 ~H<ll 

lev,.m ~\c.q_, <lv.,, l q 
I <Y30 - S3~ • 46'3 



I 27 2~08 1302353241202430488000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 3 

1 097639 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl1Y 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number Total amount ou owe Amount enclosed 

35324-12024 $88.40 Jun 24 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 35324-12024 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 {32 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 596 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 2019 
Ju! 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

37.90 37.90 CR 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919 

current reading 32671 
Previous reading - 31850 -kwti·-us·ecr ==-----~~021= 
Energy usage 

Last This 

,,, ....... "."""""""··-----_____"'[~ar __ Year 
kWh this month 300 821 
Service days 32 32 
kWh per day 9 25 

"""The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $21.04 

{ $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

llC:, 

\-3::to-S38 ,q,3 

$53.63 

Balance 
Additional before 

activity 
(+or-) 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 0.00 

New 
charQeS 

(+) 

88.40 

Total 
amount 
you owe 

(~) 

New 
charges 
due by 

Jun 24 2019 $88.40 
·······~-------··'·--· 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$29.08 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$88.40. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year~round. Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

37.90 
37.90CR 

--------$QOO--

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS} 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 
total. new C_h_a:rges-. ------------

Total amount you owe 

85.21"*"' 
0.98 
2.21 

... ~8~,jO_ 

$88.40 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 'Yo will apply. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bill. During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

816 \ro:,\l'w'k Ik l<V"""I' 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: WWW.FPL.com 



2 097639 
I 27 13a2s2ab87812s1129baaaaaa 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wi!l not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 1 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number Total amount- ou owe New char: es due b Amount enclosed 

52068-78125 $69.21 Jun 24 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 52068-78125 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 (32 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 801 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

,-------·---

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(·) 

64.43 64.43 CR I 
Meter reading - Meter KLB7133 

Current reading 15037 
Previous reading - 14419 
kWh used -~·---sra 

Energy usage 

''"' Year '" ___ ,_ --~". "-' 
kWh this month 342 
Service days 32 
kWh per day 10 

'"'<The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

This 
Ye,ar 

618 
32 
19 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $15.84 

( $0.025530 per kWh) 
Non~fue!: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

$4().36 

Balance 
Additional before 

activity 
(+or·) 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 0.00 
-----··--·-

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Ba1ance fietore-nev;- Chiiif,ies -

New 

char~es 
i+ 

69.21 

Total 
amount 

you owe 
1~1 

$69.21 

New 
charges 
due by 

Jun 24 2019 

64.43 
64.43CR 

$0.00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

j_ot~.!.~n_~-~"~!J!3T9.~s .... 

Total amount you owe 

66.74** 
0.74 
1.73 

$69.21 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 '% w!!I apply. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bllL During the summer your AIC works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL.com 



3 097639 
I 27 1302623635026721914320000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

A A 8 1302 2 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number T0:tal amount ou owe New char es due b 

62363-50267 $2,341.91 Jun 24 2019 

Your electric statement Account number: 62363-50267 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 (32 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 000 PACETTI RD 

Statement date: 
Next bill date: 

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

2,339.32 2,339.32 CR 

Total kWh used 

Energy usage 
Last 

Year 
kWh this month 4018 
Service days 32 
kWh per day 126 

""'The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 
Non-fuel energy charge: 

4674 

This 
Year 

4674 
32 

146 

$0.031380 per KWh 
Fuel charge: $0.024280 per kWh 

~<; 

t-3:lo·S31l-'f3 

Ot>a \:h.<.<,,\t' ?.""'-.,\ 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(~) 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New 
charges 

(+) 

2,341.91 

Tota! 
amount 
you owe 

(~) 

$2,341.91 

New charges (Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 
Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

2,295.92"* 
38.33 

7.66 

New 
charges 
due by 

Jun 24 2019 

2,339.32 
2,339.32CR 

"" $b":fjci"" 

$2,341.91 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 'Yo will apply. 

- Charges and energy usage are based on the facllities contracted. Facility, 
energy and fuel costs are available upon request. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bllL During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
_()n_I!~~ ~t: www.FPL.com 



4 097639 

1302 000317 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RO # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for 
Street Lights 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: 05-02-2019 

Service To: 06-03-2019 
Service Days: :32 

KWH/Day: 146 

Service Address: 000 PACETTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

1 
. 

I 
i 

COMPONENT OWNER/ RATE/ 
CODE WATTS LU MENS MAINT l QUANTITY UNIT KWH USED AMOUNT 

HPS0100 100 9500 F 114 4,674 
Energy 1.250000 142.50 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 4.180000 476.52 
Maintenance 1.980000 225.72 

PMF0001 114 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 8.420000 959.88 

UCNP 9,273 
Non-energy 

Maintenance ,040260 373.33 

J 
Energy sub total 142,50 

Non.energy sub total 2,035.45 
- -·· 

Sub total 4,674 i 2,177.95 
-------------·-----·- " '""" '''""~'""' 

Energy conservation cost recovery 1.96 

Capacity payment recovery charge .89 
Environmental cost recovery charge 1.64 

Storm charge 38.33 
Fuel charge 113.48 

Electric service amount 2,334.25 
Gross receipts tax 7.66 

: 

Total 

I 
4,674 2,341.91 

~ F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E. CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R ·CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 
H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

RFM-S.4.$AA,2_(l_iQQB 

Print Dale: June 03, 2019 
Page 1 



5 097639 
I 27 1302651071816351671000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front w11! not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 5 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number Total amount ou owe New char es due b Amount enclosed 

65107-18163 $17.61 Jun 24 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 65107-18163 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 {32 days} 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 975 TRAtLMARK DR# JRR 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

13.54 13.54 CR 

Meler reading . Meter KJ6BB16 

Current reading 
Pr_ev_i_Dl::l_s read_lng 
kWh used--

Energy usage 

~----··-····-------.. -
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

""' _x~.~r_ 

476 
32 
14 

08224 
- 08152 

72 

This 

-~·--Yt:!_ar 
72 
32 

' 
"'"The electric service amount 
includes lhe following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $1.85 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $4.70 

( $0.065310 per k.Wh) 

lt<s 
\ -0;i..~-538'-<-(3 

Balance 
Additional before 

activity 
(+or-) 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 _I 0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New 
charg_es 

(+J 

Total 
amount 

you owe 
(~) 

I New 

I 
charges 
due by 

' 17.si--l S_17.61_l_Jun24201s __ j 

13.54 
13.54CR 

$0.00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax. 
JOfiii····n~~-ciiar:ges · ·· ·······~~--- ~ 

Total amount you owe 

17 .09'" 
0.08 
0.44 

$17.61 

.. Payment received after AUgusl 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bit!. During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

ens Tn;..; 1"""'i,, ~ ... ~\......":; 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
outside Florida: 1-800-22&-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800--4-0UTAGE {468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: WWW.FPL.com 



6 097639 
I 27 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 0 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

6515 1302688817602805281100000 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number Total amo_unt ou owe New char es due b Amount enclosed 

68881-76028 

Your electric statement 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 (32 days) 

Customer name: SlX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 990 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

$118.25 Jun 24 2019 $ 

Account number: 68881-76028 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

i 
------·- ... ~----

T I 
---~~-- ..... 

I 

I 

Amount 
• of your I last bill Payments 

1-1 

95.87 J 95.87 CR J ----

Meter reading - Meter KJ82922 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWh' used 

Energy usage 

53612 
- 52475 

1137 

Last This 

____ y;~'='~'------~fl.r 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

571 
32 
17 

'"''The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

1137 
32 
35 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $29.14 

( $0.02553a per kWh} 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.065310 per k.Wh) 

... 5 

l-:5a<>-'.:i1'\\' -Y.S 

$74.26 

Balance Total New 
Additional before i New i amount charges 

' activity new charges 

I 
charles you owe due by 

(+or-) (=) (+ (=) ! 
0.00 I 0.00 J_i1_8_:3_5 $118.25 Jun 24 2019 J ·-·· 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$65.15 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$118.25. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year~round. Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

95.87 
95.B?CR 

--~-$D:OCf 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND J BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

113.94** 
1.35 
2.96 

$118.25 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bl!l. During the summer your AJC works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more al 
FPL.com/SummerlsHere. 

'l"to \n:Uw.,,.,< 'Dr "~"""l' 

Please have your account number ready when conlacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: .~-f_PL.com 



7 097639 
I 27 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected, 

B 5,8 1302 4 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827•5768 

Ao::ount number Total amount ou owe 

88213-81483 $12.33 

1302882138148343321000000 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Amount enclosed 

Jun 24 2019 $ 
- - - - - - - - - -~----_--_-_-_-~--_-,~:::..-::::::::-=------=------_-_-_-_-_-_-~---_-_-_-_-~ 

Your electric statement 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 {32 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 1922 TRAlLMARK DR #LS 

r I --
\ Amount 

... 

Balance 

Account number: 88213-81483 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

-------

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

' Total New I I 
' of your Additional before New amount charges 

J 1 
last bi!! Payments activity new charges Charles you owe I due by 

H (+or-) (~) (+ (~) I 
! 12.33 12.33 CR 

Meler reading • Meter KJ39626 

Current reading 
Previou_s _reading 
kWh ·used--
energy usage 
kWh this month 
service days 
kWh per day 

00067 
- 00051 

16 

16 
32 

1 

*11The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $0.41 

( 30.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $1.05 

( $0.065310 per KWh) 

-

- -

! 0.00 12.33 
' 

$12.33 Jun 24 2019 J_~o-'°--°---~- ---- ··---~---

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

t(1frir-ne~_-ch~fr9~_-:: 

Total amount you owe 

12.00-
0.02 
0.31 

12.33 
12.33CR 

-$0.00 

$12.33 

M Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 'Yo Wiii apply . 

.. Don't let the summer heat up your bill. During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/Sununerlsttere. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay service) 
Online at: www.FPLcom 

i 
' 



I 27 1303932954405115027000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1303 1 

AUTO **CO 2764 
080446 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make checl< payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

93295-44051 $72.05 Jun 25 2019 $ I 
- - - - - - - - - _-cc-_-_-_ - - - - - - - - - - - - -------~~~J 

Your electric statement Account number: 93295-44051 
For: May 03 2019 to Jun 04 2019 (32 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 04 2019 
Jul 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last b!H Payments 

H 
--------

89.73 89.73 CR 

Meter reading - Meter ACD0232 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
kWh used 

Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

02225 
- 01577 

l>.lli:The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

648 

648 
32 
20 

customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $16.61 

( $0.025830 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $42.33 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

Balance 
Additional before 

activity 
(+ or-) 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

aarancel1erore-new·-·char~iii~i---

New 
char~es 

(+ 

72.05 

New charges {Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

TCit~J-~rl~~j~bi!!:geS ... ,, .... _. ------~ ...... ___ .. 

Total amount you owe 

69.48 .... 

0.77 
1.80 

89.73 
89.73CR 
$-if6i5 

$72.0S 

- Payment received after August 26, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % wiiJ apply. 

w Don't let the summer heat up your bill. During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
OnJin~-at: -_W)'!W.FPLcom 



8 097639 I 27 1302968159543605933000DDD 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1302 0 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number Total amount ou owe New ch es du~ b Amount .enclosed 

96815-95436 L. ___ $_!_3 __ .9_: __ ---~--~-~-n-!-~-2-~_1 __ 9 ______ , __ $ _______ -,--0 

Your electric statement Account number: 96815-95436 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 (32 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 2019 
Jul 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bll! 

32.34 

Payments 
1-1 

32.34 CR 

Meter reading - Meter ACD4547 

Current reading 06879 
Previous reading - 06634 
-.w=h_u_s_e_o=-~------~245 

Energy usage 
La't This 
Year .......... Y!:!?f 

kWh this month 247 
Service days 32 
kWh per day 8 

1'1"1'1The electric service amount 
includes the follt)wing charges: 

245 
32 

8 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $6.28 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

{ $0.065310 per kWh) 
$15.99 

"S 
1-3d.o-631!-'{3 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
{=) 

0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 
sa1ance betore~neW~Ci1ar9eS·-· 

Total New 
New amount charges 

char~es 
(+ 

you owe 
(=) 

due by 

33.95 J_ $33.95 Jun 24 2019 
~-~-·-··-··-··' 

32.34 
32.34CR 

------------$(1.00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 

······""··--,.·····-··-----·---·-·-
T.9.t.~J.new charges 

Total amount you owe 

32.81** 
0.29 
0.85 

$33.95 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a !ate payment 
charge of 1 % will apply, 

- Don't Jet the summer heat up your bill. During the summer your A/C works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPL.com/SummerlsHere. 

Please have your account number rea<ly when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florlda: 1-800..226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online al: www.FPL.com 



9 097639 
I 27 13029690498127 6282800000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD # A206 

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33186-0001 

Account number Total amount -ou o·we -New char es due bl':. Amount enclosed 
-+~~~~~~~--; 

96904-98127 $828.26 Jun 24 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 96904-98127 
For: May 02 2019 to Jun 03 2019 (32 days) 
Customer name: S!X MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 805 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Jun 03 :2019 
Jul 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

H 
-- ~--~---~ 

665.54 665.54 CR 

Meler reading • Meter KU322£4 

Current reading 04721 
Previous reading - 04558 
kWh constant ' 60 
kWh used 9780 

-·-----
Demand reading 0.43 
kW constant x 60.00 
Demand kW 26 

Energy usage 
La'! This 
Year . _ _Yea! 

kWh this month 10200 9780 
Service days 32 32 
l<Wh per day 318 305 

""The eleCtric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $:26.32 
Fuel: $250.66 

( $0.025630 per Jr.Wh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.023490 per Jr.Wh) 
Demand: 

( $11.24 per Jr.W) 

$229.73 

$292.24 

Balance 
Additional before 

activity 
(+or-) 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 0.00 -----

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Total 
New amoul'lt 

char0es 
(+ 

you owe 
(~) 

828.26 $626.26 

Bafiim::e-·Wore·-new--c-ha·rg-es -------------
New charges (Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND) 

Electric service amount 
Storm charge 
Gross receipts tax 
T.?taTnewcharsTes-"-··--·--
Total amount you owe 

798.95'"'" 

8.60 
20.71 

New 
charges 
due by 

Jun 24 2019 

665.54 
665.54CR 

.. $0.00 

$828.26 

$828.26 

- Payment received after August 22, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- Don't let the summer heat up your bill. During the summer your AJC works 
longer. Set your thermostat to 78 degrees to save money. Learn more at 
FPLcom/SummerlsHere. 

~s 

l-33,,,-$3~-<\~ 

'iJos 1....,;l-•\c fl/\"""';') 

Plea~ have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: .. WW\"l.FPL.com 



Florida Department of Health 
in St. Johns County 

Notification of Fees Due 

I llllll 11111111111~11111111111111111111111111111111111 
55-BID-4202491 

Permit Number 

55~60-1665148 
For: Swimming Pools • Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

Notice: This bill is __ due ·and payable in full upon receipt and mUst:be 
received by ttie local office by the payment due date (06130/2019). 

Mail To: Six Mile Creek CDD 
1412 Narcoossee Road 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Please verffy all Information below at www.mvflorldaehpennltcom and make 
changes as necessary. 

Account Information: 

Name: Trailmark Amenity Center Pool 
Location: 805 Trail mark Drive 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Owner lnfonnation: 
Name: Six Mile Creek COD 
Address: 1412 Narcoossee Road 
(Mailing) Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Pool Volume: 0 gallons 
Bathing Load: 0 
Flow Rate: O 

Home Phone: (904) 940-5850 Work Phone: () 

P1.~aseg()()~1ine.tQpayfe~/~t; 
Yffl'N•MY:Flc>ridaEl-IPermit.,cQ111·· 

Permit Num~~;;ss-&~:1&6s14ll l3il110: &-~11>4202491 
~~Ii-~~ :~~~-~-~:~~;6~~--j~~ris :a~(~~) ~~-~~}--'.i':}·: __ '. :- ::·:;\ _ _:-:,:n:;_:·,-__ ::: -~ .>:·:, __ ,_.:·-:::--

>'.°'f.11():n:6f __ pay_o9JJo_e; _in~~~cks-_.paia,bJe_-_~ ·an,d ~UrwO~ W!l}i ~ytnen~~:,-, 
Ao~d_a,_-~_&p&~-~-t (Jf--~8-8-lttrln st J_Ohr18 Ccn~ntY: - -

Fee Amount: 

Previous Balance: 

Total Amount Due: 

$350.00 

$0.00 

$350.00 

. Payment Due Date: 0613012019 or Upon Receipt 
",;1'3(f{4. 

5';-b'o -tfk.Sf<«'<JWll'\ 

('..,...,i.\- - Alvw..it:J ~t< l"ool 
·i -3J.o.5;,s • '-f.71 

Circle One: Visa MC 

Name on Card:-------------
Account#: _____________ _ 

Exp Date: __ /__ Security Code (CW): __ _ 
Card's Billing Address: 

City: _______ State: __ Zip: __ _ 

I Authorize Florida Department of Health In St. 
Johns County to charge my credit card account for 
the following: 
Payment Amount:$ ___ For: ______ _ 

·-2-[l{}-_s_arLse~~-;; ~W_,_:_ - - - · 
8-ai_nt-Aug_u~lltla; FL-32084 Signature 

L.::::::.:.::?:::::::.::.:::.::.:::::::::.-=-=-=-=""-"~-"""-"""-=-=-=-=-=c.;.;J 
Date 

[Please RETURN Invoice with your payment] 

' ' 
·PERMITHOLD~RSCANNOW111 .~ 

111 
~. 

y 1nvo1ce~onl1n 
The FloridQ 011!.partmenl of Health nowoffe .... a111ecure •ystem fo.
pennlt holden ro pay lmrokesand print p•rmifsonlincil 
ill Noaign-upc:o•t, 

§ii Save 1inw., Paying a bill oniine ia faster than mailing a chec:ko.
hol1d deliwrlng payment. 

er Our aca_fo and aecur. ayatem will keep your lnformcation protected. 

e Payatyourc:onvenierK"e. Withou.-onlinesya1em, you can pay ti& 

wrrhyaurcC"editcardore--checkanddon'thovetowoJTyt1bout _,_---~ 
envelope•ol'atamP5- , ' ' 

Pay this invoice online atwww.myfloridaehpermit.c /,,,, 
NOTE. P11YmenW made on!lne will be assessed a i;.mal! 1mnvenlonce too Vidt tha sit& for m~~e.t!on ".,_/-" 

Batch Biiiing 10:18648 



APPROVED 
State of Florida By Derek Gilbert at 12:24 pm, Jun 07, 2019 

Department of Healt Account: Pool Permits (Amenity Center) 

Identification Number. 55-60-1665148 

For: Swimming Pools Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

To: Six Mile Creek COD 
1412 Narcoossee Rd 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

Notification of Fees Due 

Billing Code: 
Fee Amount 

55-BID-4202491 
$350.00 

Payment Due 06130/2019 Upon Receipt 

[Please detach this portion and return with your payment] 

Please verify all information making changes as necessary_ sion and return to St Johns (Legacy Site Code: S) 

Account lnfonmation for: 55-60-1665148 
Facility Name: Trailmark Amenity Center Pool 
Location Address 1: 805 Trailmark Dr 
Location Address 2: 
City: 
State: 
Zip Code: 

Owner Name: 
owner Address 1: 
Owner Address 2: 
Owner City: 
Owner State: 
Owner Zip Code: 
Work Phone: 
Home Phone: 

Saint Augustine 
FL 
32092 

Six Mile Creek COD 
1412 Narcoossee Rd 
Saint Cloud, FL 34771 
Saint Cloud 
FL 
34771 

(904) 940-5850 

County Mailing Address 1: 
County Mai!ini:i Address 2: 
County MailinQ Citv: 
County Mailing State: 
County Mailinq Zip Code: 

Facility Contact Name: 
Work Phone: 
Home Phone: 

Signature: 

200 San Sebastian Vw 

Saint Augustine 
FL 
32084 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

(904) 940-5850 

Date: 

[Environmental Health Division - Account Information Copy] 

Identification Number: 55-60-1665148 

for: Swimming Pools Public Pool > 25000 Gallons 

To: Six Mile Creek COD 

1412 Narcoossee Rd 

Saint Cloud, FL 34771 

State of Florida 
Department of Health 

Notification of Fees Due 

BilHnQ Code: 
Fee Amount: 

55-BID-4202491 
$350.00 

Total Amount Due: $350.00 
Payment Due 06130/2019 Upon Receipt 

Please return the entire bottom portion with your payment The top portlon (only) should be retained for your records. 
[Business Office~ Cashiering & Accounting Copy] 

Fees Invoice 6/7/2019 



APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at · .·• 1'ffY 20, 2019 

~ ff}f}f?IWY! 1 . Account: General Maintenance (~~Ml Invoice 
_{)¥18/eJlJ.llJ!l~ljf"\, 

PO Box 51289 
Jacksonvl!le Beach, FL 32240 

(904) 220-3337 
info@krystalklean.com 

05/16/2019 
--.--.-·····-·----· 

6208497 

NET30 

PRIM .. A.RY SERVICE LOCATIONc 
•'-"' ;,- - ' 

1·-·-·---,·--:;-------~ 

l,JOBf( 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Clo Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

Attn: Mr. Bob Johnson 
10401 Deeiwood Park Blvd 

Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

DATE. POIREF# 
< :.:.r~-~::2~-;~:-_:_-~~,~~,~ ~t 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Trailmark 

805 T rai!mark Drive 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

12oaaoii52 04/29/2019 Clean specified sidewalks and curbs 

; Job Charges Qty 

i Pressure Wash Sidewalks 1.00 
I Pressure/Steam wash sidewalks and curbs as shown in map 

Water source provided by neighborhood. 
includes approx 16,630 linear ft of curb and 5, 144 ft of sidewalk 
We will have high pressure 2" line to fill frOm. We need to confirm this is 
working, and know what hook up is, or we will need to bring a water 
meter and pay county for this. 
Budget $350 if we have to hook up to county fire hydrant. 
Only biodegradable chemicals to be used. 
Protect storm drains. (l: $'\ ( <1<1_) 

Job Subtotal 

Job Total 

l-3:P-St;'l! ·46l 

··.·•PRE;wo~t<SIGNATURE····· 

:•cusroMER MESSAGE· Invoice Total: 

Thank you for your business! Deposits {M}: 

Terms of payment: The total amount stated is due upon Payments{~): 
completion. Where applicable, credit cards will be charged 
for the total amount upon completion based on the credit Total Due: 
card information provided in advance. All late payments 
(over 30 days) may bear interest at the highest rate 
permissible under Florida !aw calculated daily and 
compounded monthly. Customer shall also be responsible 
for paying all reasonable costs incurred in collecting any late 
payments, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees. 

Rate 

$10,868.00 $10,868.00 

$10,868.00 

$10,868.00 

I 

$10,868.00 

$0_00 

$0.00 

$10,868.00 

1 



APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at. 

···~··>/ 

,Jun 07, 2019 

Account: General Maintenance (O&M) Invoice 

PO Box 51289 
Jacksonvil!e Beach, FL 32240 

(904) 220-3337 
info@krystalk!ean.com 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Clo Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

Attn: Mr. Bob Johnson 
10401 Deerwood Parl< Blvd 

Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

05/31/2019 

6208944 

NET30 

Pressure washing of lake/canal walls - 6 sides of stone paver walls 
See tech notes 

Job Charges Qty 

Commercial Pressure Washing 1.00 
Pressure wash canal block walls (2 at Corbe!ton, 2 at Topiary Ave and 2 
at Tabby Lake Ave. the longer side on tabby lake Ave ls too deep for the 
chest-waiters and can only be cleaned from above in the middle areas. 
Krystal K!ean technicians will do their best but results may vary from 
other 5 walls 
-Pressure 1..vash surfaces with moderate heat, regulated pressure, and a 
balanced anti-microbial solution to remove organic bui!dwup. Some 
stains may not be fully removable from suriaces being cleaned. 
-Please review any specific concerns with your Krystal Kfean estimator 
so we arrive prepared to meet your needs. 

; -Technicians work safely to protect customer property and the 
· surrounding environment 

Job Subtotal 

Job Total 

~,----~-~"-'Yi""""M'"'"'-... - .. --.,-.,...,,.~.,_,,,."'- -,,z---.-,.c-,---,-'.r,-,.,e---· -··-----~~~- r-·--· .. 

:Jr 5l{ (f.-ld_'I 

1-3~o -~b' ·'-IGI 

Wa.5\-\ ( <Wy' C<UJai wa.U.;; 

C'. - ":::'>;i:-: .. 1· ., 
I I 

' 

Rate 

$1,675.00 

Total 

$1,675.00 

$1,675.00 

$1,675.00 

1 



Thank you for your business! 

Terms of payment The total amount stated is due upon 
completion. Where applicable, credit cards wm be charged 
for the total amount upon completion based on the credit 
card information provided in advance. All late payments 
(over 30 days) may bear interest at the highest rate 
permissible under Florida law calculated daily and 
compounded monthly. Customer shall also be responsible 
for paying all reasonable costs incurred in co!!ecting any late 
payments, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees. 

Invoice Total: 

Deposits (-): 

Payments(-): 

Total Due: 

$1,675.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,675.00 

2 



APPROVED 
..g, By Derek Gilbert at 4:54 ~ 
~ P RQ-VI GI L ~A-cc_o_u_n_t:_S_e_c_u_ri_ty_M_on_i_to-r-in~g='(=:menity Center) Invoice 

Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 

'IWF .,.. li"<:'fV'-Afilj'l'l;liUJllmk-~.'11Z;; !blli'~~ci;;,trc'!I" 
r-~~~itlfd'.~7M:!~!.W.~~·.@'~J~j§L"M~~~~~~~ 

6/3/2019 IN-90080 03-JUN-19 TO 30-

San Antonio TX 78217 
JUN-19 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
1412 S. Narcoossee Rd. 
St Cloud Florida 34771 
United States 

Sales Order #S0-16169 Net 15 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 
St Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

611812019 Six Mile Creek CDD Rico Cerda CU-20794:1 

'"""' ~i1:~1'"1>._.~£'"".--oilll!!1'6:""""'1 ,...,,,.,,.,.w,,i,J!l11-!C ::!" ·~; "'"""'"'¥ """""'~"'°''Tffi!filit'.'-"'iil1'>>%~ ~"°""-"'·""".'llli t'1!-.1Ri~~~.~¥§li'tii~.t.~~!~Ji"k~\t!~~~~~~~-¥_,;;i;:~--~~~~~'~9:"~~!~~·~ 
S50005 Upgrade - 5ynology 4-Bay NA5 1 Unit at $33.24 $33.24 $33.24 

Disk5tation 05916+ (4-Bay) 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit at $80.85 

810023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $60.77 
Plan (GPP) 

550016 Upgrade- Axis M3025-VE 7 Units at $9.15 

Network Camera 

810034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at -$10.3 

S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at -$31.93 

per Day) 

1 S10129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $77.25 

and Replacement 

510034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at $46.35 

510021 Fixed-Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at$129.78 

per Day) 

550017 Upgrade - Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit al $21.6 
Horn Speaker 

-~--~~--·~-~~·------

1111111111111111111111111111111 
lN-90080 

tr 6 '8' (t{.<f'> 

U(Xjrn_&.g-(fixj.Y,k ~ 
1 ·7'3o-S'3<r -3<t6 

$80.85 

$60.77 

$64.02 

$-30.90 

$-191.58 

$77.25 

$139.05 

$778.68 

$21.60 

Subtotal 

Tax Total 

Total 

Balance Due 

$80.85 

$60.77 

$64.02 

$-30.90 

$-191.58 

$77.25 

$139.05 

$778.68 

$21.60 

$1,032.98 

$0.00 

$1,032.98 

$1,032.98 

1 of2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Please UPDATE PAYMENT address and rerni~ payments to: 

PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

Invoice 
"'"""''"":i<';--·--~~'""'''"'~~~ im"~ .. ,.~ ;.,L"°'.w;.1..&l.m~~~~~~-~~ -- ~~ 
61312019 IN-90080 03-JUN-19 TO 30-

JUN-19 

For questions about an invoice please call 866..S16-1318 from Sam to 5pm CT. M-F, 
or email AR@pro-vigil.com. ACH Is our preferred method of payment. Please 
contact us to enroll now. All taxes are calculated automatically by Avalara Avatax. 

1111111111111111111111111111111 
2of2 

!N-90080 



Riverside Manag<;1ment Servii:bs, Inc 

9655 Florlda.Ml\>ingBlvd Wes> 
Sui>e3()5 · 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 

Six.Mile Cr<:ck 
47S'Wcst TownPla.,.SllUe IM 
St. AUgustinc1FL32092 

Qvanllty 

11-Qz ti{~ 

:2019 

Desc<iptmn· 

JQJI i ton <>A """"' 
I - 3:lo-S :i11 

\c...s Jt,.., I'\ 

-t.tG/ 

>----~-·--·--,-----· 

,.Invoice 
Dal• Invoice II 

6/J/2019 66 

E J Tenns J ProJecl 

--=---I-=_-=J 
Rete Am<lunt 

·-~--

1,145.ll(). 1,145.QO 

Total :S),145.ll() 



P.O. Box 744939 
Atlanta, GA 30374-4939 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
clo ELM 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity 

Monthly Lake Service 

r.r3q 

APPROVED ~ 
By Derek Gilbert at 4:46 pm, Ji,/' 

'!"~:. 

Account: Lake Contract (O&M) 

P.O. No. 
1--

Des_crtption 
-

1-3~-'::lc><iS-~'-'-l 

Mi:I-.~ LG..\."- ¥:.-"' ~" JW\I. 't 

i 

1 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

61112019 2986A 

Terms I Project 

Net30 

Rate I Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

i 

i 

I 
I 

' 

I Total $1,675.00 

I 



Security Engineering ~nd Oesigns 1 Inc, 
3139 Waller Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax: 904-371-4939 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK} 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE. A206 
ORLk~DO, Fe 32827 

Customer ID:TA-3315-SF 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description 

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 

M+!.c'J fir<.. J'(., M.o"-tz J<vi 

l-3;;<o -53'0-"3'-{6 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

19-29117 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE.A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 
Payment Received 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
Invoice Number: 

19-29117 

Invoice Date: 
6/1/19 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
6/11/19 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 
0.00 

34. 95 



. • 

;;;;:-. TECO .. 
A1IT iilJlll PEOPLES GAS 

!t3L\ 

l·o'.JG·'.')?Js ""0~ 
.. AN E:ME'.RA, COMPANY 

~m T"'-'\~ ll< - rljl'1 

WHISPER CREEK AMENl1Y CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAI LMARK DR 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Yt1ur l\cccn1nt Strnwrmllv 

Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$25.81 

-$25.81 

$29.87 

$29.87 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional dE!posit. 

peoplesgas.com 

Statement Date: 0610612019 
Account: 211014091725f<~\'I 

Billing and payments made easy! 
We offer many convenient and free ways to receive and pay your natural gas bill, 
such as Paperless Billing and Direct Debit. For more on our convenient options, 
log into tecoaccount.com or visit peoplesgas.comlbillpay. 

To ensure prompt credlt, please return stub ponlon of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO. 

See reverse side for more information 

00ll04105 01 AV O.SlJ 22827 FTECO!ll50719"0ll140010 DODOO 05 111000000 006 07 32\iSO 002 

11 111h·l11 11 111·111 ··1111·1• 11·11·1111.t 111·111· 1I'11 11 •11 ··I h I 
WHISPER CREEK AMEN11Y CTR-PHASE3 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD, STE 206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827-5768 

Account: 211014091725 

668667069294 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

6686670692942110140917250000000029870 Page 1 of 4 



~TECO. ,,.-Jtlfll PECJPLES GAS 
.. AN EMERA COMPANY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 06/06/2019 

Current month's charges due 0612712019 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

06103/2019 

Customer Charge 

Distribution Charge 

S»1v!ng Service Charge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 
Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

152 

Previous 
Reading 

140 

• Measured 
Volume 

12CCF 

12.5 THMS @$0.42358 

12.5 THMS @$0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service -Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.040 1.0000 

$23.76 

$5.29 

$0.49 

$0.33 

Total Used Billing 
Period 

12.5 Therms 31 Days 

Therms Per Day 
{Average) 

i:i;~ ~~·-·--~""--== 0.4 
IMY 0.1 

'" 
'"' ~an .. 

'" om M 
NOY (l_(I 

oc• '' '" '' 
"' 

,_, 
NC '·' JUN '' '"' 

Page3of4 

'" 



W.B.MASON co .. !NC. 
59Ceotr&St 
Broddon, MA 02301 

Address s~ Requ13eted 
886-W.El-MASON www.wbme:wrM:ort'i 

69 1 AB 0.412 EfJo89X !OHS 04847139588 S2 P64.14248 OOOl:llllOI 

hll'hlllhlllltlmhl1Jlutlljtlljl'l•lllhl1p11fl1Ml•ll1fl 
~ EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
- 805 TRAILMARK DR 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32Q92-7634 

Important Messages 

Due Pate I 061tetz(J19 
Ott!"' Dai 05/16/2019 

tr l\7 \r\dJ 
t.~fi<i A"-/tA""'-1 

t- 3;;iu - 53'6·Sl 
l?elNoryA-
1$_varg~_n Ufest)1e& Management Sbt l.-111-e 
¢reek CPO 
eos Tral\Mart< Olive 
Saint Augustlne FL 32092 

W.B. Mason Fadaral 10 #: 04-2455641 

PAYING YOUR INVOICES lilAS NEVER BEENJ EASIER! 
I 

We are pleased to announce our we.bsite .ilaws you to pay directiy from yo~r bank account or credit card! NO 
MORE writing checks. NO MORE postage, NO MORE paper. Use the Registnjtion Code above to go Paperless for 

invoicing and paymeni, to access your billing histozy, to view your stat}':ment, and to pay your bills. 

R~tratlon is quick and easy at www.wbmason.co~/paperless 
' 

f1'EM NUMBER llESCRIPTlOll 
\ 

QTY UIM UNITM!t-E EXTPRJCE 

UNV4010-2 I ~~Vt=L0PE,QX1-2,CAJ,PEEL SEAL.KRAFT 1 B_'.' ·t5.09 !?""' FA~.9 FIRST AID l(_IT,8UU(.,50·fiPL 1 KT 3$.99 ..... 
~TTZE.fX231 VIBEL; 112".FLX.BK Oii WHT 1 EA 211-lll 20.4$ 
DYM45013 GA~.r.ijie:eK ONWE_ 1 EA '1&99 16.00 

SUBTOTAL: 92.56 
TAX & BOTil.l' DliPO$lfS TOTA4 6.02 

ORD_EJ'lTQTALt 96.58 

To ensure prqper credit, plea"" d~tach and return below portion with yoor payment 
------- - . -------· ------------ ····-- .. ---·---!·-·-----· -

W.B. MASON CO., INC. 
59 Centre St - Brockton, MA 02301 
Add!B$$ Setvlce Roquested 
888-WB-MASON WWW.Wbmasqn.corn 

Remittance Section 
Customl>r Nurni>er 
!nvoiCf! Number 
lnvoici) Dale 
Tenns· j 
ro.1!11 oµe 

I 

T~ °"'°~ SS.56 

C2689219 
16643$474 
OW1712019 

Net30 
98.58 

Amountfllclosed $ _______ _ 

0001$001 

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT SIX Ml 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-7634 

w.a. Mk.oN co .. 1Nc. 
PO B0i>lil!l81101 
BOST<)~; MA 0229ll-1101 

Ccbll 'li! l.''l Ibb 4 354 74Ibb11354 74 aaa aaa~a'l858 4 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Pa ee 

1 Crystal Clean Pool Seivice, Inc. 
Inv# M22151- Monthly Pool Maintenance 

2 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Inv# 019)309 - Professional Services - April 2019 

3 Giddens Security Corporation 
Inv# 23458294 - Monthly Security Services - May 2019 

4 Government Management Services 
Inv# 112 - Management Fees - June 2019 

5 Hopping Green & Sams 
Inv# 107637 - Monthly General Counsel - April 2019 

6 North Florida Landscape Co. 
Inv# 21731- Amenities Center Tree Removal - June 2019 

7 Onsight Industries 
Inv# 002-19-2438850 - 50°/o Initial Deposit 

Please make check payable to: 

Six Mile Creek COD 
9145 Narcoossee Road 
Suite A206 
Orlando, A.. 32827 

Funding Request FY19-#12 
June 14, 2019 

Construction 
General Fund 

Fund Series 2017A/B 
FY2019 FY2019 

$ 1,390.00 

$ 1,643.87 

$ 3,492.21 

$ 3,238.14 

$ 2,306.20 

$ 2,200.00 

$ 20,519.48 

t 14,270,42 $ 20,519,48 

Total: $ 34,789.90 

Wire Funds to: 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA # 121000248 
Acct # 2000025897513 
Contact: Latosha Wedderburn 
(561) 650-2368 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

~~~ 
! Trailmark · 
I 
i Six Mile Creek COD 
J c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 
i Management 
i 805 TrailMark Dr. 

l_'.3_1:!\ll_()Ustine, _l"_L __ ~_o~~----- __ _ 

Invoice 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 2:20 pm, Jun 13, 2019 

Account: Pool Maintenance {Amenity Center) 

~~'!'~~·---~~~~ 
L~2~1_5_1__ ___ -~0~_1_~~0.1_!l_ _____ L~1,390_.DO ______ j_0_?~12/20~~------J_Net~-- ____ _J____ _ ________ ] 

P.O. NUMBER 
May 

1 1 1,390.00 l 
I I 

_ _j_ __ ·---·-------·-j ________ , ____ , __________ _J _____________ ,_~, 

BALANCE DUE $1,390.00 



Six Mile Creek COD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
9145 Narcoossee Road 
Suite A206 
Orlando, FL 32827 

Project 18169.00000 

-.. aa ltl.l.' 

Geo. ~ \\-. &1.3. ".."<-(WA Ii 34) 

1-";ltD·'SlO,-o\\ 

May 6, 2019 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

18169.00000 
0190309 

Six Mile Creek CDD-2018/2019 General Consulting Engineering 
Services (WA#34) 

Professional Services rendered through Aeril 30, 2019 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 

Sr. Landscape Architect 
Soderholm, Karl 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Expenses 

Mileage 
Total Expenses 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Hours Rate Amount 

4/20/2019 2.50 178.00 445.00 

4/20/2019 5.50 163.00 896.50 

4/20/2019 2.50 81.00 202.50 
4/27/2019 1-00 81.00 81.00 

11.50 1,625.00 

16-41 
1.15 times 16.41 

Current Prior To-Date 

1,643.87 4,563.56 6,207-43 
16,000.00 

9,792.57 

Invoice Total this Period 

England· Thim)& ffiillar,lnc. 
ttlGlfilffi •fWl!IEi¥;•SU!IVWllS• ai; •l)fllSCAPOA!laiITECTS 

111Jli00SlA'91ilOoRO!d•J>~.1'!.fb<b!l?<:.i•!tlrot«HIP(l•bx~tli 

CA~l.C4.lX3!0 

1,625.00 

18.87 

$1,643.87 



GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION 

Lie# BODO I 267 

Bill To 

528 S. Edgewood Ave. Suite l 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32205 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
(Trailmark) 
9145 Narcoossee Road 
Ste. A206 
Orlando, FL 32827 

Quantity Description 

Security Service 05/01/2019~5/31/2019 

29 51112019-51512019 
40 516/2019-5/12/2019 

{ 40 5/13/2019-5/1912019 
40 5120/2019-5/2612019 

i 9 5127/2019 
15 5128/2019-5/31/2019 

l Cell Phone 
1,216 Mileage 

lf;:JC) (l-f4> 

~'j ~SM"Jlq 

I -0-;J.0-''.)Cfu-?L\".l 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

Date 

6/312019 

Account: Security Patrol (O&M} 

P.O. No. Terms 

Due on receipt 

Rate 

15.50 
. ·.c;; 15.50 

15.50 

.' 15.50 
111 b~ 23.25 

15.50 
60.00 

0.56 

Total 

904-384-8071 904-389-9931 akoon@giddenssecurity.com 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

23458294 

Project 

Amount 

449.50 
620.00 
620.00 
620.00 
209.25 
232.50 
60.00 

680.96 

$3,492.21 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek COD 
475 WestT own Place 
Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management F.ru:s - June 20til 
irifQrmaJjgrt T ectinology- .@le 20t@ 
~Jn~i9Ji Agent Services - J,1,1J1e 2019 
O~s.JW\19 

Po:;Jaw J""' ! 1 
Cogies ..J""' I "f 
Telephone J '""' !"t 

I ·310 -:5t3-3<j 

I· 31<> · Si>-3 0,\ 
t· "3io ·.sl'Z:.~313 

I· "l0·".:<>·51 
I ~3to:; '"51~-4-;2. 

l-3.10. 5•>·'1:;1.5 
l-::>10. )1"3-'-11 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 112 
Invoice Date: 6/1/19 

Due Date: 611/19 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate. Amount· 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

20.85 
53.59 

208,20 
22.16 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

20.85 
53.59 

208.20 
22.16 

Total $3,238.14 

Payments/Credits $0. 00 

Balance Due $3,238.14 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STA1EMENT ================================= 

May 29, 2019 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste. A206 

Bill Number 107637 
Billed through 04/30/2019 

Orlando, FL 32827 
( • 3[0- 5l'3-~J.') 

General Counsel 
AT:iA. / A!vi.t,,t-t<r I K"'lia_'Ff I'\\~ 

SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
04/01/19 WSH Review garnishment documents; confer with Wilbourn and Taylor regarding 

same. 

04/01/19 SRS 

04/02/19 WSH 

04/02/19 KFJ 

04/05/19 WSH 

04/08/19 WSH 

04/09/19 WSH 

04/16/19 WSH 

04/17/19 WSH 

04/22/19 WSH 

04/23/19 WSH 

04/24/19 WSH 

04/25/19 WSH 

04/25/19 KFJ 

04/26/19 KFJ 

04/30/19 JLK 

Continue research regarding ADA website accessibility 

Confer with Taylor regarding writ of garnishment proceedings; review and 
revise ADA website agreement; confer with Sweeting regarding landscape 
maintenance agreement. 

Confer with Haber regarding amenity policies. 

Review correspondence from Chambers with resident complaint; confer with 
Chambers regarding night swimming and agreement for fitness classes. 

Confer with Taylor regarding amenity center. 

Review and revise minutes; confer with Sweeting. 

Prepare for board meeting; confer with Wild regarding easement; review 
correspondence from state regarding audit and confer with Mossing. 

Prepare for, travel to and back and participate in board meeting. 

Review and revise kayak policies. 

Continue to prepare kayak policies. 

Review correspondence regarding recharge well; begin preparation of 
agreement for same; research status of negotiations with East for easement. 

Review and respond to correspondence from Kern regarding acquisition of 
easement; prepare agreement for well. 

Prepare recharge well agreement; confer with Haber. 

Confer with Haber regarding proposed kayak policies. 

Review and negotiate standard form of agreement for professional 

0.30 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

2.80 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 



Six Mile Creek COD - General C Bill No. 107637 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
technological services. 

04/30/19 CGS Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 
Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Sandy, Sarah R. 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Sandy, Sarah R. 
Haber, Wesley S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
1.30 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
8.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
1.30 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
8.20 hrs 

325 /hr 
180 /hr 
125 /hr 
180 /hr 
235 /hr 

325 /hr 
180 /hr 
125 /hr 
180 /hr 
235 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

0.30 hrs 

$2,223.00 

76.09 

7.11 

$83.20 

$97.50 
$18.00 

$162.50 
$18.00 

$1,927.00 

$2,223.00 
$83.20 

$2,306.20 

$97.50 
$18.00 

$162.50 
$18.00 

$1,927.00 

$2,223.00 
$83.20 

$2,306.20 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 

Invoice# 

21731 

... ::;,fi!?.'/,_, 

,QVED 
~'lf;~i!bert at 5:10 pm, ,Jun 12,, 2019 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Account: Landscape Contingency (O&M) 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmaiLcom 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 6/11/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Landscape Services: TrailMark Amenities Center Tree 2,200.00 2,200.00 
Removal 

·ii .. 
· .... 

It l'j 

l-3:J..o•S"O~-l.\(;C:,, 

Tte<- ~"-\ - l\wun:l-:l' 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $2,200.00 



'
0 }LdJi'.Ll;Jl'.~ic;:&:;.£¥i".:'J~~2 

900 CENTRAL PARK DR. 
SANFDRP, FL 32771-6634 

INVOICE 
002-19-2438850 

DUE UPON RECEIPT 

DATE 2/26/2019 

AMDUNTENCLOSED [ ... $ ____ __, 
JIM OLIVER 
SIX MILE CREED CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO; 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES. LLC. 
900 CENTRAL PARK DR. 
SANFORD, FL 32n1-6634 

Invoice Questions? Please call 407.830.8861 or email aaron@thinkonsight.com 
PLEASE RETURN TH1S PORTION V.1Tii YOUR PAYMENT 

-------------------·--------------------------------~---------------------------------·---

$J O~Sl~Jtli LOCATION TRAILMARK 
I PROJECT NAME PHASE SA, SB, 7 AND 8 

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 
P: 40T830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569 L CLIENT PO ORDERED BY GREGG KERN 

- LABOR I INSTALLATION, INSTALL. JACKSONVILLE, LOCAL 30-45 

QUOTED 

- MAILBOX, CONCRETE POUR, 4" DEPTH -STANDARD, NA, 4", NA, NA SIDED, 

LOCATION (3) CONCRETE POUR FOR 7 CBUS 

- MAILBOX, CONCRETE POUR, 4" DEPTH· STANDARD, NA, 4", NA, NA SIDED, 

LOCATiON (6) - CONCRETE POUR FOR 5 CBUS 
.~~~~~~~~~~~-

- MAILBOX, CONCRETE POUR, 4" DEPTH -STANDARD, NA, 4", NA, NA SIDED, 

LOCATION (4), (5), AND (8) - CONCRETE POUR FOR 3 CBUS 
--~--~-~---~ 

- MAILBOX, CONCRETE POUR, 4'' DEPTH -STANDARD, NA, 4", NA, NA SIDED, 

LOCATION (7) - CONCRETE POUR FOR 2 CB US 

- MAILBOX, CBU, 8 DOOR, STANDARD, NA, STD NUMBERING, BLACK SIDED, 

SALISBURY 8 DOOR CBU (COLOR TBD) 
, ... ~-----·--------

- MAILBOX, CBU, 16 DOOR, STANDARD, NA, STD NUMBERING, BLACK SIDED, 

SALISBURY 16 DOOR CBU (COLOR TBD) 

I±(('/{ 

I ·3C:O ·l3i-\C:> 1 

5'>% kf - l'h-.. SA, 513,71 l? 

Thank you for your business! 
Visit us online at www.thinkONSIGHT.com 

$1,935.00 $1,935.00 

$1,700.00 $1,700.00 

$1,220.00 1 $1,220.00 

$740.00 3 $2,220.00 

$520.00 $520.00 

$1,339.65 3 $4,018.95 

$1,471.25 20 $29,425.00 

liJ} re~ re re w m iii1 
Ill\ FEB i 6 291S lliJ 
BY: ____________ _ 



.IN\lOIGE 002-19-24S885D · · • • " 

900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569 

LOCATION TRAILMARK 
PROJECT NAME PHASE 5A, 58, 7 AND B 

CLIENT PO ORDERED BY GREGG KERN 

SUB-TOTAL: $41,038.95 

ESTIMATED TAX $0.00 

TOTAL: $41,038.95 

•. DEPOSlT DUE: $20,519.4~ 

Thank you for your business! 
\lisit us online at www.thinkONSIGHT.com 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the May 15, 2019 Meeting
	Section IV. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Report
	Section V. Consideration of Funding Agreement with Six Mile Creek Investment Group, LLC
	Section IX. (B) Requisitions
	Section IX. (D) (1) Operation & Amenities Report
	Section IX. (D) (2) Proposal
	Section XI. (A) Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenses
	Section XI. (B) Assessment Receipt Schedule
	Section XI. (C ) Check Register



